


ljefuLo k|d'vx?

sf=d'= ljefuLo k|d'vx?

If]qLo lgb]{zsx?

sf=d'= d'Vo zfvf k|aGwsx?

sf=d'= If]qLo lgb]{zsx?

d'Vo zfvf k|aGws

!= /fd a:g]t, hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefu
@= k|]ds'df/ >]i7, cf=n]=k= tyf lg/LIf0f ljefu
#= l8NnLk|;fb rf}w/L, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] 

sfof{no
$= lgd{nk|;fb pkfWofo, sDkgL ;lrj
%= o1k|sfz Gof}kfg], ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu

^= w|'jrGb| uf}td, shf{ cg'udg tyf c;'nL ljefu
&= ldg/fh kf]v/]n, ;"rgf k|ljlw ljefu
*= afa'sfhL yfkf, s[lif tyf nw'pBd ljefu
(= gf/fo0fk|;fb g]kfn, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu
!)= bL3{axfb'/ cof{n, ;fdfGo ;]jf ljefu
!!= z'lzn x'dfufO{+, skf]{/]6 a}lsË

!= lgd{n/fh sf]O{/fnf, sfg"g ljefu
@= s[i0f gsdL{, 6«]h/L ljefu
#= afz' clwsf/L, O{–a}lsË ljefu
$= z+s/s'df/ cof{n, of]hgf tyf cg';Gwfg ljefu

%= uf]kfn /]UdL, shf{ ljefu
^= k|sfz s+8]n, sDKnfoG; ljefu
&= chos'df/ l/dfn, ahf/ tyf zfvf Joj:yfkg 

ljefu

!= xl/zrGb| ofbj, If]qLo sfof{no wgu9L

@= r]tgf/fo0f ;fksf]6f, If]qLo sfof{no kf]v/f

#= /fdrGb| cfrfo{, If]qLo sfof{no g]kfnu~h

$= 1fgk|;fb cof{n, If]qLo sfof{no hgsk'/

%= tf/fgfy kf08], If]qLo sfof{no sf7df8f}F

!= ?b|s'df/ >]i7, d'Vo zfvf nugv]n

@= /d]z/fh /]UdL, d'Vo zfvf  uf}zfnf

#= 6+sk|;fb e§/fO{, d'Vo zfvf lj/f6gu/

$= kb\d/fh nfld5fg], d'Vo zfvf /Tgkfs{

!= u0f]zaxfb'/ l8=;L=, If]qLo sfof{no bfª

@= ;'lbks'df/ bfxfn, If]qLo sfof{no e}/xjf

#= 3g]Gb| clwsf/L, If]qLo sfof{no /fhlj/fh

$= ;'Gb/k|;fb vltj8f, If]qLo sfof{no lj/f6gu/

%= s?0frGb| l3ld/], If]qLo sfof{no sf7df8f}F

^= rGb|l;+ yfkf du/, If]qLo sfof{no aL/u~h

!= r'8fd0fL clwsf/L d'Vo zfvf  kf]v/f @= kKk' afj' >]i7, d'Vo zfvf rfjlxn

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=

If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn
cWoIf

lji0f'k|;fb g]kfn
;~rfns

k|ltlglw–g]kfn ;/sf/

8f= of]u]Gb|s'df/ sfsL{
;~rfns

k|ltlglw–g]kfn ;/sf/

dgf]h a:g]t
;~rfns

;j{;fwf/0f

l L

;~rfns ;ldlt

uf]ljGbk|;fb e§/fO{
;~rfns

;j{;fwf/0f

3gZofd cj:yL
;~rfns

;j{;fwf/0f

8f= OlGb/f >]i7 -df:s]_
:jtGq ;~rfns

lgd{nk|;fb pkfWofo
sDkgL ;lrj



jflif{s k|ltj]bg
-afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef_

cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&%

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
d'Vo sfof{no, /fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+

kmf]gM )!–$@%@#%(, )!–$@^@^@), km\ofS;M )!–$@^@(@(

@)&%



ljifo ;"rL

qm=;+=  ljifo k[i7 ;+Vof

!= jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf (NoƟ ce Related to AGM)  !

@= jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L (Other InformaƟ on Related to AGM) @–#

#= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg (Board of Directors' Report) %–(

$= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f (InformaƟ on under SecƟ on 109 of Company Act, 2063)   !)–@!

%= n]vfk/LIfssf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg (Auditors' Report) @@–@#

^= jf;nft (Consolidated Statement of Financial PosiƟ on)  @$

&= gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa (Consolidated Statement of Profi t or Loss) @%

* cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f (Statement of Other Comprehensive Income) @^

(= OSjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g (Consolidated Changes in Equity)  @&–@*

!)= gub k|jfx ljj/0f (Statement of Cash Flows) @(

!!= n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx¿ (Notes Related to Financial Statements) #)–^$

!@= ljt/0f of]Uo gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f (Statement of Distributable Profi t or loss) ^%

!#= v'nfzfx? (Disclosures and AddiƟ onal InformaƟ on) ^^–*@

!$= ckl/is[t ljQLo ljj/0f (Un-audited Financial Statement) *#–*$

!%= ckl/is[t / n]vf k/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] t'ngf (Comparsion of Un-audited and Audited Financial Statements) *%–*^

!^= k|d'v ;"rsf° (Major Indicators) *&

!&= g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt kq (NRB Approval LeƩ er) **

!*= g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt kq ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] hjfkm (Response of Board of Directors to NRB LeƩ er) *(

!(= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg ;DaGwL (Related with SecuriƟ es Issuance by Laws, 2073)  ()–(!

@)= n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm  (Appointment of Auditors) (@

@!= k|aGw kq / lgodfjnLdf ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL ljj/0f (Proposal Related to Amendment of MOA & AOA) (#–(%

@@= lgjf{rg ;DaGwL sfo{qmd (ElecƟ ons Schedule) (^
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s[lif ljsf; a+}s lnld6]8
afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

-k|yd k6s k|sflzt ldlt @)&%÷!!÷)( ut]_

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; a}+ssf] ldlt @)&%÷!!÷)* ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s g+=&#* sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ o; a}+ssf] afx|f} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef 
b]xfosf ljifox?df 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ lgDg ldlt, ;do tyf :yfgdf a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L 
tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^& adf]lhd of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

;ef a:g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg
-!_+  ldlt M @)&%÷!@÷!% ut], (March 29, 2019) z'qmaf/
-@_ ;do M ljxfg !!M)) ah]
-#_ :yfg M s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= s]Gb|Lo tflnd k|lti7fg, af]8] eQmk'/ .

5nkmnsf ljifox¿M
-s_    ;fdfGo k|:tfjx¿ M

-!_  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug]{] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 
ug]{ .

-@_ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&% cfiff9 d;fGtdf ;dfKt ePsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷@)&% sf] jf;nft, ;f]xL 
cjlwsf]] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, O{SjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g, gub k|jfx ljj/0f / ;f] ;DaGwL cg';"rLx? nufot jflif{s 
cfly{s ljj/0fx?  5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

-#_ o; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgLx? sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL ln= tyf uf]a/ UofF; sDkgL / ;Da4 sDkgL ;fgf ls;fg ljsf; 
n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf=a= @)&$÷&% sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ug]{ .

-$_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj adf]lhd ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?nfO{ k|lt z]o/ !%=)%# k|ltzt gub nfef+z / cu|flwsf/ 
z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhLsf] ^ k|ltzt gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{ .

-%_ cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] nflu dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQmsf] nflu k/fdz{ k|fKt ePsf 
n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ o; a}+ssf] n]vfk/LIfsdf lgo'lQm ug]{ tyf kfl/>lds / ;]jf zt{ tf]Sg] .

-^_ a}+ssf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !@ sf] pk–lgod -@_ sf] v08 -v_ df Joj:yf eP cg';f/ ;d"x ævÆ sf ;j{;fw/0f 
z]o/wgLsf tkm{af6 ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ # -tLg_ ;~rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ . 

-v_   ljz]if k|:tfjx¿ M
-!_ ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhLsf] ^ k|ltzt jf]g; z]o/ k|bfg ug]{ ;DaGwL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj kfl/t 

ug]{ .
-@_ ljz]if k|:tfj g+= -!_ adf]lhdsf] jf]g; z]o/ k|:tfj ul/Psf]df ;f] xb;Dd a}+ssf] hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhL j[l4 ug]{ 

ljifox? ;dfj]z ul/Psf] a}+ssf] k|aGwkq / lgodfjnLsf] tt\;DaGwL bkmf÷lgod Pj+ pk–bkmf÷pk–lgodx? ;+zf]wg 
tyf yk ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

-#_ a}+ssf] k|aGwkqsf] bkmf % sf] pk–bkmf -@_ / -#_ tyf bkmf & sf] pk–bkmf -@_ sf] v08  -s_ / -v_ df ;+zf]wg tyf 
yk ug]{ ;DaGwL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj :jLs[t ug]{ .

-$_ a}+ssf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod % sf] pk–lgod -@_ / -#_, lgod & sf] pk–lgod -!_ sf] -s_ / -v_ df ;+zf]wg tyf yk 
ug]{ ;DaGwL ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|:tfj :jLs[t ug]{ .

-%_ a}+ssf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !^ df ;+zf]wg ug]{ ;DaGwL k|:tfj :jLs[t ug]{ . 
-^_  k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;+zf]wg ug'{ kg]{ ePdf jf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;+zf]wg ug{ 

lgb{]zg ePdf cfjZostf cg';f/ ;f]df yk36, kl/dfh{g tyf ;+zf]wgsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .

-u_ ljljw
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jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

-!_ a}+ssf] afx|f} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef tyf gub÷:6s nfef+z hf/L ug]{ k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&%÷!!÷!^ b]lv @)&%÷!@÷!% 
ut] ;Dd a+}ssf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfj aGb /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;f] ldlt eGbf cl3NNff] sfo{ lbg;Dd 
sf/f]jf/ eO{ ldlt @)&%÷!!÷@& ut] leq o; a}ssf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ PgcfO{laPn P; Soflk6n lnld6]8, nflhDkf6 sf7df8f+}df 
k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] dfq of] ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ . 

-@_ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/sf] ef}lts k|df0fkq jf ;f]sf] k|ltlnkL jf 
z]o/wgL kl/ro gDj/ ;lxt ;Ssn gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . z]o/ cef}ltsLs/0f u/fO{ 
;Sg'ePsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] xsdf l8Dof6 vftf gDj/ / ;Ssn kl/rokq k|:t't ug{' kg]{5 . zflGt–;'/Iffsf] b[li6sf]0fn] 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;ef :yndf cfpFbf oyfzSo emf]nf, Jofu h:tf j:t'x? glnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . cfjZos b]lvPdf 
;'/IffsdL{n] ;'/Iff hfFr ug{ ;Sg] x'Fbf ;f] sfo{df ;xof]u u/L lbg' x'g;d]t cg'/f]w 5 .

-#_ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg tyf jflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DjGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx? o; a}+ssf] Website: www.adbl.gov.np df ;d]t 
pknJw 5 . ;fy} o; ;DjGwL ljj/0fx? a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{no, /fdzfxky sf7df8f}+ tyf z]o/ /lhi6«f/ NIBL ACE CAPITAL 

LIMITED, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+af6 ;d]t z]o/ k|df0fkq k|:t't u/L cjnf]sg ug{ / k|fKt ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . 
-$_ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] JoQm u/]sf dGtJo jf k|Zgx?sf ;DjGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf jf lghn] tf]s]sf] kbflwsf/Laf6 

pQ/ lbOg]5 .
-%_ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 5nkmnsf ljifox? dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGt/ut 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] 

5nkmnnfO{ Jojl:yt ug]{ k|of]hgsf nflu ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf ;ft lbg cufj} sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf 
cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf hfgsf/L lbg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

-^_ ;ef z'? x'g] egL tf]lsPsf] lbgeGbf sDtLdf $ -rf/_ lbg cyf{t (^ 306f cufj} a}+ssf] sDkgL ;lrjfnodf sfof{no 
;doleq k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ kmf/d btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg{]5 . Ps z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/]sf] 
cj:yfdf d}n] o; cl3 lbPsf] ;a} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ u/L of] k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ nfO{ dfGotf lbO{of]; egL 5'§} kq 
;d]t n]vL k7fOPsf]] /x]5 eg] c? ;a} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ eO{ ;f]xL kq ;fy btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ dfq dfGo 
x'g]5 . t/ Ps z]o/wgLn] PseGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm u/L k7fOPsf] kfO{Pdf To:tf k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ 
;dod} k|fKt eP tfklg ;a} k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ ab/ x'g]5 . Ps eGbf j9L JolQmnfO{ cfkmgf] z]o/ ljefhg u/L jf cGo 
lsl;daf6 5'6\ofO{ k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ lbg kfO{g] 5}g . 

-&_ gfafns jf ljlIfKt cj:yfsf z]o/wgLsf tkm{af6 a}+ssf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ eO{ /x]sf] Joltmn] 
;efdf efu lng jf k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfpFg]5g\ . 

-*_ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ d's// u/L ;Sg'ePsf z]o/wgL cfkm} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/L lstfadf b:tvt u/]df k|ltlglw d's// 
ul/;s]sf] ePtfklg k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 .

-(_ s'g} a}+s, ljQ sDkgL, u'7L, ;+3 ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] o; a+}ssf] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] cj:yfdf a}+ssf] k|jGwkq tyf lgodfjnLsf] 
cwLgdf /xL To:tf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] cflwsfl/s kbflwsf/Ln] v6fPsf] jf dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] ;efdf efu lng 
kfpg] 5 .   

-!)_ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef:yndf ;ef x'g] lbg ljxfg !)M)) ah]b]lv v'nf /xg] 5 . z]o/wgL 
gDa/sf] cfwf/df xflh/L hgfpg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] x'Fbf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfkmgf] z]o/wgL gDj/ jf BOID gDa/ clgjfo{ 
?kdf k|:t't u/L lbg' x'g ;d]t cg'/f]w 5 . 

-!!_ o; ;DjGwdf cGo s'g} hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{no /fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+ l:yt sDkgL 
;lrjfnodf ;Dks{ /fVg ;d]t cg'/f]w ul/G5 . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 
sDkgL ;lrj

s[lif ljsf; a+}s ln=
d'Vo sfof{no, /fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+ .

kmf]g g+= )!–$@^$)!^
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
  -a}+ssf] @)&%÷!@÷!% ut] x'g] afx|f}} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf pkl:yt x'gsf nflu hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z–kq_

k|j]z–kq

z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=÷ BOID No M=============== z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M=========================

 z]o/ ;+Vof M================================ 

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M ======================================================

z]o/wgLsf] x:tfIf/ -;xL_ M=========================================

 

 ======================= ================================

  a}+ssf] 5fk sDkgL ;lrj
b|i6AoM  -!_ z]o/wgLx¿ cfkm}n] vfnL 7fFpx¿df eg'{ x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 
 -@_ ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ k|j]z–kq clgjfo{ ¿kdf lnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 

-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt_

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8

k|f]S;L kmf/d
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt 
s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
d'Vo sfof{no,/fdzfxky, sf7df8f}+ .

ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] jf/] .

===================lhNnf ==================g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+===========a:g] d÷xfdL=========================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] 
x}l;otn] ;Dat\ @)&% ;fn r}q !% ut]sf lbg x'g] afx|f}} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf 
;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn] pQm ;efdf d]/f÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu============== lhNnf====================   
g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+===========j:g] >L=================================nfO{ d]/f] ÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' ÷ k7fPsf 5f}+ .
k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] M
x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M
z]o/wgL eP z]o/ k|df0fkq g+=÷ BOID No M
z]o/wgL geP gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq g+= M
ldlt M lgj]bs 
 b:tvt M
 gfd M
                                            7]ufgf M
 z]o/wgL kl/ro g+=÷ BOID No M
 z]o/ k|df0fkq g+= M
 z]o/ ;+Vof M
b|i6Ao M -!_ Ps eGbf j9L k|f]S;Lsf] gfd pNn]v u/]df k|f]S;L kmf/d /2 x'g] 5 .
 -@_ k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ul/Psf] b/vf:t a}+ssf] d'Vo sfof{nodf ;fwf/0f;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf (^ 306f cl3 btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5

=============================
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;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

o; a}+ssf] afx|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 
kfNg' ePsf k|ltlglwHo"x?, ko{j]IfsHo"x? cGo cfdlGqt dxfg'efjx? tyf oxfF pkl:yt ;a}nfO{ a}+s ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
tkm{af6 / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ub{5' . 

Gf]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] …sÚ ju{sf a}+sx?nfO{ cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% b]lv cfkm\gf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRSs) adf]lhd tof/ kfg{' kg]{ lgb]{zg cg';f/ o; a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] ljQLo 
ljj/0fx? o; a}+ssf] Subsidiary sDkgL / Associate  sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ ;d]t ;d]6L NFRSs adf]lhd k|:t't ul/Psf] 
5 . NFRSs cg';f/ ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ubf{ ut jif{sf] ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ ;d]t NFRSs cg';f/ k'gM juL{s/0f÷k'gM n]vg 
ug'{ kg]{ ePsf]n] ut jif{sf] tYofÍdf kl/jt{g ePsf] 5 . ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] 5 . cfhsf] 
o; ;Ddflgt ;fwf/0f ;efdf a}+s ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d oxfFx? ;dIf cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] Statement 
of Financial Position, Profi t or Loss, Changes in Equity, Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements 
and Disclosures  ;lxtsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

!= b]zsf] cfly{s tyf a}+lsË If]qsf] cj:yfM  

 cl3Nnf] jif{df b]zsf] cfly{s j[l4b/ &=$ k|ltzt /x]sf]df cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df o:tf] j[l4b/ %=( k|ltzt /xg] 
cg'dfg 5 . cfly{s jif{sf] z'?df t/fO{df cfPsf] af9Lsf sf/0f s[lif If]qsf] j[l4b/ @=* k|ltzt /x]tf klg pBf]u 
If]qsf] j[l4b/ *=* k|ltzt / ;]jf If]qsf] j[l4b/ ^=^ k|ltzt ePaf6 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df pT;fxhgs cfly{s 
j[l4 xfl;n ePsf] xf] . cfly{s j[l4df cfPsf] ;'wf/;Fu} g]kfnL cy{tGqsf] cfsf/df j[l4 ePsf] 5 . ljut b'O{ jif{otf 
s'n ufx{:Yo artsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kftdf j[l4 x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . o:tf] cg'kft cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% 
df !%=) k|ltzt k'Ug] cg'dfg 5 . ljk|]if0f cfk|jfxsf sf/0f cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df s'n /fli6«o artsf] s'n 
ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kft $#=( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . s'n k"FhL lgdf{0f cg'kftdf lj:tf/ cfO{ %!=* k|ltzt 
k'u]sf] 5 . 

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df g]kfn ;/sf/sf] /fh:j !(=@ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=&@^ ca{ )* s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cfly{s 
jif{ @)&$÷&% df s'n j:t' lgof{t !!=! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= *! ca{ !( s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 eg] s'n j:t' cfoft 
@%=% k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= !,@$@ ca{ *# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ ?=!) ca{ !# s/f]8n] 3f6fdf /x]sf] rfn' vftf 
3f6f ;dLIff jif{df pNn]Vo lj:tf/ eO{ ?=@$% ca{ @@ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df jflif{s cf};t 
pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt $=@ k|ltztdf ;Lldt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ ;f] d'b|f:kmLlt $=% k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ;dLIff 
jif{sf] cf};t d'b|f:kmLlt cfly{s jif{ @)^!÷^@ kl5sf] ;a}eGbf Go"g xf] . cfk"lt{ Joj:yfkgdf cfPsf] ;'wf/ tyf 
ef/tdf ;d]t Go"g d"Noj[l4 /x]sf] sf/0f ;dLIff jif{df ;du| pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLltdf sdL cfPsf]] xf] . ;dLIff jif{df 
ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx *=^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=&%% ca{ ^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ ljk|]if0f cfk|jfx $=^ k|ltztn] 
j[l4 ePsf] lyof] . k|:t't k[i7el"ddf o; a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df ;+tf]ifhgs k|ult xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 
k|ltj]bg k]z ug{ rfxfG5' .  
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@=  a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/ tyf ljQLo l:yltM 

 ljut s]xL jif{b]lv g]kfnL a}lsË If]qdf b]lvPsf] nufgL of]Uo /sdsf] cefj cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df klg sfod 
/x]sf] 5, h;n] ubf{ lgIf]k tyf Aofhb/df a}+sx? aLr c:jfeflas k|lt:kwf{sf] jftfj/0f l;h{gf x'g uof] . a}+lsË 
Joj;fodf a9\b} u/]sf] k|lt:kwf{Tds kl/l:ylt, nufgL of]Uo /sdsf] cefj, 5f]6f] ;dodf Aofhb/df x'g] pRr ptf/ 
r9fj cflb r'gf}ltsf afjh"b klg a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df ;+tf]ifhgs k|ult xfl;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 
kmn:j?k o; a}+sn] cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df ?= #$$ s/f]8 @# nfv v'b d'gfkmf cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 
NFRSs cg';f/ k|:t't ubf{ cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ @)&#÷&$ df a}+ssf] v'b d'gfkmf ?= @(& s/f]8 ## nfv /x]sf] 5, 
h;cg';f/ ? $^ s/f]8 () nfv cyf{t\ !%=&* k|ltztn] o; cf=j=df d'gfkmf j[l4 ePsf] 5 . 

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df Jofh vr{df j[l¢ ePsf] sf/0f v'b Jofh cfDbfgLdf ? #$ s/f]8 &* nfv cyf{t $=(* 
k|ltztn] sdL eO{ ? ^^# s/f]8 &% nfv k'u]sf] 5, h'g cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df ?= ^(* s/f]8 %# nfv /x]sf] lyof] . 
z'Nsdf cfwfl/t Jofj;fodf pRr k|lt:kwf{sf] afjh"b klg a}+sn] ;f] cfodf j[l4 u/]sf] 5 . v'b z'Ns tyf sldzg 
cfDbfgL cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df ?= (# s/f]8 (@ nfv /x]sf]df o; cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df ?= ! s/f]8 )^ nfv 
cyf{t\ !=# k|ltztn] a[l¢ eP/ ?= ($ s/f]8 (* k'u]sf] 5 . To:f}u/L ljb]zL d'b|fsf] v'b sf/f]af/ cfDbfgL ?= % s/f]8 
)# nfv cyf{t\ #^=%) k|ltztn] a[l¢ eP/ ?= !* s/f]8 *! nfv k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df of] cfDbfgL ?= 
!# s/f]8 &* nfv lyof] . 

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df a}+ssf] sd{rf/L vr{df ?= !$ s/f]8 (( nfv cyf{t\ $=^& k|ltztn] sdL eO{ ?= #)^ 
s/f]8 )% nfv k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ of] vr{ ?=#@! s/f]8 )$ nfv lyof] . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df cGo ;~rfng 
vr{df ?=@ s/f]8 %^ nfv cyf{t\ #=&# k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= &! s/f]8 @# nfv k'u]sf] 5, h'g cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df 
^* s/f]8 ^& nfv lyof] . o; cjlwdf x|f; s§L vr{df ?=@ s/f]8 !* nfvn] sdL cfO{ ?=!# s/f]8 !( nfv /x]sf] 
5, h'g cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df ?=!% s/f]8 #& nfv lyof] . a}+ssf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf ? *% s/f]8 $^ nfv cyf{t 
@@=)$ k|ltztn] a[l¢ eP/ ?= $&# s/f]8 @* nfv k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df eg] of] d'gfkmf ? #*& s/f]8 
*@ nfv  lyof] . 

 ;dLIff jif{df a}+ssf] jf;nft tkm{ s'n ;DklQdf ?= &!# s/f]8 cyf{t\ %=%^ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?=!#% ca{ $@ s/f]8 
k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ s'n ;DklQ ?=!@* cj{ @( s/f]8 lyof] . o;}u/L, a}+ssf] s''n lgIf]k / s''n shf{ qmdzM $=&@ 
k|ltzt / ^=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= !)$ ca{ @@ s/f]8 / ?= !)# ca{ (( s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 eg] s''n nufgL 
@&=(( k|ltzt cyf{t ?= @^& s/f]8 *@ nfvn] j[l4 eO{ ?= !,@@$ s/f]8 ^^ nfv sfod ePsf] 5, h'g cl3NNff] aif{ 
?= (%^ s/f]8 *% nfv lyof] .

 ;dLIff cjlwdf a}+ssf] lgis[o shf{ #=$! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . rfn' jif{df ;f] lgis[o shf{nfO{ 36fP/ Go"gtd\ 
:t/df n}hfg xfdL lg/Gt/ k|of;/t /x]sf 5f}+ . a}+ssf] k"FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft pT;fxhgs :t/df sfod /x]sf] 
5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgcg';f/ Go"gtd k|fylds k"FhL ^=) k|ltzt cfjZos eP tfklg @)&% ;fn cfiff9 
d;fGtdf of] cg'kft !(=#* k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . s'n k"FhL sf]if cg'kft Go"gtd !!=) k|ltzt tf]lsPsf]df a}+ssf] s'n 
k"FhL sf]if !(=^^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft *) k|ltzteGbf a9L 
gx'g] u/L sfod ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf ePsf]df a}+ssf] of] cg'kft &&=%@ k|ltztdf sfod /x]sf] 5 . @)&% ;fn cfiff9 
d;fGtdf a}+ssf] Fair Value of Land ?=&&@ s/f]8 ## nfv / Fair Value of Building  ?=!)^ s/f]8 #! nfv /x]sf] 
5 . ;f]sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}+ssf] z]o/wgL sf]ifdf 
!@=!$ k|ltztn] j[l¢ eO{ ?= @,^$^ s/f]8 sfod /x]sf]] 5, h'g cl3Nnf] jif{df ?= @,#%( s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] .
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#= cfos/ bfloTjM

 cfly{s jif{ @)^*÷^( ;Ddsf] cfos/ bfloTj km5|of{}{6 eO{ ;s]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)^(÷&) b]lv @)&$÷&% 
;Ddsf] cfo ljj/0f s/ sfof{nodf k]z ul/Psf] 5 . a}+sn] k]z u/]sf] cfly{s jif{ @)^(÷&) / @)&)÷&! sf] cfo 
ljj/0fsf ;DjGwdf s/ sfof{noaf6 ;+zf]lwt s/ lgwf{/0f cfb]z k|fKt eO{ s]xL laifox?df cfGtl/s /fh:j ljefudf 
k'g/fanf]sgsf nflu a}+sn] lga]bg k]z u/]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] cfo ljj/0f cfos/ P]gn] tf]s]sf] 
;do leqg} s/ sfof{nodf k]z ul/Psf] / cfos/ jfkt ?= !%) s/f]8 )@ nfv Joj:yf u/L s/ sfof{nodf hDdf 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

$= a}+ssf] k"FhL ;+/rgfM

 @)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtdf a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k"FhL ?= !,#(# s/f]8 &( nfv @* xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . h;dWo] g]kfn 
;/sf/sf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ ?= %$# s/f]8 @& nfv !@ xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . ;fwf/0f z]o/ k"FhL ?= *%) s/f]8 %@ 
nfv !^ xhf/ /x]sf] 5 . ;fwf/0f z]o/ k"FhL jfkt g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ?= $## s/f]8 &^ nfv ^) xhf/ -%! k|ltzt_ 
tyf ;j{;fwf/0fsf] ?=$!^ s/f]8 &% nfv %% xhf/ -$( k|ltzt_ /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df ;~rfns 
;ldltaf6 k|:tfj ul/Psf] af]g; z]o/ ? %,!)# nfv !# xhf/ ;dfa]z ubf{ o; a}+ssf] ;fwf/0f r'Qmf k"FhL ?= ()! 
s/f]8 %% nfv @( xhf/ x'g cfpFb5 .

%=  cfw'lgs a}+lsË ;]jfM

 tTsflng ;dodf s[lif ljsf; a}+s P]g, @)@$ cGtu{t o; a}+ssf] :yfkgf ePsf]df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL 
P]g, @)^# tyf sDkgL P]g, @)^# cGtu{t sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf btf{ eO{ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ?kdf 
a}+lsË sf/f]jf/ ug{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 æsÆ ju{sf] Ohfht kq k|fKt u/]sf] 5 . g]kfnsf] s[lif If]qsf] ljsf;sf 
nflu ;/n tyf ;'ne ¿kn] s[lif shf{ / cGo cfjZos ljQLo tyf k|fljlws ;]jf pknJw u/fpFb} s[lif If]qnfO{ 
Jofj;foLs/0f ug]{ h:tf d'Vo p2]Zo lnO{ :yfkgf ePsf] o; a}+sn] :yfkgfsfnb]lv g} s[lifsf] Jofj;foLs/0f, 
cf}Bf]uLs/0f tyf u|fdL0f ljsf; nufotsf ;Dk"0f{ a}+lsË ;]jfdf k|fyldstf lbFb} cfPsf] 5 . a}+saf6 k|jflxt s[lif 
shf{n] s[lif Joj;fodf Jofj;foLs/0f, s[lif hGo pBf]usf] :yfkgf, j}slNks phf{ pTkfbgdf j[l¢, s[lif oflGqs/0f 
nufot s[lif k]zfnfO{ Jofj;foLs/0f ub}{ pTkfbsTj j[l4 h:tf sfo{qmdsf cltl/Qm u|fdL0f If]qdf shf{ lj:tf/sf] 
nflu Value Chain Financing cGtu{t ljz]if shf{ sfo{qmd ;+rfng ul/Psf] 5 . 

 a}+sn] u|fxsnfO{ n3'ljQ ;]jf pknAw u/fpg] qmddf kz'aLdf / afnL aLdf sfo{x?nfO{ ;lqmotfsf ;fy cuf8L 
a9fPsf] 5 eg] s[ifsx? o;af6 k|ToIf ?kdf nfeflGjt ePsf 5g\ . ufp‘b]lv zx/;Dd a}+lsË sfo{qmd ;~rfng 
ul//x]sf] of] a}+sn] ætkfO{+ xfd|f] 3/ cf‘ugsf] a}+sÆ aGg] cleofgnfO{ b[9tfsf;fy ;~rfng u/L cfw'lgs k|ljlw 
;lxtsf] cu|0fL jfl0fHo a}+lsË ;]jfx? u|fdL0f :t/;Dd lj:tf/ tyf ;+rfng ug]{ nIosf;fy cfkm\gf] kx'+rdf lj:tf/ 
ub}{ u'0f:t/Lo ;]jfd'vL sfo{qmdx¿ lg/Gt/ ?kdf ;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

 b]zsf] cy{tGqnfO{ 6]jf k'Ug] u/L o; a}+sn] afl0fHo a}+lsË, ljsf; ljQ tyf n3' ljQ sfo{qmdx¿ / g]kfn ;/sf/sf 
k|fyldstfdf /x]sf sfo{qmdx¿ Ps};fy ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . u|fxssf] OR5f, rfxgf / cfjZostf cg';f/ cfw'lgs 
a}lsË ;]jf k|bfg ug{ pknJw k"FhL, k|ljlw / Joj:yfksLo s'zntfaf6 clwstd nfe xfl;n ug]{ ;Gbe{df a}+sn] 
cfˆgf] ;]jf tyf sfo{z}nLnfO{ kl/:s[t ub}{ ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/df clej[l4 ub{] cfPsf] 5 .

 a}+ssf]] :jLs[t cfkm\gf] kf+Frjif]{ /0fgLlts of]hgf -@)!% b]lv @)!(_ cg'?k jflif{s jh]6 tyf sfo{qmd lgdf{0f ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lsf] dgf]jn / pTk|]/0ffdf clej[l4 ub}{ s'zn hgzlQm kl/rfngsf] dfWodaf6 clwstd pTkfbsTj 
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Pj+ s'zntf k|fKt ug]{ p2]Zosf;fy dfgj ;+zfwgsf] ;a} k|lqmofx?nfO{ Jojl:yt agfpg] sfo{nfO{ tLj|tf lbPsf] 5 
eg] bL3{sfnLg /0fgLlt, of]hgfnfO{ sfo{;Dkfbg / ;Dk"0f{ cfjlws pknlJw;Fu tfnd]n ldnfpg] sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 .

 a}+sn] ;+rfng hf]vLd Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk r':t agfOPsf] 5 eg] cfw'lgs jfl0fHo 
a}+s ;+rfng ug{ cfjZos kg]{ ;Dk"0f{ gLlt, /0fgLlt, sfo{ljlw Pj+ lgb]{lzsf agfO{ nfu' ug]{ sfo{nfO{ k"0f{tf lbOPsf] 5 . 
ljut b]lvg} ;/sf/sf] k|fyldstf k|fKt s[lif, u|fdL0f ul/aL lgjf/0f tyf /f]huf/Lsf cj;/x¿sf] l;h{gfdf ;xof]u, 
n3' ljQdf cu|0fL e"ldsf v]ln/x]sf], u|fdL0f tyf s[lif shf{df ljlzi6tf xfl;n u/]sf], b]ze/ Jofks sfo{;~hfn 
/x]sf], gjLs/0fLo phf{sf] ;kmn sfof{Gjog u/]sf] tyf hnljB'tdf shf{ k|jfx u/]sf] 5 . xfn;Dd ;xljQLos/0f 
cGtu{t @^* d]ufjf6 pTkfbg Ifdtfsf ( hnljB't pTkfbg kl/of]hgfdf ?=@$) s/f]8 o; a}+saf6 shf{ :jLs[t 
ePsf] 5 .

 Core Banking System (T24) nfO{ gofF Version df :t/f]GgtL ul/Psf] 5 . a}+ssf @$% sfof{nox¿df Core 

Banking System h8fg eO{ sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng eO{ /x]sf] 5 . u|fxssf] ;'ljwfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL shf{ l56f] 5l/tf] 
9+uaf6 ;]jf pknJw u/fpg] clek|fon] T24 df PsfpG6 nf]g Module ;d]tsf] sfo{Gjogdf tLj|tf lbOPsf] 5 . 
@( sfof{nox?af6 ns/ ;'ljwf k|bfg ul/Psf], ^) j6f :yfgaf6 ATM ;'ljwf k|bfg ePsf], !*! j6f sfof{noaf6 
l;-cf:jf, !** j6f sfof{nox?af6 D–mat ;'ljwf pknJw u/fO{Psf], @#& j6f sfof{noaf6 /]ld6 ;'ljwf pknJw 
u/fOPsf] / #& j6f sfof{nox¿af6 ;/sf/L sf/f]af/sf] ;]jf k|bfg x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . Connect IPS, Visa Debit Card, 

Internet, ATM, C–ASBA, D–mat ;]jf h:tf cfw'lgs Electronic Banking sf] Instruments sf] k|of]unfO{ tLj|tf 
lbOPsf] 5 . ljQLo ;fIf/tf, ahf/Ls/0fsf ;Dk"0f{ ljlw, ;fwgx?nfO{ Jofks k|of]u tyf kl/rfng u/L Joj;flos 
ultljlwx?nfO{ tLj|tf lbb} l8lh6n a}lsË cleofgnfO{ tLj|tf lbPsf] 5 . 

^= k|:tfljt nfef+zM

 cfly{s Jfif{ @)&$÷)&% df sfod /x]sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ r'tmf k"FhL ?=*%) s/f]8 %@ nfv !^ xhf/df gub nfef+z 
!%=)%#-s/ ;d]t_, ^ k|ltztn] af]g; z]o/ / g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lkmtf{ gx'g] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ ?= %$# s/f]8 @& nfv 
!@ xhf/df ^ k|ltztn] x'g] /sd gub nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ k|:tfj k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

&= n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmM

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L k|e'/fd e08f/L / >L lago k|sfz >]i7n] ;DkGg 
ug'{ ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ;DjGwdf dxfn]vf k/LIfssf] sfof{no;+u k/fdz{ dfu 
ul/Psf]df k/fdz{ k|fKt ePsf rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L k|e'/fd e08f/L / rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L lago k|sfz >]i7nfO{ 
lgo'lQmsf] nflu of]Uo x'g' ePsf]n] lghx?nfO{ n]vfk/LIfsdf lgo'lQmsf] nflu k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 .

*= ;~rfns ;ldltdf kl/jt{g / lgjf{rgM

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df axfn /xg' ePsf ;~rfnsx?sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f sDkgL P]g,@)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] 
ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . a}+ssf ;~rfns ;ldltsf k"j{ ;~rfnsx?n] a}+ssf] k|ultdf k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfg 
k|lt xflb{s wGoafb 1fkg ub{5' . ;fy} ;d"x ……vÚÚ sf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 # hgf ;~rfnsx?sf] 
sfo{sfn @)&^ ;fn h]i7 @( ;Dd /xg] ePtf klg nfef+z ljt/0f ug{ lgoldt ;fwf/0f;ef / lgjf{rg u/fpg 
ljz]if ;fwf/0f;ef u/L b'O{ k6s ;fwf/0f ;ef ubf{ vr{df j[l4 x'g] ePsf]n] o;} afx|f} ;fwf/0f;efaf6 g} ;d"x ævÆ 
sf ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug{] # hgf ;~rfnssf] lgjf{rg ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltn] ;j{;Djt 
?kdf pko'Qm x'g] 7x/ u/L ;~rfns lgjf{rg sfo{qmd ;d]t /x]sf] Joxf]/f cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efj ;dIf 
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cg'/f]w ub{5' . o; afx|f} ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;a{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug{] ;~rfnsx?sf] lgjf{rgdf 
;a{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx? pkl:yt eO{ lgjf{rg sfo{ ;kmn kfl/lbg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 
k|ltlglwTj ug{] # hgf ;~rfnsx?sf] cfkm\gf] sfo{sfn o; ;fwf/0f ;efb]vL k'/f x'g] ePsf]n]] ;~rfnsHo"x?n] a}+ssf] 
Joj;fo j[l4 tyf lxtdf k'¥ofpg' ePsf] dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg k|lt d JolStut ?kdf / ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 
xflb{s wGoafb 1fkg ub{5' . 

(= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f o;} jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} a}+ssf] k|jGwkq 
tyf lgodfjnLdf ;d;fdlos ;+zf]wgsf nflu o; k|ltj]bgdf ljz]if k|:tfj k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; a}+ssf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ult tyf Joj;fo j[l4sf nflu k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kn] a}+snfO{ dxTjk"0f{ ;xof]u tyf ;'emfj lbO{ a}+ssf] 
sfo{bIftf tyf ;]jf j[l4 ug{ d2t k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, o; a}+sk|lt lg/Gt/ ;xof]u, ;xeflutf tyf 
cgj/t ljZjf; /fVg x'g] ;d:t ;]jfu|fxL dxfg'efjx?, a}+ssf] lxt tyf k|ultsf] nflu dfu{ lgb]{zg lbg] g]kfn ;/sf/ 
cy{ dGqfno, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8 nufot 
;Da4 lgsfox? / a}+ssf] n]vfk/LIfs ;d]tnfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ub}{ cfufdL lbgx?df klg ;a}af6 ;bf em} ;xof]u / 
;b\efj kfpg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . ;fy} ;dk{0f / s8f kl/>daf6 a}+ssf] pGglt / k|ultdf ;fy lbg] a}+s Joj:yfkg tyf 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . cfh oxfFx?af6 k|fKt x'g] ;Nnfx, ;'emfj tyf dfu{ lgb]{zgn] a}+ssf] sfo{of]hgf 
sfof{Gjog tyf nIo k|flKtdf yk ;xof]u ldNg] ;d]t ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . cGTodf, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] 
;fy} cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] Statement of Financial Position, Profi t or Loss, Changes in Equity, Cash 
Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and Disclosures  / pQm jif{df a}+sn] ;Dkfbg u/]sf k|d'v sfo{x?sf] 
;dLIff / efjL sfo{qmdx? ;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 5nkmn u/L cg'df]bg tyf :jLs[t u/L lbg' x'g pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;dIf xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

wGojfb .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn

cWoIf, ;~rfns ;ldlt
ldlt M @)&%÷!@÷!%    
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f

-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg,

-!_ cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df o; a}+ssf] cfly{s sf/f]jf/ tyf ljQLo ;"rsfÍ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5  . 

cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] k|ult

 /sd ? bz nfvdf

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&#÷&$ cf=j= @)&$÷&% km/s÷j[l¢ km/s÷j[l¢ % 
s'n ;DklQ 1,28,290.19 1,35,419.61 7,129.43 5.56%

s'n lgIf]k 99,515.34 1,04,216.46 4,701.12 4.72%

s''n shf{ tyf ;fk6L 97,703.07 1,03,987.23 6284.15 6.4%

s'n nufgL 9,568.49 12,246.65 2,678.15 27.99%

s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL 8,565.77 7,815.28 (750.48) -8.76%

v'b d'gfkmf 2,973.28 3,442.32 469.04 15.78%

lgis[o shf{÷s'n shf{ -k|ltztdf_ 4.60 3.41 (1.19) -25.87%

k"FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft -k|ltztdf_ 20.41 19.66 (0.75) (3.67%)

shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft 79.13% 77.52% (1.61) -2.03%

r'Qmf k"FhLdf k|fKt k|ltkmn 
-k|ltztdf_ 23.75% 24.70% 0.95 4.00%

 z]o/wgL sf]ifdf k|fKt k|ltkmn 12.60% 13.01% 0.41 3.25%

-@_  cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] kf}if d;fGt;Ddsf] o; a}+ssf] cfly{s sf/f]jf/ tyf ljQLo ;"rsfÍ lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5  .

 a}+ssf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljZn]if0f ubf{ a}+ssf] s'n lgIf]k @)&% ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= !)$ cj{ @! 
s/f]8 /x]sf]df @)&% ;fn kf}if d;fGtdf pQm /sddf ?= % ca{ (@ s/f]8n] j[[l4 eO{ ?= !!) ca{ k'u]sf] 
5 . shf{ tkm{ @)&% cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= !)# ca{ (( s/f]8 /x]sf]df @)&% kf}if d;fGtdf pQm /sddf 
j[l4 eO{ ?=!)^ ca{ ^^ s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 . @)&% ;fn kf}if d;fGtdf lgofds ;dfof]hg kZrft\ o; 
a}+sn] ? !)( s/f]8 v'b gfkmf cfh{g u/L ut jif{sf] ;f]xL cjlw @)&$ kf}if d;fGtsf] ?=!)^ s/f]8sf] 
t'ngfdf ? # s/f]8 cyf{t @=*& k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df s'n shf{df lgis[o 
shf{sf] c+z #=$! /x]sf]df ;f]df j[l4 eO{ @)&% kf}if dlxgfdf s'n shf{df lgis[o shf{sf] c+z $=%) k|ltzt 
sfod /x]sf] 5 . rfn' k"FhL k|s[ltsf shf{x?df Aofh aSof}tfsf] cfwf/df shf{ juL{s/0f ug'{ k/]sf]n] pQm 
j[l4 x'g uPsf] 5 . lgis[o shf{nfO{ Go"g ljGb'df sfod ug]{ u/L tbg'?ksf sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ul/Psf] 
5 . a}+sn] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] :jLs[t ah]6 tyf sfo{qmd cg';f/ lgwf{/0f ul/Psf nIox? xfl;n x'g] 
u/L sfo{qmd ;+rfng ul/Psf] 5 . cTolws k|lt:kw{fTds ahf/df ;d]t a}+s rfn' cfly{s jif{df shf{ tyf 
;fk6, s'n cfDbfgL, v'b gfkmf nufotsf clwsf+z ;"rsfÍx?df k|ult xf+l;n ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 
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cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] kf}if d;fGt;DDfsf] k|ult laa/0f M

     /sd ? bz nfvdf

ljj/0f kf}if d;fGt @)&%
s'n ;DklQ      1,42,797.60 
s'n lgIf]k       1,10,132.75 
s''n shf{ tyf ;fk6L*       1,06,660.00 
s'n nufgL        10,951.72 
s'n ;+rfng d'gfkmf          4,251.9 
v'b d'gfkmf           1,364.29 
lgis[o shf{÷s''n shf{ -k|ltztdf_ 4.50%
k"FhL kof{Kttf cg'kft -k|ltztdf_ 18.97%
shf{ lgIf]k cg'kft 78.68%
r'Qmf k"FhLdf k|fKt k|ltkmn -k|ltztdf_ 19.58%
 z]o/wgL sf]ifdf k|fKt k|ltkmn 9.69%

   *  cGt/ a}+s shf{ ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5}g . 

 -#_ lgIf]k, shf{ ;]jf tyf u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t sf/f]af/

  o; a}+sn] lgIf]k sf/f]jf/ cGtu{t rNtL vftf, sn lgIf]k vftf, d'4tL lgIf]k tyf cIfosf]if lgIf]k vftf, 
;fwf/0f art, ;d[l4 art, af–cfdf art, r]tgzLn gf/L jrt, s[ifs jrt, tnaL vftf nufotsf art 
vftfx? ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . a}ssf lgIf]kstf{x?nfO{ knfog x'g glbg ljz]if d'4tL lgIf]k vftf sfof{Gjogdf 
lg/Gt/tf lbPsf] 5 . shf{ sf/f]jf/ cGtu{t lgoldt shf{ sf/f]jf/sf] ;fy;fy} ;/n s[lif shf{, g]kfn ;/sf/sf] 
Aofh cg'bfg ;lxtsf] Jofj;flos s[lif shf{, ;'grf‘bL shf{ nufotsf zLif{sdf shf{ k|bfg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 eg] 
a}+s hdfgt, j}b]lzs d'b|f ljlgdo sf/f]jf/, k|tLtkq sf/f]af/, ljk|]if0f sf/f]jf/, yf]s ;'g v/Lb laqmL nufotsf 
u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t sf/f]jf/ ;d]t ;+rfng ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . 

-$_ ;fgf tyf n3' pBd sfo{qmd

  o; a}+sn] cfˆgf zfvf sfof{nox?, ;fgf ls;fg ljsf; n3' ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf / ;xsf/L ;+:yfx? dfkm{t\ 
;fgf ls;fg tyf n3' pBdLx?nfO{ shf{ k|jfx ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 eg] /fxt sfo{qmd cGt/ut Go"g cfo ePsf 
ls;fgx?nfO{ gub]afnL, t/sf/L v]tL, kmnkm"n v]tL / kz'k+IfLkfngsf] nflu n3' shf{ k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 . 
To;}u/L o'jf tyf ;fgf Jofj;foL :j/f]huf/ sfo{qmd, g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cg'bfg sfo{qmd cGtu{t kz'kfng, 
t/sf/L v]tL tyf kmnkm"n v]tL ug]{ s[ifsx?sf] hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f u/L pQm Jofj;fodf cfslif{t u/fpg 
afnL tyf kz' jLdf dfkm{t ;'/If0f sfo{qmd ;d]t ;+rfng ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} o; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo tflnd 
k|lti7fg / If]qLo tflnd s]Gb|x?af6 Jofj;flos ?kdf Joj;fo ;+rfng ug]{ pBdLx?nfO{ l;k ljsf; ;DaGwL 
tflnd / :yfgLo cfjZostf cg';f/ cGo tflnd ;d]t ;+rfng ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
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-%_  k|ljlw ljsf; 

  o; a}+sn] ljutdf PlzofnL ljsf; a}+ssf] cg'bfg ;xof]udf cTofw'lgs k|ljlw ;lxtsf] Core Banking System 

h8fg u/]sf]df xfn cfˆg} ;fwg ;|f]tdf yk sfof{nox?df ;d]t of] k|ljlw h8fg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . xfn;Dd a}+ssf 
@$% j6f sfof{nox?df Core Banking System h8fg u/L ;lsPsf] 5 . xfn ;~rfngdf /x]sf] Core Banking 

System nfO{ cku|]8 ul/Psf] 5 . o;n] a}+saf6 k|bfg ul/g] ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/df clej[l4 ePsf] 5 . a}+ssf] ;Dk"0f{ 
zfvfx?df pQm k|ljlw h8fg sfo{ ;DkGg eO;s]kl5 cTofw'lgs a}+lsË ;'ljwf u|fdL0f If]q;Dd k'¥ofpg a}+s 
;kmn x'g]5 . a}+sn] sf/f]jf/ ;+rfngsf] ;Gb{edf pTkGg x'g;Sg] ;Defljt k|ljlwhGo hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg u/L 
;f]sf] lg/fs/0fsf] nflu cfjZos Joj:yf ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . IPS connect,Visa-Debit Card, Internet, ATM, 

C–ASBA, D–mat ;]jf Offl ine ;lxtsf] df]jfOn a}+lsË h:tf cfw'lgs Electronic Banking Instruments sf] 
k|of]unfO{ tLj|tf lbOPsf] 5 .

-^_  hgzlQm Joj:yfkg tyf ljsf;

  a}+sn] sd{rf/L pTkfbsTj j[l4 ug]{, cfw'lgs a}+lsË ;]jfsf] nflu pko'Qm gofF hgzlQm k|j]z u/fpg] / sfo{/t 
sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ cfw'lgs a}+lsË tyf k|ljlw ;DaGwL Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{ cfGtl/s / afXo tflnd k|bfg ug]{ gLlt 
cg'?k hgzlQm ljsf;;Fu ;DalGwt ljleGg sfo{ ;DkGg ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . hgzlQm Joj:yfkgsf] sfo{nfO{ yk 
;'b[9Ls/0f ug{ sd{rf/L egf{, kbf]Gglt nufotsf sfo{df nf]s ;]jf cfof]uaf6 ;Dkfbg x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 . 

-&_ eljiosf of]hgfx? M

 o; a}+ssf] eljiosf of]hgfx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M 

-!_ a}+ssf] b"/b[li6, Wo]]o / p2]Zosf;fy :jLs[t Jofj;flos of]hgfnfO{ d'Vo cfwf/ dfgL lj:tfl/t, ;3g Pj+ 
lbuf] a}+lsË tyf ;fdflhs cled'vLs/0f ;lxtsf] a}+lsË ;]jfnfO{ cfwf/e"t l;4fGtsf] ?kdf u|x0f ub}{ 
a}+ssf sfo{qmdx? tbg'?k cl3 a9fO{g] 5 . 

-@_ ljut jif{x?b]lv shf{ k|jfx ub}{ cfPsf If]qx?df cltl/Qm k"jf{wf/sf] /fd|f] ljsf; eO{ ahf/ lj:tf/ ePsf 
:yfgx?df u|fxssf] cfjZostf cg';f/ Jofj;flos shf{df lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 .

-#_ k|fyldstf k|fKt sfo{qmd cGt/ut cfoft k|lt:yfkg tyf lgof{t k|j4{g ug]{ s[lifhGo pTkfbg / ahf/ 
Joj:yfkgsf nflu JolQmut tyf ;+:yfut shf{ k|jfx ul/g] 5 .

-$_ ul/jL lgjf/0f tyf o'jf :j/f]huf/ nufotsf g]kfn ;/sf/sf sfo{qmdx? sfof{Gjog ug]{ gLltnfO{ 
lg/Gt/tf lbOg] 5 To;}u/L g]kfn ;/sf/af6 Jofh cg'bfg k|fKt x'g] Jofj;flos s[lif shf{ k|bfg ug]{ 
sfo{nfO{ yk k|fyldstfsf;fy cl3 a9fO{g] 5 .

-%_ u|fdL0f If]qdf If]qut cjwf/0ff cg'?k u|fxsx?nfO{ ;xh / ;/n shf{ ;]jf lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 . 
-^_ u|fdL0f If]qdf ;]jf lj:tf/ ug{ ;DefJotfsf] cfwf/df d'VotM shf{ k|jfx ug]{ sfof{nox?nfO{ k"0f{ afl0fHo 

a}+lsË sfof{nodf kl/0ft ub}{ nlug] 5 .
-&_ ;DefJotfsf] cfwf/df ;a} zfvfx?df Core Banking System dfkm{t\ a}lsË ;]jf k|jfx ub}{ nlug] 5 . 

;fy} Core Banking System df ;d;fdlos ;'wf/sf ;fy} o; k|ljlwdf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ kof{Kt tflnd lbO{ 
u|fxs ;]jfnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfOg] 5 .

-*_ a}+sn] ATM, Internet Banking, SMS Banking, Mobile Banking, Online Banking Connect IPS, Visa 
Debit Card, C-ASBA, D-Mat nufot cfw'lgs a}+lsË ;]jf dfkm{t ;]jf lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 .
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-(_ hgzlQm Joj:yfkg of]hgf / ljsf;sf] dfWodaf6 sd{rf/L Joj:yfkgnfO{ a}+ssf] ;du| pTkfbsTj Pj+ 
sfo{s'zntf clej[l4 ul/g] 5 .

-!)_ a}+ssf] shf{, t/ntf, ;+rfng tyf ahf/ ;DaGwL hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"g ug{ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k4ltsf] 
ljsf; Pj+ dha't kfb}{ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfOg] 5 . 

-!!_ ;DefJotfsf] cfwf/df s[lif, hnljB't, ko{6g tyf cGo If]qsf 7"nf kl/of]hgfx?df nufgL lj:tf/ ug]{ 
gLltnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbOg] 5 .

-!@_ shf{ tyf lgIf]k u|fxs ;+Vofsf] lj:tf/ / lgIf]ksf] ld>0fnfO{ e/kbf]{ tyf lbuf] agfpg] gLlt lnO{ sfo{qmd 
;+rfng ul/g] 5 .

-!#_ a}+ssf] cfDbfgLsf >f]tx?sf] lj:tf/ ug{ u}/ sf]ifdf cfwfl/t a}+lsË ;]jfx? lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 .
-!$_ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ah]6 tyf sfo{qmddf Joj:yf eP cg';f/sf] ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ sfo{qmd k|efjsf/L ?kdf 

sfof{Gjog ul/g] 5 . 
-!%_ ;xfos sDkgL dfkm{t lwtf]kq sf/f]jf/ ;DaGwL sfo{ ul/g] 5 . 
-!^_ a}+ssf] ljBdfg shf{sf] u'0f:t/df lg/Gt/ ;'wf/ u/L cfDbfgL j[l¢ ug]{ / nufgLsf] plrt Joj:yfkg ub}{ 

a}+ssf] d'gfkmfdf pT;fxhgs j[l4 u/L z]o/wgLx?nfO k|lt:kwf{Tds k|ltkmn pknJw u/fOg] 5 .

-*_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg M

-s_ ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] :t/ lg/Gt/ sfod /fVb} cfˆgf a}+lsË s[ofsnfkx?nfO{ ;lqmo / 
kf/bzL{ ?kdf ;+rfng ug]{ tkm{ a}+s ;b}j ;hu /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ePsf ljj]slzn 
lgodgsf] kl/kfngfdf a}+sn] ;r]tgfsf;fy sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . To;}u/L g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ nufotsf 
lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 hf/L ePsf gLlt lgod / lgb]{zgx?sf] k"0f{ sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . Pp6f c;n 
;+:yfut gful/ssf] x}l;otn] o; a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ hf]8 lbPsf] 5 .

-v_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M a}+s ;~rfngsf] l;nl;nfdf pTkGg x'g;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] 
nflu ljleGg If]qdf cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf pkfox? cjnDag ug{ kof{Kt ;+oGqsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 
a}+sdf Ps hgf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] a}+ssf] 
ljQLo cj:yf, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf tyf k|efjsfl/tf, cfGtl/s tyf afXo n]vfk/LIf0f 
k|ltj]bgaf6 k|fKt ;'emfjx?sf] ;dLIff, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgx?sf] kfngf eP÷gePsf] ;DaGwdf 
;dLIff, n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] nflu l;kmfl/; tyf cfjZos ;'wf/sf nflu dfu{ lgb]{zg ug]{ sfo{x? ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 . pNn]lvt ljifox?sf] ;dLIffjf6 k|fKt glthfnfO{ ljZn]if0f u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf cfjZos 
/fo k]z ug]{ / Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] ul/Psf] 5 . kmn:j?k hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f / 
Joj:yfkg ug{ ;xh ePsf] 5 .

-u_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkgM a}+sn] shf{, t/ntf, ;~rfng / ahf/ ;DjGwL hf]lvdx?nfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf Joj:yfkg 
ug]{ p2]Zon] a}+ssf] gLlt, lgod, sfo{ljlw, kl/kq, k4lt, ;Ldf cflbnfO{ ;do ;dodf k'g/fjnf]sg u/L 
cfjZostf cg';f/ kl/dfh{g ug]{ u/L pko'Qm ;+oGqsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;DjGwL 
sfo{df ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'emfj lbg Ps hgf u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
;ldlt /x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] ljBdfg hf]lvd klxrfg tyf Joj:yfkg k|0ffnLsf] kof{Kttf, pko'Qmtf, 
pko'Qm k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; / g]kfn /fi6« a}+sjf6 hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zg cg'?k hf]lvd ;DjGwL cfjZos 
gLlt Pj+ ;+/rgf ljsf; ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ / Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos dfu{ 
lgb{]zg lbg] sfo{x? ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . hf]lvd ljZn]if0f tyf Joj:yfkgnfO{ cem ;zQm agfpg], lgodgsf/L 
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lgsfosf] lgb]{zgx?sf] k"0f{ kl/kfngftkm{ yk ;hutf ckgfO{g] 5 . ;+rfng hf]lvd sfo{ljlwsf] k|efjsf/L 
sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 . 

-3_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f (AML) / u|fxs klxrfg (KYC)M ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L 
?kdf sfof{Gjog ug{ / hf]lvd lgoGq0f ug{] sfo{nfO{ k|fyldstf lbFb} cfPsf] 5 . Ps hgf u}/ sfo{sf/L 
;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt 
u7g ul/Psf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ug]{ ;Gbe{df u|fxs klxrfg ;DjGwL sfo{ljlw 
/ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f gLlt sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] ljQLo hfgsf/L 
OsfO{;Fu cfjZos ;dGjo u/L o;sf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

-(_ ;fdflhs tyf ;fd'bflos sfo{qmd  M

 o; a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (Corporate Social Responsibility) nfO{ cfˆgf] k|d'v lhDd]jf/Lsf] 
?kdf c+lusf/ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . a}+sn] af9L, klx/f] cflbh:tf k|fs[lts ljklQsf ;dodf cfly{s ;xof]u, 
j[4÷j[4fsf nflu nQf sk8f tyf vfBfGg ljt/0f, ljBfnox?df ef}lts ;fwg k|bfg, ofq' k|tLIffno lgdf{0f, 
vfg]kfgL Joj:yfsf] nflu cfly{s ;xof]u nufotsf ;fdflhs ;fd'bflos ljsf; sfo{df k|ToIf jf k/f]If ?kdf 
;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;fy} ljleGg lgsfox?jf6 k|fKt cg'bfg ;xof]udf a}+sn] cfˆgf] ljQLo ;fvnfO{ sfod 
/fVb} ;fdflhs bfloTjnfO{ ;d]t af]w u/L ;+3÷;+:yf, Sna dfkm{t :yfgLo ;d'bfosf] ;xeflutfdf ;+rflnt 
;8s tyf af6f] lgdf{0f Pj+ dd{t, vfg]kfgL, :s"n, dlGb/, 6«flkms cfONof08 lgdf{0f, ofq' k|tLIffno, pBfg 
lgdf{0f, xf6ahf/ ;]8, ;fd'bflos ejg, rf}tf/f] lgdf{0f tyf c:ktfn dd{t h:tf sfo{df If]qLo sfof{nox? 
dfkm{t cfly{s ;xof]u k|bfg ub]{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L a}+ssf ljleGg sfof{no dfkm{t g]kfn ;/sf/af6 Joj:yf 
ul/Psf] h]i7 gful/s eQf ljt/0f nufotsf sfo{ ;d]t k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;DkGg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

-!)_ sfof{no ;+hfn  M

 xfn o; a}+ssf s'n sfof{no ;+Vof @&! /x]sf 5g, ;f] dWo] a}+ssf @$% j6f sfof{nox?df Core Banking 

System h8fg u/L ;lsPsf] 5 . :yflgo txdf b'wsf]zL -;f]n'v'Da''_, rDkfb]jL -cf]vn9'+uf_, l;uf; -a}t8L_, 
hf]ua'8f -88]nw'/f_, hf]/fon -8f]6L_, a'+un -aemfË_, ;'sl6of, sflnsf, s'dfnufFp, g/xl/gfy -sflnsf]6_,  
lnD;f, gfosjf8f, af/]sf]6 dhsf]6, h'lgrf+b] -hfh/sf]6_, sf]xNjL -af/f_, yfgsf]6 -sf7df8f}+_ ;+rfngdf cfO{ 
;s]sf 5g . rfn' cf=j= ;+rfng ul/g] yk sfof{nox? u08sL -uf]/vf_, ;f]tf+u -;f]n'v'Da'_, cf]bfgs', dxfj} 
-sflnsf]6_  l9d], s'z] -hfh/sf]6_, rGb|f}6f -slknj:t'_, xl/jg -;nf{xL_, ;v'jf dx]Gb|gu/ -wg'iff_, dfn]kf6g 
-sf:sL_, ?s'dsf]6 -k"jL{ ?s'd_ / e}+;]kf6L, O{df8f]n -nlntk'/_ /x]sf 5g\ .

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/

 cGt/f{li6«o d'b|f sf]ifsf cg';f/ ljZj cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ ;g\ @)!& df #=* k|ltzt / ;g\ @)!* df #=( k|ltzt /xg] 
cg'dfg u/]sf] 5 . nufgL tyf Jofkf/df ljZjJofkL lj:tf/sf sf/0f ;g\ @)!& df ljZj cy{tGqsf] j[l4b/ ;g\ @)!! 
kl5sf] ;a}eGbf pRr aGg k'u]sf] 5 . ;+o'Qm /fHo cd]l/sfdf ljQLo lj:tf/ tyf pboLdfg Plzof Pj+ o'/f]ksf] cfly{s 
j[l4 cem ;an x'g] cg'dfgsf cfwf/df ;g\ @)!* df cfly{s j[l4df yk ;'wf/ x'g] sf]ifn] cfFsng u/]sf] 5 . o;af6 
g]kfn nufotsf cNkljsl;t d'n'sx?df ;sf/fTds k|efj kg]{ b]lvG5 . ;dLIff jif{df a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] 
lgIf]k !(=@ k|ltztn] a9]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{ o:tf] lgIf]k !$=) k|ltztn] a9]sf] lyof] . t/ntfdf ptf/–r9fjsf] 
l:ylt /x]tfklg shf{ k|jfx cfly{s jif{ @)&#÷&$ sf] !*=@ k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df @@=% 
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k|ltztn] a9]sf]  5 . ;dLIff jif{df shf{ k|jfx @@+=% k|ltztn] a9]sf] t'ngfdf lgIf]k !(=@ k|ltztn] dfq a9\g'n] 
ljQLo cj:yf cem} sl;nf] /x]sf] b]vfpF5 . ljk|]if0f cfk|jfxsf] j[l4b/ / k"FhLut vr{sf] cj:yfn] cfufdL ;dodf 
ljQLo l:yltsf] lbzf lgwf{/0f ug]{ b]lvG5 . @)&% c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] efl/t cf};t lgIf]k b/ ^=$( k|ltzt 
/ shf{ b/ !@=$& k|ltzt /x]sf 5g\ . @)&$ c;f/df oL b/x? qmdzM ^=!% k|ltzt / !!=## k|ltzt /x]sf lyP . 
To;}u/L jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] cf};t cfwf/ Aofhb/ @)&$ c;f/sf] (=*( k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf @)&% c;f/df !)=$& 
k|ltzt sfod x'g cfPsf] 5 .

-u_  a}+ssf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGwM

 a+}sn] cfkm\gf u|fxs, sd{rf/L tyf lgofds lgsfo;Fu /fd|f] Jofj;flos ;DaGw sfod u/]sf] 5 . a+}sn] Jofj;fo 
;+rfngdf ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnf z]o/wgLx?, g]kfn ;/sf/, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s nufotsf ljleGg lgodgsf/L lgsfox?, 
u|fxsx?, bft[ lgsfox?, cGo ;DalGwt kIfx?;Fu Jofj;flos, kf/bzL{ / c;n ;DaGw sfod ub}{ Jofj;flos 
jftfj/0f sfod ug]{ k|of; ub}{} cfPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGwn] j}+ssf] ;du| sf/f]jf/nfO{ r':t, 
b'?:t, k|lt:kwL{ Pj+ gfkmfd"ns jgfpg ;sf/fTds e"ldsf lgjf{x ul//x]sf] / cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t o; lbzf tkm{ yk 
;'wf/ cfpg] ljZjf; ul/Psf] 5 .

-3_  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM

-!_ cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f M

 ;+:yfks z]o/wgL g]kfn ;/sf/sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ ;do 
;dodf kl/jt{g x'g] u/]sf]n] ;+:yfks ;d"xaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfnsdf kl/jt{g x'g] u/]sf] 5 . ;j{;fwf/0f 
;d"xaf6 k|ltlglwTj ug{' x'g] ;~rfns /d]z s'df/ dxtsf] ldlt @)&$÷)&÷! b]vL /fhLgfdf :jLs[t 
ePsf] 5 . >L If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn g]kfn ;/sf/ cy{ dGqfnosf] ldlt @)&$÷)#÷@# sf] lg0f{oaf6 ;~rfns 
kbdf lgo'lQm eO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&$÷)$÷!) sf] lg0f{o cg';f/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf kbdf 
lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf] 5 . >L nIdLb]jL dfgGw/n] ldlt @)&%÷)#÷#! df /flhgfdf lbPsf]n] ;f]xL ldlt b]lv nfu'x'g] 
u/L ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ePsf] 5 . 

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% Dff axfn /x]sf ;~rfnsx?sf] ljj/0f lgDg jdf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

s|=;+= Gffd kb k|ltlglw Kfbfjlw
!= >L If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn cWoIf g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno @)&$÷)$÷)(  b]lv xfn;Dd
@= >L lji0f'k|;fb g]kfn ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno @)&#÷)&÷!( b]lv xfn;Dd
#= 8f= of]u]Gb| s'df/ sfsL{ ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,s[lif ljsf; dGqfno @)&@÷)(÷!# b]lv xfn;Dd

$= 8f= rGb| axfb'/ clwsf/L ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno
@)&!÷)(÷@# b]lv @)&%÷)
(÷@@ ;Dd

%= >L nIdLb]jL dfgGw/ ;~rfns Jofj;flos ljz]if1
@)^#÷)$÷@^ b]lv @)&%÷)#÷#! 
;Dd

^= >L /d]z s'df/ dxt ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f
@)&)÷)$÷@* b]lv 
@)&$÷)&÷)! ;Dd

&= >L dgf]h a:g]t ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f @)&@÷)@÷#) b]lv xfn;Dd

*= >L uf]ljGb k|;fb e§/fO{ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f @)&@÷)@÷#) b]lv xfn;Dd

(= >L 3gZofd cj:yL ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f @)&@÷)@÷#) b]lv xfn;Dd



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report16

ADBL

-@_ jxfnjfnf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ljj/0f

s|=;+= Gffd kb k|ltlglw
!= >L If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn cWoIf g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno

@= >L lji0f'k|;fb g]kfn ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,cy{ dGqfno

#= 8f= of]u]Gb| s'df/ sfsL{ ;~rfns g]kfn ;/sf/,s[lif ljsf; dGqfno

$= >L dgf]h a:g]t ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f

%= >L uf]ljGb k|;fb e§/fO{ ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f

^= >L 3gZofd cj:yL ;~rfns ;j{;fwf/0f

&=  8f= OlGb/f >]i7 -df:s]_ ;~rfns :jtGq

 ;~rfns 8f= rGb| axfb'/ clwsf/Lsf] ldlt @)&%÷)(÷@@ df rf/ jif]{ kbfjlw k"/f ePsf] / 8f= OlGb/f >]i7 
-df:s]_  ldlt @)&%÷)(÷@( sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o cg';f/ :jtGq ;~rfns kbdf lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf] . 

-ª_ a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{] d'Vo s'/fx? M

 a}+ssf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] ljleGg lsl;dsf hf]lvdx¿nfO{ b]xfo adf]lhd k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 

-!_ b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] kl/jt{gaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
-@_ d'b|f ahf/ tyf kF"hL ahf/sf] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{ ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
-#_ ljb]zL ljlgdo sf/f]jf/ ubf{ ljlgdo b/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
-$_ lgIf]k tyf shf{ nufgLsf] Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
-%_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] jfl0fHo a}+s ;DaGwL gLlt lgb]{zgdf kl/jt{g ubf{ >[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt  

hf]lvdx¿ .
-^_ a}+lsË Joj;fodf x'g] k|lt:kwf{sf] sf/0f x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
-&_ lgwf{l/t ;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
-*_ k|tLtkq  / hdfgtkq hf/L ug{] h:tf u}/sf]if ;]jf k|bfg ubf{ x'g ;Sg] ;Defljt hf]lvdx¿ .
-(_ cGt/f{li6«o ahf/df x'g] dGbLsf] c;/af6 kg{ ;Sg] cfly{s hf]lvdx¿ .
-!)_d'b|f:kmLltaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .
-!!_k|s[lts k|sf]kaf6 x'g ;Sg] cfly{s tyf ef}lts hf]lvdx¿ .

-r_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt s}lkmotx?sf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of M

  o; a}+ssf] cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt s}lkmotsf ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
k|ltlqmof b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M 

-!_ ;dosf] cGt/fnsf] sf/0f ldnfg x'g afFsL zfvf lx;fa /sdsf] oyflz3| lx;fa ldnfg ug]{]] Joj:yf  
ldnfOPsf] 5 .

-@_  sd{rf/L ;fk6L lx;fasf] n]vfÍg ubf{ g]kfn n]vfdfg !( n] lgb]{zg u/] adf]lhd u0fgf ug{sf] nflu sfo{ c3L 
a9fOPsf] 5 .

-#_ a}+ssf] lgoldt sf/f]jf/x?sf] ;Gbe{df pNn]v ul/Psf s}lkmotx?sf] qmdz: ;'wf/ ub}{ o;k|sf/sf s}lkmotx? 
k'gM bf]xf]l/g glbgsf] nflu k|efjsf/L lgoGq0fsf pkfox? cjnDjg ul/Psf] tyf sfof{Gjog / cg'udgsf] 
;d]t Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . 
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-5_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ;DaGwdf M
 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% ;Ddsf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?nfO{ r'Qmf k"FhLsf] ^ k|ltztn] x'g] af]g; z]o/ 

/sd ?= %!,)#,!@,(^)÷– / !%=)%# k|ltztn] x'g] gub nfef+z /sd ?= !,@*,)@,%*,*#)÷– tyf cu|flwsf/ z]o/ 
k"FhLdf tf]lsP adf]lhd jflif{s ^ k|ltztn] x'g] gub nfef+z /sd ?= #@,%(,^@,&@)÷– 3f]if0ff ul/Psf] 5 . 

-h_  ;dLIff jif{df a}+såf/f s'g} z]o/x? hkmt ePsf] 5}g .

-em_ ;dLIff jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf /x]sf] l:yltsf]  
k'g/fjnf]sg M

 -/sd ?=xhf/df_ 

ljj/0f

;fgf ls;fg n3'ljQ
ljQLo ;+:yf ln=

sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgL ln= Uff]a/ UofF; tyf 
s[=o=lj= k|f=ln=

2074/752074/75 2073/742073/74 2074/752074/75 2073/742073/74 2074/752074/75 2073/742073/74

Zf]o/ k"FhL 7,86,034 6,28,828 31,048 31,048 - -

s'n ;DklQ 1,92,25,121 1,47,25,062 49,249 35,979 - -

v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg 3,93,063 3,30,759 -4,971 -2,277 - -

hu]8f tyf sf]if 11,84,576 9,78,713 -3,386 1,586 - -

clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] 5 5 5 5 5}g 5}g

-~f_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] 
s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M 

  ;dLIff jif{df a}+sn] lgoldt a}+lsË sf/f]af/x? ul//x]sf] 5 . To:t} a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL sf]if Joj:yfkg sDkgLn] 
;d]t cfˆgf] Joj;fosf] k|s[lt cg'?k g} lgoldt sf/f]af/x? ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] csf]{ ;xfos sDkgL uf]a/ Uof; 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ geO{ Joj;fo ;+rfng ;Gtf]ifhgs gePsf]n] ztk|ltzt gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;dLIff 
cjlwdf s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g gePsf] .

-6_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M 

 ljut cfly{s jif{df s'g} o:tf] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-7_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df 
lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

 ljut cfly{s jif{df o:tf] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df 
pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M

     ljut cfly{s jif{df o:tf] s'g}] hfgsf/L a}+snfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
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-9_ sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / cl·t d"No 
tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M

 a}+sn] xfn;Dd cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}+ vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-0f_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M

       cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf ;DjGwdf dfly æsÆ sf] a'Fbf * df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

-t_ laut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M

qm=;+= ljj/0f cf=j= @)&$÷&% cf=j= @)&#÷&$
! sd{rf/L vr{    -?=df_       3,06,05,62,431      3,21,04,22,793 
@ cGo ;~rfng vr{  -?=df_       84,42,47,860       84,04,97,933 

-y_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

 o; a}+sn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg / k|rlnt sfg"gsf] k|fjwfg cg'?k ;~rfns ;ldltn] u}/sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] 
;+of]hsTjdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] u7g u/]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltsf] d'Vo p2]Zo a}+ssf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] 
d"NofÍg, n]vfk/LIf0f k|s[ofsf] d"NofÍg, cfly{s k|ltj]bgsf] / cfly{s ljj/0f ;Dk|]if0fsf] ;'kl/j]If0f u/L a}+ssf] 
cfly{s ljj/0fx? ;xL / kof{Kt /x]]÷g/x]sf], a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ ljefux?n] cfGtl/s k|s[of, gLlt lgodx?sf] kl/kfngf 
u/]÷gu/]sf] af/] ;'lglZrt ug]{ /x]sf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm ;ldltn] jfXo n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgsf] klg ;dLIff u/L 
;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;'wf/sf nflu k|:tfj k]z ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt
     cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% Dff /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ljj/0f

s|=;+= gfd kb k|ltlglw sfo{ cjlw

!= >L uf]ljGb k|;fb e§/fO{ ;+of]hs ;~rfns @)&@÷)#÷!! b]lv xfn;Dd

@= >L /d]z s'df/ dxt ;b:o ;~rfns @)&!÷)#÷!( b]lv @)&$÷^÷#! ;Dd

#= >L 3gZofd cj:yL ;b:o ;~rfns @)&@÷)#÷!! b]lv xfn;Dd

$= >L nIdL b]jL dfgGw/ ;b:o ;~rfns @)^*÷)$÷@! b]lv @)&$÷&÷!$ ;Dd

%= >L u0f]z/fh kGt ;b:o ;lrj ljefuLo k|d'v @)&#÷)$÷@$ b]lv @)&$÷%÷@ ;Dd

^= >L k|sfz s0f]n ;b:o ;lrj lg= ljefuLo k|d'v @)&$÷)%÷# b]lv @)&$÷!@÷& ;Dd

&= >L c?0f s'df/ 9'Ëfgf ;b:o ;lrj ljefuLo k|d'v @)&$÷!@÷* b]lv @)&%÷@÷^ ;Dd

*= >L 3gZofd l/dfn ;b:o ;lrj lg= ljefuLo k|d'v @)&%÷@÷& b]lv @)&%÷@÷@) ;Dd

(= >L k|]d s'df/ >]i7 ;b:o ;lrj ljefuLo k|d'v @)&%÷@÷@! b]lv xfn;Dd
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jt{dfg n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] ljj/0f

qm=;+= gfd kb k|ltlglw
!= >L uf]ljGb k|;fb e§/fO{ ;+of]hs ;~rfns
@= >L 3gZofd cj:yL ;b:o ;~rfns
#= >L k|]d s'df/ >]i7 ;b:o ;lrj ljefuLo k|d'v

 cfly{s jif{  @)&$÷&% df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf &^ j6f a}7s a;]sf ;DkGg ePsf] 5 . n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf 
kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ k|lt a}7s eQf jfkt ?= $,)))÷–, pknAw u/fpg] ul/Psf] / cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f 
ljefusf] ljefuLo k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] Joj:yf /x]sf] / lghnfO{ ? @,#)) ÷– pknAw u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . a}7s 
eQf tyf cGo vr{ u/L pQm cjlwdf hDdf ?= !#,&%,!%)÷– vr{ ePsf] 5 . 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] u/]sf k|d'v sfo{x?M

-!_ a}+ssf] sfd sf/jfxLdf lgoldttf, ldtJolotf, cf}lrTotf, k|efjsfl/tf h:tf s'/fx? cjnDag eP÷gePsf] 
af/] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos /fo k]z ug]{ u/]sf] .

-@_ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f ljefuaf6 k]z ePsf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f ;DjGwL jflif{s 
sfo{qmd :jLs[t u/]sf] . 

-#_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, a}+s ;'kl/j]If0f ljefuaf6 o; a}+ssf] ;dli6ut :ynut lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofO{Psf] 
laifo tyf s}lkmotx?sf] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgaf6 hjfkm dfu u/L cf–cfkm\gf] sfo{If]q;Fu ;DalGwt ljifox?sf 
;DaGwdf ;DalGwt pk–;ldltx?df 5nkmn u/fO{ /fo ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bg tof/ u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z 
u/]sf] .

-$_ n]vfk/LIfsn] k]z u/]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofOPsf s}lkmotx? a'Fbfut?kdf ;dLIff u/L ;'wf/sf nflu 
/fo ;lxtsf] k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z u/]sf] .

-%_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] cf}+NofPsf s}lkmotx?df ;~rfns ;ldltn] Joj:yfkgnfO{ lbO{Psf lgb]{zgsf] sfof{Gjog Pj+ 
;'wf/sf] l:yltsf] cg'udg u/]sf] .

-^_ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL sfo{sf] ;'kl/j]If0f tyf k'g/fjnf]sg u/]sf] .

-&_ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f ljefuaf6 k]z ePsf] q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg pk/ a'Fbfut?kdf 
5nkmn÷;dLIff u/L k|ltj]bgdf cf}+NofOPsf k|d'v s}lkmotx? ;'wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbPsf] .

-*_ a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf qmddf b]lvPsf ;+j]bgzLn tyf uDeL/ k|s[ltsf s}lkmotx?sf af/]df 5nkmn 
u/L ;f] ;DaGwdf lj:t[t 5fgljg tyf cWoog ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbPsf] .

-(_ k|To]s q}df;df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z u/]sf] .

-!)_ n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltdf l;kmfl/z ug]{ .

-!!_ k|rlnt sfg"g cg';f/ clwsf/ k|fKt lgsfon] tof/ u/]sf] cfr/0f, dfkb08 tyf lgb]{lzssf] cfwf/df 
n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm tyf 5gf}6sf] ;DaGwdf a}+sn] cjnDag ug'{kg]{ gLlt to u/]sf] .

-b_ s'g} klg ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, a}+ssf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 
/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] a}+snfO{ s'g} klg /sd a'emfpg afFsL /x]sf] hfgsf/L x'g cfPsf] 5}g .
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-w_  a+}ssf ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] 
/sd M

 ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:ox?sf]  eQf tyf ;'ljwf M 

 cf=j=@)&$÷&% df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] hDdf $% j6f a}7sx? ;DkGg ePsf 5g\ . k|lt a}7s a}7s eQf jfkt ?= 
$,)))÷–, k|lt dlxgf 6]lnkmf]g ;'ljwf jfkt ?= @,%))÷–, k|lt dlxgf kqklqsf jfkt  ?= @,)))÷–, Psk6s ! 
yfg df]jfO{n ;]6 clwstd ?= !%,)))÷– ;Ddsf] -lkmtf{ ug{ gkg]{_], a}7sdf cft]hft] ;jf/L ;fwg / ;jf/L ;fwg 
k|of]u gu/]df dfl;s @) ln6/ k]6«f]n .

  ;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:ox? ;+of]hs tyf ;b:o /x]sf] pk;ldltsf] vr{ ljj/0f ;DaGwdf M

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ cf=j= @)&$÷&% df a}+sdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf 
;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt,  hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldlt sfod /x]sf 5g\ . pk/f]Qm 
;ldltx?df ;~rfnsx? ;+of]hs Pj+ ;b:ox? /xg] Joj:yf 5 . oL ;ldltx?df ;~rfnsx?nfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= 
$,)))÷–a}7s eQf / a}7sdf efu lngsf nflu cft]hft] ;jf/L ;fwg pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . cf=j= @)&$÷&% 
df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] &^, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltsf] !%, sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg tyf ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldltsf] 
!( j6f / ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;ldltsf 5 j6f ePsf] 5 eg] a}7s eQf tyf cGo vr{ jfkt qmdzM 
?= !#,&%,!%)÷–, ?= @,^&,##)÷–, #,%(,!%)÷– / 67,100÷– vr{ ePsf] 5 . 

  k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf

  tnj ?= @,%),)))÷– k|lt dlxgf, bz} vr{ jfkt Ps dlxgf a/fa/sf] tna, a+}s lbj; jfkt Ps dlxgf j/fj/sf] 
tna, cf}iflw pkrf/ vr{ jfkt %) lbgsf]] tna, dfl;s 6]lnkmf]g dx;"n, Psk6s ! yfg df]jfO{n ;]6 clwstd 
?= !%,))).– ;Ddsf] -lkmtf{ ug{ gkg]{_ ;'ljwf pknAw 5 . 

-g_  z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M

 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% ;Ddsf] kfl/t nfef+Zf /sd dWo] @)&% cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= $%,$!,)(,)*%÷– a'lemlng 
afFsL /x]sf] 5 .

-k_  sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! df Joj:yf eP cg'?k a}+sn] ;dLIff jif{df vl/b u/]sf] ;DklQsf] d"No ut cfly{s jif{sf] 
;DklQsf] d"Nodf kGw| k|ltztn] j[l¢ ePsf] 5}g . 

-km_  sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !&% df Joj:yf eP cg'?k a}+ssf] cfkm\gf ;Da4 sDkgLx?;Fusf] sf/f]jf/ M

  cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% sf] cGtdf o; a}+ssf] @@ k|ltzt :jfldTj /x]sf] ;fgf ls;fg n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ ( 
k|ltzt jflif{s Aofhb/df ?= %),)),)),)))÷– shf{ k|jfx u/]sf] 5 . ;dLIff jif{df cGo ;Da4 sDkgLx?;Fu s'g} 
sf/f]jf/ u/]sf] 5}g .

-a_  sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fx? M 

 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg kg]{ cGo s'/fx? ;DalGwt 7fpFdf v'nfOPsf] 5 .
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-em_  cGo s'/fx? M

 g]kfn /fi6« a+}ssf] O{=k|f=lg= g+= ^ -*_ -v_ adf]lhd ;~rfnssf] cfkm" jf cfˆgf] kl/jf/sf ;b:o tyf cfˆgf] jf 
cfˆgf]] kl/jf/sf] :jfldTj jf lgoGq0fdf /x]sf] kmd{÷sDkgLsf] gfddf ljleGg a}+s jf ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 lnPsf] shf{ 
;DaGwL :j3f]if0ff ljj/0f M

cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&%

qm= ;+= ljj/0f

o; a}saf6 lnPsf] shf{ cGo a}saf6 lnPsf] shf{

cfˆgf] 
gfddf

kl/jf/sf] 
gfddf

cfˆgf] kl/jf/sf] :jfldTj 
jf lgoGq0fdf /x]sf] 
kmd{÷sDkgLsf] gfddf

cfˆgf] 
gfddf

kl/jf/sf] 
gfddf

cfˆgf] kl/jf/sf] 
:jfldTj jf lgoGq0fdf 
/x]sf] kmd{÷sDkgLsf] 

gfddf

!= >L If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn – – – – – –

@= >L lji0f'k|;fb g]kfn – – – – – –

#= 8f= of]u]Gb| s'df/ sfsL{ – – – – – –

$= 8f= rGb| axfb'/ clwsf/L – – – – – –

%= >L nIdLb]jL dfgGw/ – – – – – –

^= >L /d]z s'df/ dxt – – – – – –

&= >L dgf]h a:g]t – – – – – –

*= >L uf]ljGb k|;fb e§/fO{ – – – – – –

(= >L 3gZofd cj:yL – – – – – –
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As on 32 Asar, 2075

Particulars Note
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year Shrawan 1, 2073 Current Year Previous Year Shrawan 1, 2073
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 11,227,588,232 12,254,031,124 13,700,639,506 11,227,273,792 12,252,208,074 13,689,269,833 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 8,270,666,878 9,929,595,625 4,711,222,554 8,270,666,878 9,929,595,625 4,711,222,554 
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 -   2,500,000 11,000,000 -   -   -   
Derivative fi nancial instruments 4.4 -   -   - -   -   -   
Other trading assets 4.5 -   - - -   -   -   
Loan and advances to B/FIs 4.6 495,000,000 - - 495,000,000 -   -   
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 100,030,112,260 93,184,410,155 84,080,371,550 100,030,112,260 93,184,410,155 84,080,371,550 
Investment securities 4.8 12,290,782,714 9,594,863,171 7,350,894,873 12,246,645,443 9,568,494,645 7,340,593,852 
Current tax assets 4.9 -   9,522,562 67,138,834 9,522,562 
Investment in susidiaries 4.10 - 28,840,000 28,840,000 28,840,000 
Investment in associates 4.11 402,787,755 316,055,142 244,453,084 69,384,000 69,384,000 69,384,000 
Investment property 4.12 240,313,081 312,104,309 192,827,508 240,313,081 312,104,309 192,827,508 
Property and equipment 4.13 1,215,932,866 1,110,426,473 1,173,563,586 1,213,597,403 1,108,144,115 1,171,265,297 
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 50,011,726 3,660,825 4,881,100 50,011,726 3,660,825 4,881,100 
Deferred tax assets 4.15
Other assets 4.16 1,550,164,940 1,768,590,337 2,616,446,721 1,547,770,105 1,766,206,174 2,613,493,285 
Total Assets  135,773,360,454 128,476,237,162 114,095,823,045 135,419,614,689 128,290,186,757 113,911,671,541 
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 4.17 551,886,896 300,932,693 450,276,480 551,886,896 300,932,693 450,276,480 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 195,156,104 203,474,720 46,299,160 195,156,104 203,474,720 46,299,160 
Derivative fi nancial instruments 4.19 -   - - -   -   -   
Deposits from customers 4.20 104,216,347,357 99,514,718,985 86,936,584,975 104,216,459,617 99,515,339,449 86,936,878,467 
Borrowing 4.21 360,447,613 464,458,672 514,439,855 360,447,613 464,458,672 514,439,855 
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 246,011,850 9,046,273 156,230,258 
Provisions 4.22 -   - -
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 139,362,454 26,526,233 248,288,140 139,362,454 26,526,233 248,288,140 
Other liabilities 4.23 2,903,398,969 3,268,468,330 3,884,027,545 2,881,767,061 3,265,123,292 3,880,722,287 
Debt securities issued 4.24 460,000,000 920,000,000 1,380,000,000 460,000,000 920,000,000 1,380,000,000 
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - -    
Total liabilities  109,072,611,243 104,707,625,906 93,459,916,156 108,961,310,003 104,695,855,059 93,456,904,389 
Equity
Share capital 4.26 13,937,928,000 12,520,392,000 10,374,400,000 13,937,928,000 12,520,392,000 10,374,400,000 
Share premium - 540,826,597 -   540,826,597 -   
Retained earnings 2,839,115,711 3,584,313,479 3,337,006,492 2,598,638,414 3,412,354,677 3,158,349,450 
Reserves 4.27 9,921,738,272 7,120,758,424 6,922,017,702 9,921,738,272 7,120,758,424 6,922,017,702 
Total equity attributable to equity holders 26,698,781,983 23,766,290,500 20,633,424,194 26,458,304,686 23,594,331,698 20,454,767,152 
Non-controlling interest  1,967,228 2,320,756 2,482,695 
Total equity  26,700,749,211 23,768,611,256 20,635,906,890 26,458,304,686 23,594,331,698 20,454,767,152 
Total liabilities and equity  135,773,360,454 128,476,237,162 114,095,823,045 135,419,614,689 128,290,186,757 113,911,671,541 
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 38,992,842,638 33,071,545,198 23,418,783,850 38,992,842,638 33,071,545,198 23,418,783,850 
Net assets value per share 250 259 361 247 256 356
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Director
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 32 Asar, 2075

Particulars Note
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Interest income 4.29   13,603,921,165   11,210,913,378   13,603,751,750   11,210,152,686 
Interest expense 4.30     6,967,926,652     4,224,871,172     6,966,285,982     4,224,871,172 
Net interest income     6,635,994,513     6,986,042,206     6,637,465,768     6,985,281,514 
Fee and commission income 4.31        949,765,312        939,207,607        949,765,312        939,207,607 
Fee and commission expense 4.32            6,055,692            3,898,730            6,055,692            3,898,730 
Net fee and commission income        943,709,620        935,308,877        943,709,620        935,308,877 
Net interest, fee and commission income     7,579,704,133     7,921,351,083     7,581,175,387     7,920,590,392 
Net trading income 4.33        188,129,126        137,768,271        188,129,126        137,768,271 
Other operating income 4.34          44,566,590        506,244,467          45,980,244        507,409,454 
Total operating income     7,812,399,849     8,565,363,821     7,815,284,758     8,565,768,116 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other 
losses

4.35
      (822,352,826)        636,667,048       (822,352,826)        636,667,048 

Net operating income     8,634,752,675     7,928,696,773     8,637,637,584     7,929,101,069 
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36     3,063,307,295     3,213,075,466     3,060,562,431     3,210,422,793 
Other operating expenses 4.37        713,081,622        687,089,945        712,317,761        686,720,728 
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38        131,963,859        153,793,136        131,930,099        153,777,205 
Operating Profit     4,726,399,899     3,874,738,226     4,732,827,292     3,878,180,343 
Non operating income 4.39        324,013,935        342,704,296        235,825,089        269,937,252 
Non operating expense 4.40            4,320,392            3,397,278            4,320,392            3,397,278 
Profit before income tax     5,046,093,441     4,214,045,244     4,964,331,989     4,144,720,317 
Income tax expense 4.41     1,535,604,678     1,247,624,888     1,522,008,193     1,171,439,780 

Current Tax     1,513,828,032     1,264,213,573     1,500,231,548     1,188,028,466 
Deferred Tax          21,776,646         (16,588,686)          21,776,646         (16,588,686)

Profit for the year     3,510,488,763     2,966,420,357     3,442,323,796     2,973,280,536 
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank     3,510,842,291     2,966,582,296     3,442,323,796     2,973,280,536 
Non-controlling interest              (353,528)              (161,940)                         -                           -   

Profit for the year     3,510,488,763     2,966,420,357     3,442,323,796     2,973,280,536 
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share                   37.44                   37.25                   36.64                   37.35 
Diluted earnings per share                   37.44                   37.25                   36.64                   37.35 

Chhetra Bahadur Sejuwal
Chairman

Manoj Basnet
Director

Anil Kumar Upadhyaya
Chief Executive Offi cer

Bishnu Prasad Nepal
Director

Govinda Prasad Bhattarai
Director

Dr. Yogendra Kumar Karki
Director

Ghanashyam Awasthi
Director

Purna Prasad Acharya
Act. Deputy General Manager

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director

Yagya Prakash Neupane
Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department

As per our reports attached

Joshi and Bhandari
Chartered Accountants

and
K.A.S Associates

Chartered Accountants



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report26

ADBL

Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended 32 Asar, 2075

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year  Current Year  Previous Year 
 Profi t For the Year 3,510,488,763     2,966,420,357 3,442,323,796 2,973,280,536 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax 
a) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair 
value 303,531,920       (683,910,739) 303,531,920 (683,910,739)
Gains/(losses) on revaluation 
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defi ned benefi t plans (390,253,274)       (401,108,093) (390,253,274) (401,108,093)
Income tax relating to above items (91,059,576)        205,173,222 (91,059,576) 205,173,222 
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
or loss (177,780,930)       (879,845,610) (177,780,930) (879,845,610)

b) Item that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss 

Gairns/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge 

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating fi nancial assets of foreign 
operation) 

Income tax relating to above items 

Reclassify to profi t or loss -   -
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to 
profit or loss - - - -
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as 
per equity method     

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (177,780,930)       (879,845,610) (177,780,930) (879,845,610)
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,332,707,833     2,086,574,746 3,264,542,866 2,093,434,926 
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 

Equity holders of the Bank 3,333,061,361     2,086,736,686 3,264,542,866 2,093,434,926 
Non-controlling interest (353,528)              (161,940) - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 3,332,707,833     2,086,574,746 3,264,542,866 2,093,434,926 
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Statement of changes in equity 
For the year ended 32 Asar, 2075 
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

 Particulars
Bank

 Share Capital  Share premium  General reserve  Exchange 
equalisation reserve 

 Regulatory 
reserve  Fair value reserve  Revaluation 

reserve  Retained earning  Other reserve  Total 

 Balance at Sawan 1, 2073 11,555,680,000 -   4,879,092,536 106,685,490 1,293,145,032 -  148,019,494 1,402,545,820 19,385,168,371 
 Adjustment/Restatement (1,181,280,000) (1,293,145,032) 621,218,149 3,010,329,956 (87,524,293) 1,069,598,781 
 Adjusted/Restated balance at Sawan 1, 2073 10,374,400,000 -   4,879,092,536           106,685,490  -         621,218,149   -   3,158,349,450 1,315,021,527 20,454,767,152 
 Comprehensive income for the year  -    -   
 Profit for the year 2,973,280,536  -   2,973,280,536 
 Other comprehensive income, net of tax  -     -   
 Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value (478,737,518)  -    (478,737,518)
 Gain/(losses) on revaluation  -     -   
 Acturial gain/(losses) on defi ned benefi t plan (401,108,093) (802,216,186)
 Gain/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge -    -   
 Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating fi nancial assets of foreign operation) -    -   
 Total comprehensive income for the year   -      -     -     -   (478,737,518)  -      2,973,280,536 (401,108,093)   2,093,434,926 
 Transfer to reserve during the year  513,044,039   -  405,999,530 (1,484,585,863) 565,542,293   -   
 Transfer from reserve during the year (405,999,530) 405,999,530 -    -   
 Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity -    -   
 Share issued  964,712,000 540,826,597 -   1,505,538,597 
 Share based payments                           -    -   
 Dividends to equity holders -    -   
 Bonus shares issued 1,181,280,000   (1,181,280,000) -    -   
 Cash dividend paid (448,380,632) -    (448,380,632)
 Other          -     -   
 Total contributions by and distributions 2,145,992,000     540,826,597 513,044,039                            - -   (478,737,518)                       -   265,033,573   164,434,200  3,150,592,891 
 Balance at Asar end 2074 12,520,392,000     540,826,597 5,392,136,575           106,685,490 -         142,480,632                       -   3,423,383,023 1,479,455,727  23,605,360,044 
 Balance at Sawan 1, 2074 12,520,392,000 540,826,597 5,392,136,575             106,685,490                           -   142,480,632                       -   3,423,383,023 1,479,455,727 23,605,360,044 
 Adjustment/Restatement (11,028,346)    -     (11,028,346)
 Adjusted/Restated balance at  Sawan 1, 2074 12,520,392,000     540,826,597 5,392,136,575           106,685,490 -         142,480,632                       -   3,412,354,677 1,479,455,727 23,594,331,698 

-   
 Comprehensive income for the year 5,392,136,575             106,685,490                           -   142,480,632                       -   1,479,455,727 7,120,758,424 

 Profit for the year 3,442,323,796 -   3,442,323,796 
 Other comprehensive income, net of tax  -                -   

 Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value 212,472,344 -   212,472,344 
 Gain/(losses) on revaluation  -   -   
 Acturial gain/(losses) on defi ned benefi t plan (390,253,274) (780,506,548)
 Gain/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge -   -   
 Exchange gain/(losses) (arising from translating fi nancial assets of foreign operation) -   -   

 Total comprehensive income for the year -                        -   -                             -   -         212,472,344  -   3,442,323,796 (390,253,274) 3,264,542,866 
 Transfer to reserve during the year 688,464,759   2,362,750 2,089,397,836 (3,303,637,400) 523,412,054  -   
 Transfer from reserve during the year (321,378,286) (2,548,066) 324,876,621     (950,269)   0 

 Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity -   -   
 Share issued -    -   
 Share based payments -                   -   
 Dividends to equity holders -                -   

 Bonus shares issued     1,417,536,000 (540,826,597) (876,709,403)
                           

-   
              -   

 Cash dividend paid (400,569,878) -   (400,569,878)
 Other         -                   -   
 Total contributions by and distributions 1,417,536,000   (540,826,597) 688,464,759               2,362,750 1,768,019,550       209,924,278                       -   (813,716,263) 132,208,512 2,863,972,988 

 Balance at Asar end 2075 13,937,928,000                      -   6,080,601,334           109,048,240 1,768,019,550       352,404,910                       -   2,598,638,414 1,611,664,238 26,458,304,686 
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 Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 32 Asar, 2075

Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received    13,847,379,416      11,340,631,340         13,847,210,001      11,339,870,649 
Fees and other income received         949,765,312           939,207,607              949,765,312           939,207,607 
Dividend received
Receipts from other operating activities         448,696,036           904,015,227              447,239,803           902,850,241 
Interest paid     (6,830,805,869)      (4,536,681,023)         (7,103,406,765)      (4,536,681,023)
Commission and fees paid            (6,055,692)             (3,898,730)                (6,055,692)             (3,898,730)
Cash payment to employees     (3,233,635,221)      (3,329,137,135)         (3,230,890,357)      (3,326,484,462)
Other expense paid     (1,232,542,866)      (1,092,028,497)         (1,231,779,006)      (1,091,659,280)
Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets 
and liabilities      3,942,801,115        4,222,108,789           3,672,083,296        4,223,205,002 
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank      1,658,928,747      (5,218,373,072)           1,658,928,747      (5,218,373,072)
Placement with bank and fi nancial institutions             2,500,000               8,500,000                              -                             -   
Other trading assets                          -                             -                                -                             -   
Loan and advances to bank and fi nancial institutions        (495,000,000)                           -              (495,000,000)                           -   
Loans and advances to customers     (6,393,196,409)      (9,974,337,343)         (6,393,196,409)      (9,974,337,343)
Other assets         349,441,782           821,898,147              349,452,455           821,328,874 

       (934,524,765)    (10,140,203,478)         (1,207,731,911)    (10,148,176,539)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities
Due to bank and fi nancial institutions         250,954,203         (149,343,787)              250,954,203         (149,343,787)
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank            (8,318,616)           157,175,560                (8,318,616)           157,175,560 
Deposit from customers      4,701,628,372      12,578,134,009           4,701,120,168      12,578,460,982 
Borrowings        (104,011,059)           (49,981,183)            (104,011,059)           (49,981,183)
Other liabilities        (331,862,218)         (187,687,695)              (75,907,522)         (187,727,475)
Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid      3,573,865,917        2,208,093,426           3,556,105,262        2,200,407,558 
Income taxes paid     (1,276,862,456)      (1,245,644,738)         (1,276,862,456)      (1,245,644,738)
Net cash flow from operating activities      2,297,003,461           962,448,688           2,279,242,807           954,762,820 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities     (2,408,530,286)         (200,035,779) (2,390,761,539.91)         (183,968,274)
Receipts from sale of investment securities           16,185,241      (2,727,843,258)                16,142,662      (2,727,843,258)
Purchase of property and equipment        (448,938,467)         (281,961,742)       (448,851,601.38)         (281,961,742)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment         220,864,825           192,525,994         220,864,824.93           192,525,994 
Purchase of intangible assets          (55,747,512)              (55,747,512)
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properties
Receipt from the sale of investment properties         192,051,300              192,051,300 
Interest received
Dividend received           21,238,423             11,099,750                22,694,656             12,264,736 
Net cash used in investing activities     (2,462,876,476)      (3,006,215,036)         (2,443,607,211)      (2,988,982,544)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securities
Repayment of debt securities        (460,000,000)         (460,000,000)            (460,000,000)         (460,000,000)
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities
Repayment of subordinated liabilities
Receipt from issue of shares        1,505,538,597        1,505,538,597 
Dividends paid        (400,569,878)         (448,380,632)            (400,569,878)         (448,380,632)
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment                           -                             -   
Net cash from financing activities        (860,569,878)           597,157,965            (860,569,878)           597,157,965 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents     (1,026,442,893)      (1,446,608,382)         (1,024,934,282)      (1,437,061,759)
Cash and cash equivalents at Sawan 1, 2074    12,254,031,124      13,700,639,506         12,252,208,074      13,689,269,833 
Effect of exchange rate fl uctuations on cash and cash 
equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Asar end 2075    11,227,588,232      12,254,031,124         11,227,273,792      12,252,208,074 
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1 Reporting Entity

 Agricultural Development Bank Limited 'here after called 'the bank', (then Agricultural Development Bank Nepal) was established under the Agricultural 
Development Bank Act 2024 as a bank, which in accordance with government's fi nancial sector reform program incorporated under the Bank and 
Financial Ordinance 2062 (later as an ACT). Bank's registered offi ce is in Ramshahpath Kathmandu Nepal. Majority (51%) of Ordinary Shares is owned 
by Government of Nepal and the bank is listed in Nepal Stock Exchange (NEPSE). The bank is operating as a commercial bank across the country with 
237 Branches, 10 regional offi ces and 5 training centers including its head offi ce.

 The bank has two subsidiaries namely Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd (having 83.96% share ownership) and Kosh Byabasthapan 
Company (having 92.89%) share ownership and an associate (Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Ltd., 22% share ownership) which have 
been consolidated as required by the applicable standards.

 The subsidiary Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd. was in the business of bio-gas inputs and now it is not in operation. The carrying amount 
in the book of the bank for investment in this subsidiary is 32, 41,000 of which 100% provision has been maintained.

 The subsidiary Kosh Byabasthapan Company was established with a motive of trading business of various assets such as securities and real estates. 
As of now, this subsidiary has a collection of few share investment in other entities.  The carrying amount in the book of the bank for investment in 
this subsidiary is 28, 840,000. 

 The bank has some share investment in a 'D' class fi nancial institution licensed by central bank having its associate interest on it. This associate is 
in the business of microfi nance and the parent has booked a sum of Rs. 69,384,000 as cost in its book of accounts.

2 Basis of Preparation
2.1 Statement of Compliance
 These consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the 

Accounting Standards Board, Nepal. These fi nancial statements will be published for public after the authorization of Nepal Rastra Bank.
 Details of Group's signifi cant accounting policies are included in Note 3.

2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period of the bank falls between beginnings of Shrawan to end of Ashadh each year (Mid July). Accompanied Financial Statements 
were approved by the bank's Board of Directors on 2075/09/29.
The bank is fi rst time adopter of NFRSs and hence accompanied fi nancial statements has the following reporting dates.

Financial Statements (Date of Transition)

Opening Statement of Financial Position (SFP) 2073.04.01
Comparative SFP 2074.03.31
Comparative SFP Period 2073.04.01-2074.03.31
NFRS adoption SFP 2075.03.32
NFRS adoption SFP Period 2074.04.01- 2075.03.32

 The bank's Financial Statements include three SFPs, two statements of Profi t or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, two Statements of 
Cash Flows and two statements of changes in equity and related notes including comparative information.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currency    
These consolidated fi nancial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the bank's functional currency. All amounts have 
been rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.  

2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments    
In preparing these consolidated fi nancial statements in conformity with NFRSs, Management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions 
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result may differ 
from these estimates.

  Estimated and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.  
  

Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
for the year ended Asar 32, 2075 (16 July 2018)
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 Information about signifi cant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most 
signifi cant effect on the amounts recognized in the fi nancial statements are:   

• Key assumptions used in discounted cash fl ow projections
• Measurement of defi ned benefi t obligations
• Provisions and contingencies 
• Determination of net realizable value 
• Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment
• Determination of capitalization value and useful life of the intangible assets

2.5 Changes in Accounting Policy 
 Bank has opted full implementation of NFRS effective from FY 2074/75. Major changes in accounting policies includes recognition of interest 

income of loan and advances on accrual basis, recognition, classifi cation, measurement, de-recognition of fi nancial Assets and liability and 
impairment on fi nancial assets. Effect of each change in accounting policy has been disclosed separately in regulatory reserve/statement of 
distributable profi t. Change in Accounting policy has been applied retrospectively to the extent possible and utilizing the exemption of related 
standards in applying so.

2.6 New Standards in Issue but not effective 
 There have been amendment to the Standards issued by IASB and applicability of the new Standards has been notifi ed for IFRS. But, the 

amendments and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. The new Standards issued but not yet effective 
up to the date of issuance of the fi nancial statements are set out below. The Bank will adopt these standards when they become effective. 

 
a. IFRS 9- Financial Instruments
 IFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities which is driven by cash fl ow characteristics 

and the business model in which an assets or liability is held. Further this standard recommends the assessment of impairment based 
on more timely recognition of expected credit losses and entities are required to account for expected credit losses from the initial 
recognition of fi nancial instruments and it lowers the threshold for recognition of full life time expected losses by aligning fi nancial 
accounting treatment with risk management activities.

 IFRS 9 has become effective from 1 January 2018 and has an effect on classifi cation and measurement of the Bank’s fi nancial assets. 
IFRS 9, as issued refl ects the fi rst phase of work on replacement of IAS 39 and applies to classifi cation and measurement of fi nancial 
assets and liabilities.

b. IFRS 15- Revenue from contracts with customers
 IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. Financial instruments, leases and insurance contracts are out of 

scope and so this Standard is not expected to have a signifi cant impact on the Bank. IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning 
on or after 1 January 2018.

c. IFRS 16- Leases
 The IASB issued IFRS 16- Leases to replace IAS 17- Leases. IFRS 16 requires lessees to recognize a right to use asset and a liability for 

future payments arising from a lease contract. Accounting requirements for lessor remain aligned to the current approach under IAS 17. 
IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

2.7 Adoption of Carve-outs
 Accounting Standard Board has resolved carve-outs for implementation of NFRS as on September 13, 2018 (Bhadra 28, 2075). Bank has opted 

to use carve outs with alternative treatment specifi ed therein as below:
Carve- Out

Number
Alternative treatment Bank’s Treatment

1 A parent company shall prepare consolidated fi nancial statements using uniform 
accounting policy for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances 
unless it is impracticable to do so.

Bank has consolidated fi nancial statements of 
subsidiary based on existing Accounting Policy of 
Subsidiary which is not NFRS compliant.

3 The Entity’s fi nancial statements shall be prepared using  uniform accounting 
policy for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances unless it is 
impracticable to do so

Bank’ Financial statements for Investment in 
associate are prepared as per Equity method based 
on existing Accounting Policy of associate which is 
not NFRS compliant.
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Carve- Out
Number

Alternative treatment Bank’s Treatment

5 An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any 
objective evidence that a fi nancial assets or group of fi nancial assets measured 
at amortized cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists the entity shall apply 
paragraph 63 to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless the entity is 
bank and Financial institution registered as per Bank and Financial Institution Act 
2073. Such entities shall measure impairment loss on loan and advance as the 
higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for Loan 
Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS39 and shall apply 
impairment Para 63 of NAS 39 to measure the impairment loss on Financial assets 
other than Loan and advances.

Bank has adopted NAS 39 for impairment of fi nancial 
assets. For loan and advances to customers, 
impairment loss is taken as higher of regulatory 
requirement and NFRS requirement.

6 The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash 
payments or receipts through the expected life of the fi nancial instrument or, when 
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the fi nancial asset or 
fi nancial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate 
cash fl ows considering all contractual terms of the fi nancial instrument (for example, 
prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. 
The calculation includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial 
or impracticable to determine reliably,  between parties to the contract that are an 
integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs 
and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash fl ows 
and the expected life of a group of similar fi nancial instruments can be estimated 
reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to estimate reliably 
the cash fl ows or the expected life of a fi nancial instrument (or group of fi nancial 
instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash fl ows over the full contractual 
term of the fi nancial instrument (or group of fi nancial instruments). 

Bank uses coupon rate as effective interest rate on 
loan and advances.

7 Once a fi nancial asset or a group of similar fi nancial assets has been written down 
as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the 
rate of interest used to discount the future cash fl ows for the purpose of measuring 
the impairment loss. 

Bank shall recognize interest income on gross 
carrying amount of Financial assets unless Financial 
assets are written off.

2.8 New Standards and Interpretation not adopted 
 NFRS 1 First- time adoption of Nepal Accounting Standards allows fi rst time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of 

certain NFRS.
 The Bank has taken the following exemptions on Business Combinations. Not applied for subsidiaries, which are considered business for NFRS, 

or in interest in associates and joint ventures that occurred before 17th July 2016.Use of this exemption means that the NAS carrying amounts 
of assets and liabilities, which are required to be recognized under NFRS, is their deemed cost at the date of the acquisition.

2.9 Discounting 
 Discounting is applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and impact of discounting is material.

2.10 Limitation of NFRS Implementation
 Exception to NFRS implementation has been disclosed in relevant section of notes in case cost to develop the information exceeds benefi t 

derived.

3 Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of Measurement
 Assets and Liabilities are measured at historic cost and income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated. 

Financial Assets and Liabilities are measured primarily at either amortized cost or Fair value. Basis of measurement further depends on 
classifi cation of fi nancial assets and liabilities. Details are provided under policy 3.4.
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3.2 Basis of Consolidation

3.2.1 Business Combination
 During the reporting period, no business was acquired.

3.2.2 Non-Controlling Interest
 Non-Controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s identifi able net assets.

3.2.3 Subsidiaries
 Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by bank. Bank controls the entity if it has right to variable returns from its involvement with the 

entity and has ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
 The fi nancial statements of Subsidiary are included in the consolidated fi nancial statements from date of Transition to NFRS as 

mentioned in 2.2 above.
 On consolidation Bank used ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.6 above
 The bank's investment in two entities as mentioned in Note 4.10 is in excess of 50% of the paid up capital of those entities. These 

investments were made under the specifi c directives or policies of the Government and other relevant statutes.

3.2.4 Loss of Control
 Bank reassess whether it has control if there are changes to one or more elements of control. Changes in bank’s interest in subsidiary 

that do not result in loss of control are accounted as equity transaction.

3.2.5 Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
 No such entities exist.

3.2.6 Transaction elimination on consolidation
 During the reporting period, no transactions were made between the parent and subsidiaries. A sum of Rs. 500,000,000 loan was 

provided to its associate at the year-end and no interest income was recognized on that loan.  

3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent
 Cash and cash equivalents include bank notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and highly liquid fi nancial assets with 

original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignifi cant risk of changes in their fair value and 
are used by licensed institution in management of its short term commitments.

3.4 Financial assets and Financial Liabilities
3.4.1 Recognition
 All fi nancial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades’. Regular way trade means purchases or sales of fi nancial 
assets that required delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

 The classifi cation of fi nancial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s 
intention in acquiring them. All fi nancial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to acquisition or issue of such fi nancial instruments except in the case of such fi nancial assets and liabilities at fair 
value through profi t or loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement). 
Transaction costs in relation to fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss are dealt with the Statement 
of Profi t or Loss.

3.4.2 Classification-Financial Assets
 Bank classifi es it based on its business model for managing the asset and the asset’s contractual cash fl ow characteristics, as follows:

a. Amortized Cost—a fi nancial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:
i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash fl ows; and
ii. The contractual terms of the fi nancial asset give rise on specifi ed dates to cash fl ows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
b. Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—fi nancial assets are classifi ed and measured at fair value through other 

comprehensive income if they are held in a business model whose objective is  achieved by both collecting contractual cash 
fl ows and selling fi nancial assets                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

c. Fair Value through Profit or Loss—any fi nancial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned is 
measured at fair value through profi t or loss.

 When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing fi nancial assets it must reclassify all affected fi nancial assets.
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3.4.3 Classification-Financial liabilities
 All fi nancial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss. Such liabilities 

include derivatives (other than derivatives that are fi nancial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), 
other liabilities held for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profi t or loss.

3.4.4 Measurement
 Initial Measurement
 A fi nancial asset or fi nancial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profi t or loss, 

transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to fi nancial assets and liabilities at 
fair value through profi t or loss are recognized in Statement of Profi t or Loss.

 Subsequent Measurement 
 A fi nancial asset or fi nancial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classifi cation of the 

fi nancial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classifi ed as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using effective interest rate method. 

 The amortized cost of a fi nancial asset or fi nancial liability is the amount at which the fi nancial asset or fi nancial liability is measured 
at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any 
difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or uncollectibility. 

 Financial assets classifi ed at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of fi nancial 
assets at fair value through profi t or loss are recognized in Statement of Profi t or Loss whereas of fi nancial assets at fair value through 
other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

3.4.5 De-recognition- Financial Assets
 The bank derecognizes a fi nancial assets when the contractual rights to the cash fl ow from the fi nancial assets expire, or it transfers 

the rights to receive the contractual cash fl ows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of 
the fi nancial assets are transferred or in which the bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the 
ownership and it does not retain control of the fi nancial assets.

 On de-recognition of a fi nancial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying amount allocated 
to the portion of the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any 
new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in income or expenditure. Any 
interest in transferred fi nancial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the bank is recognized as a separate 
assets or liability.

3.4.6 De recognition- Financial Liabilities
 A fi nancial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an existing 

fi nancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modifi ed, such an exchange or modifi cation is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of 
a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original fi nancial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in 
Statement of Profi t or Loss.

3.4.7 Determination of Fair Value

 Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s 
length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability refl ects its non-performance risk

 The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

 Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

 Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar 
instruments in inactive markets and fi nancial instruments valued using models where all signifi cant inputs are observable.

 Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a signifi cant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not based 
on observable market data.

 When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A 
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market 
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transactions on an arm’s length basis. If a market for a fi nancial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using a 
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if 
available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash fl ow analyses.

 The best evidence of the fair value of a fi nancial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. the fair value of the 
consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a fi nancial instrument on initial recognition may be different 
to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same 
instrument (without modifi cation) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then 
the difference is recognized in profi t or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases the difference is not recognized in 
profi t or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, 
transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

 All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to the date of balance sheet, the 
market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment, 
if any.

3.4.8 Impairment
 Financial assets
 At each reporting date the bank assesses the objective evidence that a fi nancial asset or group of fi nancial assets is impaired or not. 

A fi nancial asset or a group of fi nancial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of 
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on 
the estimated future cash fl ows of the fi nancial assets or group of fi nancial assets that can be reliably estimated. 

 Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advance to customer as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by 
Nepal Rastra Bank for Loan Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS 39 and shall apply impairment Para 63 of 
NAS 39 to measure the impairment loss on Financial assets other than Loan and advances.

 Additional details of disclosure regarding impairment is presented in 5.11
 Bank uses carve- outs as mentioned in 2.6 above
 Objective evidence that fi nancial assets are impaired includes:

a. signifi cant fi nancial diffi culty of the borrower 
b. Default in making due on due date
c. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a borrower
d. the bank, for economic or legal reasons relating to the fi nancial diffi culties, grant to the borrower a concession that the lender 

would not otherwise consider 
e. indication that a borrower will enter bankruptcy;
f. disappearance of an active market for a security; or
g. Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or 

economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.
 The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount the management considers it as 

recoverable on the basis of fi nancial position of the borrower or issuer and appropriate estimation made by the management. Appropriate 
provisions for possible losses on investments in shares, fi xed deposits; and loans and advances have been made. Receivables 
considered as bad and irrecoverable are written off from the books of account and directly charged to Statement of comprehensive 
income. In addition, for an investment in an unquoted equity security, a signifi cant or prolonged decline in its book value is objective 
evidence of impairment.

 
 Individual Assessment of Impairment
 Bank assess whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually that is signifi cant. An individual measurement of impairment 

is based on management's best estimate of the present value of cash fl ows that are expected to be received. In estimating these 
cash fl ows, management made judgments about debtor’s fi nancial position and net realizable value of any underlying collateral. Bank 
considers individual impairment is not signifi cant (Very low average loan size) and cost might exceed the benefi t and so individual 
impairment was not done.

 
 Collective Assessment of Impairment
 Loan and advances is classifi ed on homogenous loans group and impairment is calculated using statistical method/tool. For small 

portfolios a formula based approach based on historical loss rate experience has been taken. Loan that is overdue for more than 360 
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days after Default in making payment (Principal or interest or part thereof) is considered as objective evidence that loan is impaired. 
Impairment allowance is provided based on management internally generated tools. Management estimated that present terms and 
condition of loan and advance could be continued. Impairment is provided as ratio of overdue amount for more than 360 days in 
proportion to total exposure.

3.4.9 Write off
 Bank writes off loan or investment either partially or in full and related allowance for impairment losses when it determined that there 

will be no realistic prospect of recovery.

 Non-financial assets
 Non-fi nancial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 

may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable 
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use.  An impairment loss is recognized in 
Statement of profi t and loss. Provisions against impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refl ect the current 
best estimates. Changes in the provisions are recognized as income/expense in the statement of comprehensive income.

 No impairment loss is recognized during this year.

3.5  Trading Assets
 Trading assets are those assets that the bank acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that 

is managed together for short-term profi t .Trading assets are initially recognized and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of 
fi nancial position with transactions cost recognized in income and expenditure. All changes in the fair value are recognized as part of the net 
trading income in income and expenditure. 

3.6  Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
 At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract liability (NDF) was of Rs. 5,896,260,000.00. The bank 

has a policy to maintain a square-off position on such derivative contracts. 

3.7  Property Plant and Equipment
3.7.1 Recognition and measurement
 Property, Plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost 

comprises purchase price including non-refundable duties and taxes; and any directly attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset 
to their present location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management but 
excluding trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefi ts 
associated with the expenditure will fl ow in to the Bank. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed as incurred. If signifi cant part of 
an item of property,Plant or equipment has different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of 
property,Plant and equipment.

 Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property,Plant and equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from 
disposal and carrying amount of the items) is recognized within other income in Statement of profi t and Loss Account.

3.7.2 Depreciation
 Land is not depreciated. All other property, plant and equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use or in respect 

of self-constructed assets, from the date that the construction is completed and ready for use. Depreciation is charged on straight-line 
method over the estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment. Useful lives and residual values are reviewed on each reporting 
date and adjusted if required.
Class of assets     Estimated useful life
Building      50 years
Offi ce Equipment     10 years
Fixtures and fi ttings     10 years
Computers      5 years
Vehicles      above 6yrs
Others       10 years
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3.7.3 Assets Received in Grant
 In order to fair present the grant assets' economic benefi ts over its useful lives, non-current assets acquired under the government 

grant is recognized as "Grant Assets" and included under respective head of property, plant and equipment with corresponding credit to 
"Deferred Grant Income" under the head of Other Liabilities. 

3.8  Goodwill and Intangible assets
 Banking Software
 Intangible assets include software purchased by the bank. The intangible assets that are acquired by the bank and have defi nite useful lives 

are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Costs incurred in the ongoing maintenance of software are 
expensed immediately as incurred. Subsequent cost on software is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefi ts embodied 
in the specifi c asset to which it relates. Bank has a policy to amortize banking software at 20% on straight line basis.

 
 Other Intangibles
 Other Intangibles are recognized at cost and subsequently amortized at 20% on straight line basis.

3.9  Investment Property
 Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for sale in the ordinary course 

of business, used in the supply of services or for administrative purpose. Investment property is measured initially at cost. After initial 
recognition investment property shall be measured at its cost (NAS16 Property Plant and Equipment) less any accumulated depreciation 
and any accumulated impairment unless the investment property meets the criteria to be classifi ed as held for sale as per (NFRS 5) Non-
current Assets held for sale. Investment property includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by bank but not sold. On 
reclassifi cation into Property and Equipment, its carrying value or recoverable value whichever is lower is considered as its cost for subsequent 
accounting.

3.10 Income Tax
 Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Profi t or loss except to the extent that relate to items recognized 

directly in equity or in other comprehensive income (OCI).
3.10.1 Current Tax
 Current tax comprises of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the payable 

or receivable in respect to previous years. Current tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting date.

3.10.2 Deferred Tax
 Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the fi nancial 

statements and the tax base of these assets and liabilities as per the legislation. Deferred tax is measured using tax rate enacted or 
subsequently enacted at the reporting date.

3.11 Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities
 Deposits and borrowings are the source of funds of the bank in addition to its reserves. These are initially measured at fair value minus direct 

transaction cost and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where the bank designates liabilities 
at fair value through profi t or loss.

 Subordinated Liabilities
 These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt Securities issued and other creditors. It shall 

include redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.

3.12 Provisions
 A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, 

and it is probable that an outfl ow of economic benefi ts will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting (in 
case of non-current) the expected future cash fl ows at the pre-tax rate that refl ects current market assessment of the time value of money and 
the risks specifi c to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as fi nance cost.
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3.13 Revenue Recognition
3.13.1 Interest income
 Interest income/expenses are recognized in Profi t or Loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate 

that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipt, or payment through expected life of the fi nancial instrument or where appropriate 
a shorter period. While calculating the effective interest rate, the bank estimates cash fl ows considering all contractual terms of 
the fi nancial instrument but excluding future credit losses. The calculation includes all amount paid or received by the bank that  
are an integral part of the effective interest rate of the fi nancial instrument, including the transaction  costs and other premium or 
discounts. 

 Bank uses ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.6 above and treats coupon rate as effective interest rate.
 Interest due from loans and advances to customer for the period of 5 year or more has been considered as not probable of fl ow of 

economic benefi ts to bank and hence revenue is not recognized.

3.13.2 Fees and Commission Income
 Fees and Commission income that are integral part on determining effective interest rate on a fi nancial asset or liability are included in 

effective interest rate. Other Fees and commissions are recognized separately as the related service is performed or received. 

3.13.3 Dividend Income
 Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established. A right to receive       is considered to have been established when 

the entity makes a formal announcement for dividend declaration.

3.13.4 Net Trading Income
 Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realized and unrealized fair 

value changes, and net income from fi nancial instruments designated at fair value through profi t or Loss. All gains and losses from 
the changes in the fair value of fi nancial assets and liabilities designated at fair value are recognized through profi t and loss.  Interest 
income and expenses and dividend income arising on these fi nancial instruments are also included, except for interest arising from debt 
securities issued by the bank, and derivatives managed in conjunction with those debt securities which is recognized in Interest expense.

3.13.5 Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss
 Net income from other fi nancial instrument at fair value through profi t and loss related to non-trading derivatives held for risk 

management purposes that do not form part of the qualifying hedge relationships are recognized through profi t or loss. It includes 
realized and unrealized fair value changes, interest, and dividend income and foreign exchange differences.

3.14 Interest Expenses
 Interest expense is recognized in Profi t or Loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rates that exactly discount 

estimated future cash payment through expected life of the fi nancial instrument or where appropriate a shorter period, to the net carrying 
amount of the fi nancial liability. While calculating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash fl ows considering all contractual terms of 
the fi nancial instrument but excluding future credit gains. The calculation includes all amount paid by the bank that are an integral part of the 
effective interest rate of the fi nancial instrument, including the transaction costs and other premium or discounts.

 Bank uses ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.6 above and treat coupon rate as effective interest rate.

3.15 Employee Benefits
3.15.1 Defined contribution plan and Defined Benefit Plan
 A defi ned contribution plan is a post-employment benefi t plan under which an entity pays a fi xed contribution to a separate entity and 

has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defi ned contribution plans are recognized 
as employee benefi t expense in profi t or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid 
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a 
defi ned contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service are 
discounted at their present value. 

 The following are the benefi t plans provided by the bank to its employees:
1)  Defined Contribution Plan: All permanent employees are entitled for participation in employee Provident Fund (Retirement Fund) 

wherein the employees contribute at 10 percent of their current basic salaries. The bank contributes 10% of basic salary to this fund, 
which is separately administered as a defi ned contribution plan as per Bank Staff By-Law. The bank's obligations for contributions to the 
above fund are recognized as an expense in Statement of profi t or loss as the related services are rendered. 
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2)  Defined Benefit Plan: A defi ned benefi t plan is a post-employment benefi t plan other than a defi ned contribution plan. The bank’s 
net obligation in respect of defi ned benefi t plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefi t that 
employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefi t is discounted to determine its present value. 
Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting 
date on corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the bank's obligation and that are denominated in the 
currency in which the benefi ts are expected to be paid.

 The calculation of defi ned benefi t obligation is performed annually by a qualifi ed actuary using the projected unit credit method. The bank 
recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defi ned benefi t plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses 
related to defi ned benefi ts plans in employee benefi t are expensed in profi t and loss account. When the calculation results in a potential 
assets for the group, the recognized assets is limited to the present value of economic benefi ts available in the form of any future refunds 
from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefi ts consideration is given 
to any applicable minimum funding requirements.

 Measurements of the net defi ned benefi t liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on plan assets (excluding interest 
income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) are recognized immediately in OCI. The bank determines the net 
interest expense (income) on the net defi ned liability (assets) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defi ned 
benefi t obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defi ned benefi ts liability (assets), taking into account any changes 
in the net defi ned benefi ts liability (asset) during the period as a result of contribution and benefi ts payments. Net interest expenses and 
other expenses related to defi ned benefi t plans are recognized in personal expenses in Statement of profi t and Loss. 

 The following are the defi ned benefi t plans provided by the bank to its employees:
 1) Gratuity 
 2) Staff Security Fund
 3) Leave Encashment
 4) Medical Facilities 

3.15.2 Other long term employee benefits 
 Other Long term benefi t includes long term leave, long term disability facility. These benefi t s are recognized on actuarial valuation.

3.15.3 Termination Benefits
 The termination benefi ts are expensed at the earlier of which the bank can no longer withdrawn the offer of those benefi ts and when the 

bank recognizes costs for restructuring. If benefi ts are not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they 
are discounted.

3.15.4 Short term employee benefits
 Short term employee benefi ts are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be 

paid if the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employees 
and obligation can be estimated reliably and settled within 12 month period. 

3.16 Leases
 The bank has a policy to conduct its business operations through having a short-term rental agreement with property-owners (operating leases) 

in those places where it lacks required infrastructure.

3.17 Foreign currency Transaction
 Foreign Currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profi t and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 

currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency 
gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between the carrying amounts at the beginning of the year/origination date, adjusted for the 
foreign currency translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date. Non monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a 
foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. 
Non monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the rate of exchange on the date of 
transactions. An amount equivalent to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other operating Income.



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report40

ADBL

3.18 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment
 Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make specifi ed payments to reimburse the 

holder for loss that it incurs because a specifi ed debtor fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument.
 Loan Commitments are fi rm commitment to provide credit under pre-specifi ed terms and conditions. Liabilities arising from fi nancial guarantee 

and loan commitments are included with in provisions.

3.19 Share capital and Reserves
 Share capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the assets of the entity 

after deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of 
fi nancial performance; plus contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to holders of equity claims.

Share Issue Cost
Incremental cost directly attributable to issue of new shares is shown as deduction from equity.

Reserve
 Reserves are the allocation out of profi t or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement and bank's own policies. 
 Reserve due to change in measurement basis is transferred to regulatory reserve. It amounts to Rs. 1,768,019,550 for the Fiscal Year 2074.75.

3.20 Earnings per Share (EPS)
 Bank presents basic and diluted EPS for its ordinary shares. 

 Basic Earnings per Share
 Bank calculate basic earnings per share amounts for profi t or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profi t or loss from 

continuing operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profi t or loss attributable to equity holders of the bank by 
the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding.

 Diluted Earnings per Share
 Bank calculate diluted earnings per share amounts for profi t or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profi t or loss from 

continuing operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profi t or loss attributable ordinary equity holders of the bank 
and weighted number shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

3.21 Segment Reporting
 Operating Segments identifi ed as per NFRS 8 are reported as segment reporting as described in Para 5.4 as Disclosure and Additional 

Information.

3.22 Offsetting
 The assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of fi nancial position when and only when the bank has a 

legal right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

3.23 Inter-Office Transactions
 The net credit balance of Rs. 232,755,796 inter-offi ce transactions under reconciliation is presented as General Account under Sundry 

Liabilities.



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report 41

ADBL

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Cash in hand 3,903,865,922 3,694,239,763 3,327,915,591 3,903,860,922 3,694,234,763 3,327,910,591 

 Balances with B/FIs 1,846,160,623 1,991,472,221 2,635,538,248 1,845,851,184 1,989,654,171 2,624,173,575 

 Money at call and short notice 2,361,687 2,195,819 151,434,757 2,361,687 2,195,819 151,434,757 

 Other 5,475,200,000 6,566,123,321 7,585,750,910 5,475,200,000 6,566,123,321 7,585,750,910 

 Total 11,227,588,232 12,254,031,124 13,700,639,506 11,227,273,792 12,252,208,074 13,689,269,833 

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Statutory balances with NRB 8,269,613,181 9,928,448,518 4,707,671,580 8,269,613,181 9,928,448,518 4,707,671,580 
 Securities purchased under resale 
agreement                             -   -                               -                              -                              -   
 Other deposit and receivable from 
NRB 1,053,697 1,147,107 3,550,974 1,053,697 1,147,107 3,550,974 

 Total 8,270,666,878 9,929,595,625 4,711,222,554 8,270,666,878 9,929,595,625 4,711,222,554 

4.3  Placements with Bank and Financial Instituitions

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Placement with domestic B/FIs -      2,500,000 11,000,000  -   -   

 Placement with foreign B/FIs  -   -   -   

 Less: Allowances for impairment -   -   -      

 Total -   2,500,000 11,000,000 -   -   -   

      

4.4  Derivative financial instruments

Particulars
 Group   Bank  

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Held for trading -   -   -   -   -   -   
    Interest rate swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Currency swap -   -   -   -   -   -   
    Forward exchange contract -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Others -   -   -   -   -   -   
 Held for risk management -   -   -   -   -   -   
    Interest rate swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Currency swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Forward exchange contract -   -   -   -   -   -   
 Other -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Total -   -   -   -   -   -   
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4.5  Other trading assets 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Teasury bills -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Government bonds -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 NRB Bonds -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Domestic Corporate bonds -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Equities -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Other -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Total -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Pledged -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Non-pledged -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   

4.6 Loan and advances to B/FIs  

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Loans to microfi nance 
institutions 

500,000,000                               -                               -   500,000,000   

 Other                             -                                 -                               -   
 Less: Allowances for impairment (5,000,000)                               -                               -   (5,000,000)   

 Total 495,000,000                               -    495,000,000   

4.6.1: Allowances for impairment

 Balance at Sawan 1                             -                                 -                               -   -   

 Impairment loss for the year:                            -                              -   
 Charge for the year                 5,000,000                               -                               -   5,000,000                            -                              -   

 Recoveries/reversal                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   

 Amount written off                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Balance at Asar end 5,000,000                               -                               -   5,000,000                            -                              -   

4.7 Loans and advances to customers

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Loan and advances measured at 
amortized cost 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 

 Less: Impairment allowances (3,957,117,008) (4,518,663,619) (3,928,706,939) (3,957,117,008) (4,518,663,619) (3,928,706,939)
 Collective impairment (926,654,022) (853,719,590) (769,785,744) (926,654,022) (853,719,590) (769,785,744)
 Individual impairment (3,030,462,986) (3,664,944,030) (3,158,921,194) (3,030,462,986) (3,664,944,030) (3,158,921,194)

 Net amount 100,030,112,260 93,184,410,155 84,080,371,550 100,030,112,260 93,184,410,155 84,080,371,550 

 Loan and advances measured at FVTPL       
 Total 100,030,112,260 93,184,410,155 84,080,371,550 100,030,112,260 93,184,410,155 84,080,371,550 
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4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Product       
 Term Loans 9,781,781,284 11,885,637,475 24,568,810,000 9,781,781,284 11,885,637,475 24,568,810,000 
 Overdraft 8,765,219,652 6,439,179,513 6,975,407,357 8,765,219,652 6,439,179,513 6,975,407,357 
 Trust receipt/import loan 31,101,234 1,008,554                             -   31,101,234 1,008,554                            -   
 Demand and other working capital loan 68,166,873,617 60,312,931,888 39,337,170,000 68,166,873,617 60,312,931,888 39,337,170,000 
 Personal residential loans 5,394,002,473 5,517,791,600 3,864,184,418 5,394,002,473 5,517,791,600 3,864,184,418 
 Real estate loans 573,897,106 610,918,602 694,438,032 573,897,106 610,918,602 694,438,032 
 Margin lending loans                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Bills purchased                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Staff loans 3,654,614,427 4,061,504,721 3,560,104,352 3,654,614,427 4,061,504,721 3,560,104,352 
 Others 6,952,970,455 7,957,745,345 7,978,253,364 6,952,970,455 7,957,745,345 7,978,253,364 
 Sub total 103,320,460,249 96,786,717,697 86,978,367,522 103,320,460,249 96,786,717,697 86,978,367,522 

 Interest receivable 666,769,019 916,356,077 1,030,710,967 666,769,019 916,356,077 1,030,710,967 
 Grand total 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 

4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Nepalese rupee  103,987,229,268  97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 103,987,229,268       97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 
 Indian rupee                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 United State dollar                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Great Britain pound                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Euro                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Japenese yen                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Chinese yuan                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Other                             -                                 -                               -   -                              -                              -   
 Total 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 103,987,229,268       97,703,073,774 88,009,078,489 

4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral 

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Secured       
 Movable/immovable assets 103,275,790,234     96,875,261,952     87,512,086,661 103,275,790,234 96,875,261,952     87,512,086,661 
 Gold and silver 78,016,804          142,487,433          180,689,443 78,016,804 142,487,433          180,689,443 
 Guarantee of domestic B/FIs                           -                             -                             -                             -   
 Government guarantee                           -                             -                             -                             -   
 Guarantee of international rated bank                           -                             -                             -                             -   
 Collateral of export document                           -                             -                             -                             -   
 Collateral of fi xed deposit receipt 633,422,231          685,324,389          316,302,385 633,422,231 685,324,389          316,302,385 
 Collateral of Governement securities                           -                             -                             -                             -   
 Counter guarantee                           -                             -                             -                             -   
 Personal guarantee                           -                             -                             -                             -   
Other collateral                           -                             -                             -                               -   
Subtotal 103,987,229,268     97,703,073,774     88,009,078,489 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774     88,009,078,489 
Unsecured -                             -                             - - -                             - 
Grant Total 103,987,229,268     97,703,073,774     88,009,078,489 103,987,229,268 97,703,073,774     88,009,078,489 
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4.7.4: Allowances for impairment

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

Specific allowances for impairment       

Balance at Sawan 1 3,664,944,030 3,158,921,194 2,976,958,694 3,664,944,030 3,158,921,194        2,976,958,694 

Impairment loss for the year: (634,481,044) 506,022,835 181,962,500 (634,481,044) 506,022,835           181,962,500 

Charge for the year 786,255,681 1,419,914,457 1,198,728,471 786,255,681 1,419,914,457        1,198,728,471 

Recoveries/reversal during the year (1,420,736,725) (913,891,622) (1,016,765,970) (1,420,736,725) (913,891,622) (1,016,765,970)

Write-offs                             -   -   -   -                              -                              -   

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment                             -   -   -   -                              -                              -   

Other movement                             -   -   -   -                              -                              -   

Balance at Asar end 3,030,462,986 3,664,944,030 3,158,921,194 3,030,462,986 3,664,944,030        3,158,921,194 

Collective allowances for impairment                             -   -   -   

Balance at Sawan 1 853,719,590 769,785,744 683,196,215 853,719,590 769,785,744           683,196,215 

Impairment loss for the year:                             -   -   -   

Charge/(reversal) for the year 72,934,432 83,933,845             86,589,529 

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment                             -   -   -   -                              -                              -   

Other movement                             -   -   -   -                              -                              -   

Balance at Asar end 926,654,022 853,719,590 769,785,744 926,654,022 853,719,590           769,785,744 

Total allowances for impairment 3,957,117,008 4,518,663,619 3,928,706,939 3,957,117,008 4,518,663,619 3,928,706,939 

4.8 Investment securities

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

Investment securities measured at 
amortized cost

11,368,765,453 9,062,520,162    6,334,676,904 11,368,765,453 9,062,520,162   6,334,676,904

Investment in equity measured at 
FVTOCI

       922,017,262 532,343,009    1,016,217,969 877,879,990 505,974,483   1,005,916,948

Total 12,290,782,714 9,594,863,171    7,350,894,873 12,246,645,443 9,568,494,645   7,340,593,852

4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

Debt securities       

Government bonds 3,104,189,753 2,650,000,000         2,256,000,000 3,104,189,753 2,650,000,000        2,256,000,000 

Government treasury bills 5,200,052,195 3,216,945,959         4,074,873,605 5,200,052,195 3,216,945,959        4,074,873,605 

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -     -    -                              -   

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits 
instruments 3,026,714,449 3,174,500,000                             -   3,026,714,449 3,174,500,000                            -   

Other 37,809,056 21,074,203                3,803,299 37,809,056 21,074,203               3,803,299 

Less: specifi c allowances for 
impairment                             -                                 -                               -      

Total 11,368,765,453 9,062,520,162 6,334,676,904 11,368,765,453 9,062,520,162        6,334,676,904 
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4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

Equity instruments       
Quoted equity securities 918,852,462 529,178,209 1,013,053,169 874,715,190 502,809,683 1,002,752,148 
Unquoted equity securities 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 
Total 922,017,262 532,343,009 1,016,217,969 877,879,990 505,974,483 1,005,916,948 

 4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities 

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year (Restated Figure) Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year (Restated Figure) Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure)
Investment in quoted equity Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
  Deprox Developmnet Bank Limited 32,139,625 434,424,750 32,139,625 203,349,965 7,262,500 825,919,720 32,139,625 434,424,750 32,139,625 203,349,965 7,262,500  825,919,720 
 248,771 shares of Rs.100 up each 
 Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 10,914,114 12,412,015 23,534,796 24,006,375 7,616,821 7,523,880 10,914,114 12,412,015 23,534,796 24,006,375 7,616,821 7,523,880 
 10,920 shares of Rs. 100 each   
 Nepal Gramin Bikash Bank 3,000,000 427,874 3,000,000 520,708 3,000,000 753,840 3,000,000 427,874 3,000,000 520,708 3,000,000 753,840 
 698  shares of Rs.100 each 
 Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 1,477,999 1,127,057 1,477,999 988,722 1,477,999 1,622,880 1,477,999 1,127,057 1,477,999 988,722 1,477,999 1,622,880 
 1,127 shares of Rs. 100 each 
 Hydroelectricity Investment & 
Development Company Limited 14,481,800 22,446,790 14,481,800 28,529,146 14,481,800 62,706,194 14,481,800 22,446,790 14,481,800 28,529,146 14,481,800 62,706,194 
 144,818 shares of Rs. 100 each   
 Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited. 2,480,925 4,387,950 2,480,925 4,674,048 - -   2,480,925 4,387,950 2,480,925 4,674,048 -   -   
 4770 shares of Rs 100 each 
 Global IME Samunnat Yojana  37,976,000 33,302,040 37,976,000 38,694,161 37,976,000 45,419,296 37,976,000 33,302,040 37,976,000 38,694,161 37,976,000 45,419,296 
 3,797,268 units of Rs. 10 each 
 NMB Mutual Fund 15,659,530 18,087,277 15,659,530 19,554,975 15,660,000 22,080,600 15,659,530 18,087,277 15,659,530 19,554,975 15,660,000 22,080,600 
  1,565,998 units of Rs. 10 each 
 NIBL Mutual Fund 38,097,070 37,486,551 38,097,070 43,243,792 27,822,529 36,725,738 38,097,070 37,486,551 38,097,070 43,243,792 27,822,529 36,725,738 
  2,782,255 units of Rs. 10 each 
 NMB Hybrid Mutual Fund 12,619,210 12,228,014 12,619,210 12,543,495 -   -   12,619,210 12,228,014 12,619,210 12,543,495 -   -   
 1,261,921 units of Rs. 10 each 
 PMS Equity 47,064,144 35,667,942 47,064,144 56,115,336 -   -   47,064,144 35,667,942 47,064,144 56,115,336 -   -   
 Nabil Equity Mutual Fund 
 1,126,504 units of Rs. 10 each 11,265,040 11,107,329 12,238,954 12,093,090 -   -   11,265,040 11,107,329 12,238,954 12,093,090 -   -   
 Laxmi Equity Mutual Fund 
 5,849,587 units of Rs. 10 each 58,495,870 47,381,655 58,495,870 58,495,870 -   -   58,495,870 47,381,655 58,495,870 58,495,870 -   -   
 Laxmi Value Fund 
 709,400 units of Rs. 10 each 9,980,233 7,271,350 -   -   -   -   9,980,233 7,271,350 
 Siddhartha Equity Fund 
 967,748 units of Rs. 10 each 9,677,480 9,251,671 -   -   -   -   9,677,480 9,251,671 
 Sanima Equity Fund 
 1,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000 9,560,000 -   -   -   -   10,000,000 9,560,000 
 Citizen Equity Fund 
 1,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each 10,000,000 9,280,000 -   -   -   -   10,000,000 9,280,000 
 Neco Insurance Co. Ltd.(Promoter) 
 185,566 shares of Rs. 100 each 44,858,536 168,864,924 -   -   -   -   44,858,536 168,864,924 
 Investment by Kosh Byabasthapan 
Co.Ltd. 44,137,272 44,137,272 26,368,526 26,368,526 10,301,021 10,301,021 
 Investment in unquoted equity 
 Nepal Byapar Company (Koshi) 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 
 2,880  shares of Rs.100 each 
 Krishi Aayojana Sewa  Kendra  250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 
 250 shares of Rs.1000 each 
 Jadibuti Udpadan Tatha Prasodhan 
Company Limited 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 
 1,116 shares of Rs.1000 each 
 Credit Information Centre  1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 
 31,104 shares of Rs. 100 each 
 Nepal Clearing House Limited 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 
 4,608 shares of Rs. 100 each  
 Total 417,489,648 922,017,262 328,799,249 532,343,009 128,763,470 1,016,217,969 373,352,376 877,879,990 302,430,723 505,974,483 118,462,449 1,005,916,948 
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 4.9 Current tax assets 

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure) 

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Current tax assets 5,561,558,141       4,280,470,423       3,034,825,685 5,561,558,141       4,280,470,423       3,034,825,685 

 Current year income tax assets 1,281,087,719       1,245,644,738          940,122,757 1,281,087,719       1,245,644,738          940,122,757 

 Tax assets of prior periods 4,280,470,423       3,034,825,685       2,094,702,927 4,280,470,423       3,034,825,685       2,094,702,927 

 Current tax liabilities 5,807,569,991       4,289,516,696       3,025,303,122 5,717,788,399       4,213,331,588       3,025,303,122 

 Current year income tax liabilities 1,590,013,140       1,264,213,573       1,000,606,377 1,500,231,548       1,188,028,466       1,000,606,377 

 Tax liabilities of prior periods 4,217,556,851       3,025,303,122       2,024,696,745 4,217,556,851       3,025,303,122       2,024,696,745 

 Total (246,011,850) (9,046,273)              9,522,562 (156,230,258)            67,138,834              9,522,562 

4.10 Investment in subsidiaries 

Particulars
 Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure) 

 Investment in quoted subsidiaries    

 Investment in unquoted subsidiaries 32,081,000 32,081,000 32,081,000 

 Total investment 32,081,000 32,081,000 32,081,000 

 Less: Impairment allowances 3,241,000 3,241,000 3,241,000 

 Net carrying amount 28,840,000 28,840,000 28,840,000 

4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries

Particulars

 Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure) 

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 

 …………………………………….Ltd. 
…………shares of Rs. …….each -                 -   -                       -   -                     -   

 …………………………………….Ltd. 
…………shares of Rs. …….each -                 -   -                       -   -                     -   

 ………………………………. -                 -   -                       -   -                     -   

 Total -                 -   -                       -   -                      -   

4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries

Particulars

 Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure) 

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value  Cost   Fair Value 

 Gobar Gas Company Limited
3241 shares of Rs. 1000 each 

              
3,241,000 

                                       
3,241,000 

                      
3,241,000 

 Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited 
288400 shares of Rs.100 each 

            
28,840,000 

                                     
28,840,000 

                    
28,840,000 

 Total 32,081,000  32,081,000  32,081,000  
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4.10.3: Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Particulars
 Bank 

 Percentage of ownership held by the Bank 
 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure) 

 Kosh Byabasthapan Co.Ltd.  92.89% 92.89% 92.89%
 Gobar Gas Co. Ltd. 83.96% 83.96% 83.96%

 Group 
 Current Year 

 Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd.  Gobar Gas Co. Ltd. 

 Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
 Profi t/(loss) allocated during the year (240,772) -   
 Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2075. 1,967,228 619,172 
 Dividend paid to NCI -   -   

 Previous Year (Restated 
Figure) 

 Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd.  Gobar Gas Co. Ltd. 
 Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
 Profi t/(loss) allocated during the year 112,756 -   
 Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end…….. 2,320,756 619,172 
 Dividend paid to NCI -   -   

4.11 Investment in associates 

Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure) 

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Investment in quoted associates 402,787,755 316,055,142 244,453,084 69,384,000 69,384,000 69,384,000 
 Investment in unquoted associates -   
 Total investment 402,787,755 316,055,142 244,453,084 69,384,000 69,384,000 69,384,000 
 Less: Impairment allowances       
 Net carrying amount 402,787,755 316,055,142 244,453,084 69,384,000 69,384,000 69,384,000 

4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates

Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure) 

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 
 Sana Kisan lughubitta Bittiya 
Sanstha Ltd. 886,573 shares of 
Rs.100 each 69,384,000 69,384,000 69,384,000 
 Total -    -    -    69,384,000  69,384,000  69,384,000  

4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates

Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure) 

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Cost  Fair 
Value  Cost  Fair 

Value  Cost  Fair 
Value  Cost  Fair 

Value  Cost  Fair 
Value  Cost  Fair 

Value 

 ……........................................Ltd. 
….............shares of Rs. ….….each -   -      -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   

 ………….......…….Ltd. 
…shares of Rs. …….each -   -                 -   -   -   -   -                 -   -   -   -   -   

 …........................................………. -   -                 -   -   -   -   -                 -   -   -   -   -   

 Total -   -                 -   -   -   -   -                 -   -   -   -   -   
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4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the Bank

Particulars

 Group  Bank 
 Percentage of ownership held by the Bank  Percentage of ownership held by the Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 
Figure) 

 Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 

Figure) 
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya 
Sanstha Ltd.  22% 22% 22% 22% 22% 22%

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

Particulars
 Group 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure) 
 Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd.  402,787,755                        316,055,142                                 244,453,084 
 Total 402,787,755                        316,055,142                                 244,453,084 

4.12 Investment properties

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure) 

 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
 Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) 

 Investment properties measured at fair value -   -   -   -   -   -   
 Balance as on Sawan 1, …….. -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Addition/disposal during the year -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Net changes in fair value during the year -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Adjustment/transfer -   -   -   -   -   -   
 Net amount -   -   -   -   -   -   

 Investment properties measured at cost 
 Balance as on Sawan 1, …….. 312,104,309 192,827,508 -   312,104,309 192,827,508 -   

 Addition/disposal during the year (71,791,228) 119,276,801 192,827,508 (71,791,228) 119,276,801 192,827,508 

 Adjustment/transfer -   -   -   -   
 Accumulated depreciation -   -   -   -   -   -   
 Accumulated impairment loss -   -   -    -   -   
 Net amount 240,313,081 312,104,309 192,827,508 240,313,081 312,104,309 192,827,508 
 Total 240,313,081 312,104,309 192,827,508 240,313,081 312,104,309 192,827,508 

4.13 Property and Equipment
Group

Particulars Land Building Leasehold Properties Computer & Accessories Furnitures Vehicles Office Equipments Machinery Others Total Asar End 2075 Total Asar end 2074 Total Asar End 2073
Cost             
As on Sawan 1, 2073  225,389,742.93  780,594,960.00  1,166,804,995.66  208,474,497.16  280,637,727.00     108,727,348.51 2,770,629,271.26 2,770,629,271.26 2,770,629,271.26 
Addition during the Year    -       -   -    

Acquisition     19,701,883.90  145,044,027.05    20,084,663.93    72,494,229.37        7,355,990.69 264,680,794.94      264,680,794.94  
Capitalization    -       -   -    

Disposal during the year   (82,902,109.55)       (541,465.00)  (62,926,591.28)       (685,732.82)   (42,048,113.87)       (1,175,885.40) (190,279,897.92) (190,279,897.92)  
Adjustment/Revaluation    (6,573,649.38)      5,207,053.30         (21,189.00)         (858,310.60) (2,246,095.68) (2,246,095.68)  
Balance as on Asar end 2074  142,487,633.38  799,755,378.90 -   1,242,348,782.05  233,080,481.57  311,062,653.50  -     114,049,143.20 2,842,784,072.60 2,842,784,072.60  
Addition during the Year             

Acquisition      3,484,132.10    19,170,408.37  142,698,264.06    19,261,008.05    90,282,325.72      35,117,136.31 310,013,274.61   
Capitalization          -     

Disposal during the year     (6,231,958.87)  (46,882,646.12)       (874,281.00)   (45,075,334.00)       (2,350,384.25) (101,414,604.24)   
Adjustment/Revaluation      5,037,162.61   (18,020,851.97)  (99,704,699.56)      2,059,697.78   (15,086,581.58)        6,265,052.03 (119,450,220.69)   
  148,776,316.09  794,672,976.43  1,553,444,554.65   340,358,063.64     150,734,182.74 2,987,986,093.55   
Balance as on Asar end 2075  151,008,928.09  794,672,976.43 -   1,238,459,700.43  253,526,906.40  341,183,063.64  -     153,080,947.29 2,931,932,522.28  -   
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Group
Particulars Land Building Leasehold Properties Computer & Accessories Furnitures Vehicles Office Equipments Machinery Others Total Asar End 2075 Total Asar end 2074 Total Asar End 2073

Depreciation and Impairment      
As on Sawan 1,  2073   254,845,500.00  930,785,453.36  132,344,879.70  205,965,200.68       75,658,657.32 1,599,599,691.06 1,599,599,691.06 1,599,599,691.06 

Depreciation charge for the Year     17,932,103.33  85,363,190.28    13,787,256.01    28,549,954.08        6,940,357.41 152,572,861.11      152,572,861.11  
Impairment for the year    -        -   -    
Disposals    -        -   -    
Adjustment       2,577,773.00  (6,190,343.58)        721,036.70    (5,379,778.35)         (776,206.63) (9,047,518.86) (9,047,518.86)  

As on  Asar  end 2074 -   275,355,376.33 -   1,009,958,300.06 146,853,172.41 229,135,376.41  -   81,822,808.10 1,743,125,033.31 1,743,125,033.31  
Impairment for the year    -        -     
Depreciation charge for the Year     15,891,655.09  54,036,489.91    15,539,832.21    25,663,209.40       11,436,062.21 122,567,248.82   
Disposals    -        -     
Adjustment     (6,775,738.03)  (102,324,557.67)       (208,971.91)   (19,698,444.96)        7,330,311.69 (121,677,400.88)   

   284,471,293.39     234,281,391.30     100,556,137.22 619,308,821.91   
As on Asar end 2075 -    284,471,293.39 -   961,670,232.30  162,184,032.71  235,100,140.86  -     100,589,182.00 1,744,014,881.25 1,743,125,033.31 -   
Capital Work in Progress     28,015,223.25        28,015,223.25        10,767,434.00          2,534,006.00 
  148,776,316.09  510,201,683.04     106,076,672.34       50,178,045.52 815,232,716.99   
Net Book Value  151,008,928.09  510,201,683.04 -   276,789,468.13    91,342,873.69  106,082,922.78  -       52,491,765.29 1,215,932,866.28 1,110,426,473.29 1,173,563,586.20 

As on Asar end 2073  225,389,742.93  525,749,460.00 -   236,019,542.30    76,129,617.46    74,672,526.32  -       33,068,691.19 1,173,563,586.20   
As on Asar end 2074  142,487,633.38  524,400,002.57 -   232,390,481.99    86,227,309.16    81,927,277.09  -       32,226,335.10 1,110,426,473.29   
As on Asar end 2075  151,008,928.09  538,216,906.29 -   276,789,468.13    91,342,873.69  106,082,922.78  -       52,491,765.29 1,215,932,864.28   

Bank
Particulars Land Building Leasehold Properties Computer & Accessories Furnitures Vehicles Office Equipments Machinery Others Total Asar End 2075 Total Asar end 2074 Total Asar End 2073

Cost             
As on Sawan 1, 2073  223,157,130.93  780,594,960.00  1,166,804,995.66  208,170,423.34  279,812,727.00     108,690,095.00 2,767,230,331.93    2,767,230,331.93 2,767,230,331.93 
Addition during the Year         - -  

Acquisition     19,701,883.90  145,044,027.05    20,084,663.93    72,494,229.37   7,355,990.69 264,680,794.94 264,680,794.94  
Capitalization                                 -                           -    

Disposal during the year   (82,902,109.55)       (541,465.00)  (62,926,591.28)       (685,732.82)   (42,048,113.87)       (1,175,885.40) (190,279,897.92) (190,279,897.92)  
Adjustment/Revaluation    (6,573,649.38)      5,207,053.30         (21,189.00)    (858,310.60) (2,246,095.68)        (2,246,095.68)  
Balance as on Asar end 2074  140,255,021.38  799,755,378.90 – 1,242,348,782.05  232,776,407.75  310,237,653.50     114,011,889.69 2,839,385,133.27    2,839,385,133.27  
Addition during the Year             

Acquisition      3,484,132.10    19,170,408.37  142,698,264.06    19,174,142.69    90,282,325.72      35,117,136.31 309,926,409.25   
Capitalization          –   

Disposal during the year     (6,231,958.87)  (46,882,646.12)       (874,281.00)   (45,075,334.00)   (2,350,384.25) (101,414,604.24)   
Adjustment/Revaluation      5,037,162.61   (18,020,851.97) (99,704,699.56)      2,059,697.78   (15,086,581.58)      6,265,052.03 (119,450,220.69)  
      5,037,162.61   (18,020,851.97)  (99,704,699.56)      2,059,697.78   (15,086,581.58)        3,955,540.99 (121,759,731.73)   
  148,776,316.09  794,672,976.43  1,553,444,554.65   340,358,063.64     150,734,182.74 2,987,986,093.55   
Balance as on Asar end 2075  148,776,316.09  794,672,976.43 – 1,238,459,700.43  253,135,967.22  340,358,063.64 – –   153,043,693.78 2,928,446,717.59    2,839,385,133.27 2,767,230,331.93 
Depreciation and Impairment      
As on Sawan 1,  2073   254,845,500.00  930,785,453.36  132,089,234.64  205,149,967.00       75,628,886.00 1,598,499,041.00    1,598,499,041.00 1,598,499,041.00 

Depreciation charge for the Year     17,932,103.33  85,363,190.28    13,775,148.82    28,548,000.82        6,938,486.86 152,556,930.11      152,556,930.11  
Impairment for the year         – –  
Disposals          – –  
Adjustment       2,577,773.00  (6,190,343.58)        721,036.70    (5,379,778.35)         (776,206.63) (9,047,518.86)        (9,047,518.86)  

As on  Asar  end 2074 – 275,355,376.33 – 1,009,958,300.06 146,585,420.16 228,318,189.47   81,791,166.23 1,742,008,452.25 1,742,008,452.25  
Impairment for the year          –   
Depreciation charge for the Year     15,891,655.09  54,036,489.91    15,509,035.48    25,661,646.79       11,434,659.30 122,533,488.57   
Disposals         –   
Adjustment     (6,775,738.03)  (102,324,557.67)       (208,971.91)   (19,698,444.96)        7,330,311.69 (121,677,400.88)   

   284,471,293.39  1,135,392,876.58   234,281,391.30     100,556,137.22 1,754,701,698.49   
As on Asar end 2075 –  284,471,293.39 – 961,670,232.30  161,885,483.73  234,281,391.30 – –   100,556,137.22 1,742,864,539.94    1,742,008,452.25 1,598,499,041.00 
Capital Work in Progress     28,015,223.25        28,015,223.25        10,767,434.00 2,534,006.00 
  148,776,316.09  510,201,683.04     106,076,672.34       50,178,045.52 815,232,716.99   
Net Book Value  148,776,316.09  538,216,906.29 – 276,789,468.13    91,250,483.49  106,076,672.34  –     52,487,556.56 1,213,597,400.91    1,108,144,115.02 1,171,265,296.93 

As on Asar end 2073  223,157,130.93  525,749,460.00 – 236,019,542.30    76,081,188.70    74,662,760.00  –     33,061,209.00 1,171,265,296.93   
As on Asar end 2074  140,255,021.38  524,400,002.57 – 232,390,481.99    86,190,987.59    81,919,464.03  –     32,220,723.46 1,108,144,115.02   
As on Asar end 2075  148,776,316.09  538,216,906.29 – 276,789,468.13    91,250,483.49  106,076,672.34  –     52,487,556.56 1,213,597,402.91   
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets 

Particulars Goodwill Software Purchased Total Asar end 2075 Total Asar end 2074 Total Ashadh End 2073
Cost      
As on Sawan 1, 2073            6,101,375                6,101,375 
Addition during the Year                      -      

Acquisition                      -      
Capitalization                      -      

Disposal during the year                      -      
Adjustment/Revaluation                      -      
Balance as on Asar end 2074            6,101,375               6,101,375               6,101,375  
Addition during the Year      

Acquisition          55,747,512             55,747,512   
Capitalization      

Disposal during the year      
Adjustment/Revluation      
Balance as on Asar end 2075          61,848,887             61,848,887               6,101,375              6,101,375 
Amortization and Impairment      
As on Sawan 1, 2073            1,220,275                1,220,275              1,220,275 
Amortization charge for the Year            1,220,275                1,220,275  
Impairment for the year                      -      
Disposals                               -      
Adjustment                      -      
As on  Asar end 2074                  2,440,550               2,440,550               2,440,550  
Amortization charge for the Year            9,396,611               9,396,611   
Impairment for the year     
Disposals      
Adjustment      
As on Asar end 2075 -           11,837,161             11,837,161               2,440,550              1,220,275 
Capital Work in Progress      
Net Book Value           50,011,726.45           3,660,825.00          4,881,100.00 

As on Asar end 2073 -             4,881,100               4,881,100   
As on Asar end 2074 -             3,660,825               3,660,825   
As on Asar end 2075 -           50,011,726             50,011,726   

4.15 Deferred Tax 

Particulars 

Group Bank
Current Year Current Year

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities)

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax Assets/ 
(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items       
Loan and Advance to B/FIs                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Loans and advances to customers                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Investment properties                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Investment securities                    - 151,358,284 (151,358,284) -      151,358,284            (151,358,284)
Property & equipment   11,995,830 -                11,995,830 11,995,830                11,995,830 
Employees' defi ned benefi t plan                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Lease liabilities                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Provisions                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Other temporory differences                    - -                                - -                         -                                - 
Deferred tax on temporory differences   11,995,830 151,358,284 (139,362,454) 11,995,830      151,358,284            (139,362,454)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses                                     - 
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate                                     - 
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2075   (139,362,454)              (139,362,454)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  sawan 1,  2074                  26,526,233                  26,526,233 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year                112,836,222                112,836,222 
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss                21,776,646                21,776,646 
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 91,059,576                91,059,576
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity                                -                                  -   
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Particulars

Previous Year (Restated Figure) Previous Year (Restated Figure)

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred 
Tax 

Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/ (Liabilities)

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/ (Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items

Loan and Advance to B/FIs                    - -                                - - -                                - 
Loans and advances to customers                    - -                                - - -                                - 
Investment properties                    - -                                - - -                                - 
Investment securities                    - 61,063,128 (61,063,128) - 61,063,128              (61,063,128)

Property & equipment   34,536,895 - 34,536,895 34,536,895                34,536,895 
Employees' defi ned benefi t plan                    - -                                - - -                                - 
Lease liabilities                    - -                                - - -                                - 
Provisions                    - -                                - - -                                - 
Other temporory differences                    - -                                - - -                                - 

Deferred tax on temporory differences   34,536,895 61,063,128 (26,526,233) 34,536,895        61,063,128              (26,526,233)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses       
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate       
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on  year end of 2074   (26,526,233)                (26,526,233)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on  sawan 1, 2073   248,288,140    248,288,140 
Origination/(Reversal) during the year   (221,761,907)              (221,761,907)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (16,588,686)  (16,588,686)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other 
comprehensive income  (205,173,222)            (205,173,222)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity                                   -   

4.16 Other assets

Particulars

Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year (Re-

stated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Other non banking assets -   -   30,474 -   30,474.00 

Accounts receivable 1,301,010,549 673,803,275                1,306,332,030 1,298,699,481                  671,501,380 1,303,460,862 

Accrued income 6,245,057 116,250                     15,479,322 6,245,057                         116,250 15,479,322 

Prepayments and deposit 132,983,941 8,096,362                       7,663,181 132,983,941                      8,096,362 7,663,181 

Other

1.  Stock of Stationery 36,612,924 22,502,398                     18,817,685 36,612,924                    22,502,398 18,817,685 

2.  Staff Loans and Advances -   -    -   

3. Other Receivable from staff -   -   -   

4.  Cash in Transit -   -   -   -   -   

5. Branch Adjustment Account -   375,665,294                   138,361,051 375,665,294 138,361,051 

6. Employees Insurance 33,230,276 34,645,922 34,607,627 33,230,276                    34,645,922 34,607,627 

7. Other Assets (Inventory) 4,953,697 5,681,650                       7,570,186 4,953,697                      5,681,650 7,570,186 

8. Deposits 4,004,205 3,991,687                       5,071,093 3,920,436                      3,909,419 4,988,825 

9. Receivables from Nepal Government 14,524,973 643,663,254                   258,261,615 14,524,973                  643,663,254 258,261,615 

10. Receivables for shortfall of Collateral 16,599,320 424,245                   134,191,964 16,599,320                         424,245 134,191,964 

11. Receivable from Employee Retirement Fund -   -                     690,060,492 -   690,060,492 

Total 1,550,164,940 1,768,590,337                2,616,446,721 1,547,770,105               1,766,206,174 2,613,493,285 
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4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 

Particulars

Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Money market deposits                                -   -                                -   

Interbank borrowing                                -   -                                -   

Other deposits from BFIs 551,886,895.91 300,932,693.00 450,276,480.00 551,886,895.91 300,932,693               450,276,480 

Settlement and clearing accounts                                -                                -                                -   

Other deposits from BFIs                                -   -                                -   -                                -                                  -   

Total 551,886,895.91 300,932,693 450,276,480 551,886,895.91 300,932,693               450,276,480 

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars

Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Refi nance from NRB 18,162,500 171,800,000 42,962,500 18,162,500 171,800,000 42,962,500 

Standing Liquidity Facility -                                -                                -   

Lender of last resort facility from NRB -                                -                                -   

Securities sold under repurchase agreements -                                -                                -   

Other payable to NRB 176,993,604 31,674,720 3,336,660 176,993,604 31,674,720 3,336,660 

Total 195,156,104 203,474,720 46,299,160 195,156,104 203,474,720 46,299,160 

4.19 Derivative financial instruments

Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Held for trading

   Interest rate swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

Currency swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

   Forward exchange contract -   -   -   -   -   -   

Others -   -   -   -   -   -   

Held for risk management -   -   -   -   -   -   

   Interest rate swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

Currency swap -   -   -   -   -   -   

Forward exchange contract -   -   -   -   -   -   

Other -   -   -   -   -   -   

Total -   -   -   -   -   -   
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4.20 Deposits from customers

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Institutions customers:

Term deposits 29,283,808,456 31,234,276,888 22,412,050,670 29,283,808,456 31,234,276,888 22,412,050,670

Call deposits 4,097,265,463 927,939,843 211,070,144 4,097,377,723 928,560,307 211,363,636

Current deposits 8,099,893,390 5,031,246,588 6,073,849,504 8,099,893,390 5,031,246,588 6,073,849,504 

Other 852,879,618 2,403,632,863 2,075,007,962 852,879,618 2,403,632,863 2,075,007,962 

Margin                                -                                -                                -   

Individual customers:                                -                                -                                -                                -                                  -   

Term deposits 26,394,569,268 23,830,283,130 12,506,232,993 26,394,569,268 23,830,283,130 12,506,232,993 

Saving deposits 31,046,812,346 30,547,200,393 36,931,751,405 31,046,812,346 30,547,200,393 36,931,751,405 

Current deposits 4,354,238,979 4,984,636,919 6,034,453,027 4,354,238,979 4,984,636,919 6,034,453,027 

Other 86,879,837 555,502,361 692,169,270 86,879,837 555,502,361 692,169,270

Total 104,216,347,357 99,514,718,985 86,936,584,975   104,216,459,617 99,515,339,449 86,936,878,467 

4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year (Restated 

Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Nepalese rupee 104,211,171,855 99,509,945,952   86,927,699,519   104,211,171,855   99,509,945,952     86,927,699,519 
Indian rupee                                -                                -                                -   
United State dollar              5,287,762            5,393,497            9,178,948              5,287,762                 5,393,497              9,178,948 
Great Britain pound                                -                                -                                -                                  -                                -                                  -   
Euro                                -                                -                                -                                  -                                -                                  -   
Japenese yen                                -                                -                                -                                  -                                -                                  -   

Chinese yuan                                -                                -                                -                                  -                                -                                  -   
Other                                -                                -                                -                                  -                                -                                  -   
Total 104,216,459,617 99,515,339,449   86,936,878,467   104,216,459,617   99,515,339,449     86,936,878,467

4.21 Borrowing

 Particulars 
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government 360,447,613 464,458,672        514,439,855 360,447,613 464,458,672 514,439,855

Other Institutions -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Other -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   

Sub total -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Foreign Borrowing -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Multilateral Development Banks -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Other Institutions -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Sub total -                                -                                -   -                                -                                  -   
Total 360,447,613 464,458,672        514,439,855 360,447,613 464,458,672 514,439,855 
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4.22 Provisions

 Particulars 
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year (Restated 

Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Provisions for redundancy -   -   -   -                                -   -   
Provision for restructuring -   -   -   -                                -   -   
Pending legal issues and tax litigation -   -   -   -                                -   -   
Onerous contracts -   -   -   -                                -   -   
Other -   -   -   -                                -   -   
Total -   -   -   -                                -   -   

4.22.1: Movement in provision

 Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Balance at Sawan 1 -   -                                -   -                                -   -   
Provisions made during the year -   -                                -   -                                -   -   
Provisions used during the year -   -                                -   -                                -   -   
Provisions reversed during the year -   -                                -   -                                -   -   
Unwind of discount -   -                                -   -                                -   -   
Balance at Asar end -   -                                -   -                                -   -   

4.23 Other liabilities

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year
Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year

Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Liability for employees defi ned benefi t obligations           -                                -                                -                                  -                                -   -   
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefi ts -                                -                                -                                  -                                -   -   
Bills payable -                                -                                -                                  -                                -   -   
Creditors and accruals 512,821,718 536,257,275        910,693,343 491,466,613        533,189,040 907,664,888
Interest payable on deposit 357,276,038 494,396,821        182,586,970 357,276,038        494,396,821 182,586,970
Interest payable on borrowing -                                -                                -                                -   -   
Liabilities on defered grant income -                                -                                -                                -   -   
Unpaid Dividend 454,109,085 464,591,473        467,226,439 454,109,085        464,591,473 467,226,439
Liabilities under Finance Lease -                                -                                -                                -   -   
Employee bonus payable 714,702,041 885,029,967     1,001,091,636 714,702,041        885,029,967 1,001,091,636 
Other -                                -                                -                                -   -   
a.  Matured FD Payable 217,299,873 164,364,458        422,672,441 217,299,873        164,364,458 422,672,441 
b.  Revolving Fund 1,000,000 192,465,431        192,165,431 1,000,000        192,465,431 192,165,431 
c.  Special Fund -   93,611,915          93,611,915          93,611,915 93,611,915 
d.  Provision for shortfall of collateral 11,639,411 424,245        135,080,237 11,639,411               424,245 135,080,237
e.  Receivable Fund -                                -                                -                                -   -   
f.  Provision for receivables 1,597,864 129,163,929        128,905,167 1,597,864        129,163,929 128,905,167 
g.  Provision for deposits -   657,910               657,910               657,910 657,910 
h.  Provision for inventories -   2,159,578            3,975,364            2,159,578 3,975,364 
i.  Provision for other assets -   135,679,225        135,179,226        135,679,225 135,179,226 
j.  Share Account 80,065,390 80,181,894          79,087,454 80,065,390          80,181,894 79,087,454 
k.  Deferred Income 39,005,343 48,314,638          88,827,704 39,005,343          48,314,638 88,827,704 
l.  Branch Adjustment Account 232,755,796                              -                                -   232,755,796 
m.  Others -   943,025               888,273               943,025 888,273
n . Employees Welfare Fund 281,126,409 40,226,546          41,378,035 280,849,609          39,949,743 41,101,232 
Total 2,903,398,969 3,268,468,330     3,884,027,545 2,881,767,061     3,265,123,292 3,880,722,287 
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4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations

 Particulars Group Bank

The amounts recognised in the statement of fi nancial position are as follows:

  Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Present value of unfunded obligations  

Present value of funded obligations 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 

Total present value of obligations 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928.00 

Fair value of plan assets 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928.00 

Present value of net obligations -                                -                                -   -   -     -   

Recognised liability for defi ned benefi t 
obligations -                                 -   -       -   

4.23.2: Plan assets

 Particulars Group Bank

Plan assets comprise

  Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Equity securities

Government bonds
Bank deposit       3,960,000,000     4,480,000,000     4,080,000,000 3,960,000,000     4,480,000,000 4,080,000,000 
Other          951,676,125     1,439,623,102     1,585,326,928 951,676,125     1,439,623,102 1,585,326,928 
Total       4,911,676,125     5,919,623,102     5,665,326,928 4,911,676,125     5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 
Actual return on plan 
assets                                -                                -                                -                                  -                                -   -   

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

 Particulars
Group Bank

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Defi ned benefi t obligations at Sawan 1 5,919,623,102          5,665,326,928          6,412,692,705 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 6,412,692,705 
Actuarial losses 390,253,274 401,108,093               69,576,083 390,253,274 401,108,093 69,576,083 
Benefi ts paid by the plan (1,969,895,564) (922,884,347)         (1,978,824,274) (1,969,895,564) (922,884,347) (1,978,824,274)
Current service costs and interest 571,695,313 776,072,428          1,161,882,414 571,695,313 776,072,428 1,161,882,414 

Defi ned benefi t obligations at Asar end
           

4,911,676,125          5,919,623,102          5,665,326,928 
           

4,911,676,125 
         

5,919,623,102 
           

5,665,326,928 

4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

 Particulars
Group Bank

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928  6,412,692,705 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 6,412,692,705 
Contributions paid into the plan 961,948,587 1,177,180,521  1,231,458,497 961,948,587 1,177,180,521 1,231,458,497 

Benefi ts paid during the year (1,969,895,564) (922,884,347)   (1,978,824,274) (1,969,895,564) (922,884,347) (1,978,824,274)
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 4,911,676,125 5,919,623,102 5,665,326,928 
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4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss

 Particulars
Group Bank

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Current service costs 220,296,602 380,586,045 750,791,618 220,296,602 380,586,045 750,791,618 
Interest on obligation 351,398,711 395,486,383 411,090,796 351,398,711 395,486,383 411,090,796 
Expected return on plan assets -   -   -   -   -   -   
Total 571,695,313 776,072,428 1,161,882,414 571,695,313 776,072,428 1,161,882,414 

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 

 Particulars 
Group Bank

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year Previous Year (Restated 

Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Acturial (gain)/loss 390,253,274             401,108,093               69,576,083 390,253,274             401,108,093 69,576,083 

Total       

4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions

 Particulars
Group Bank

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Discount rate 7.50% 7.00% 7.00% 7.50% 7.00% 7.00%
Expected return on plan asset 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase 4.00% 4.85% 7.00% 4.00% 4.85% 7.00%
Withdrawal rate 3.00% 1.00% 1.00% 3.00% 1.00% 1.00%

4.24 Debt securities issued

 Particulars
Group Bank

 Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Debt securities issued 
designated as at fair value 
through profi t or loss -   -   -   
Debt securities issued at 
amortised cost 460,000,000 920,000,000 1,380,000,000   460,000,000  920,000,000  1,380,000,000 
Total 460,000,000 920,000,000 1,380,000,000  460,000,000    920,000,000  1,380,000,000 

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year (Restated 

Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Redeemable preference shares
Irredemable cumulative preference 
shares (liabilities component)

Other

Total       
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4.26 Share capital

 Particulars 
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Ordinary shares            8,505,216,000 7,087,680,000          3,937,600,000            8,505,216,000 7,087,680,000            3,937,600,000 
Convertible preference shares (equity 
component only)                                -                                -                                -   -   
Irredemable preference shares (equity 
component only)            5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000          6,436,800,000            5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000            6,436,800,000 
Perpetual debt (equity component only)                                -                                -                                -   -                                  -   
Total 13,937,928,000.00 12,520,392,000.00   10,374,400,000.00 13,937,928,000.00 12,520,392,000.00 10,374,400,000.00 

4.26.1: Ordinary shares

 Particulars
Bank

Current Year Previous Year
 (Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Authorized Capital 18,000,000,000        18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000 
a.    90,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 9,000,000,000          9,000,000,000 9,000,000,000 

b.    67,000,000 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of  Rs. 100 each 6,700,000,000          6,700,000,000 6,700,000,000 

c.    23,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100 each 2,300,000,000          2,300,000,000 2,300,000,000 
Issued Capital 13,937,928,000        12,520,392,000 11,339,112,000 

a.   85,052,160 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 8,505,216,000          7,087,680,000 5,906,400,000 

b.   54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of  Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000          5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 

Subscribed and paid up Capital 13,937,928,000        12,520,392,000 10,374,400,000 

a.   85,052,160  Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 8,505,216,000          7,087,680,000 3,937,600,000 

b.  64,386,000 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of  Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000          5,432,712,000 6,436,800,000 
Total 13,937,928,000        12,520,392,000 10,374,400,000 

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

 Particulars
 

Bank

Current Year Previous Year (Restated Figure) Shrawan 1, 2073 (Restated Figure)

Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership   8,505,216,000   7,087,680,000   3,937,600,000 

Nepal Government 51%   4,337,660,160 51%   3,614,716,800 51%   2,008,176,000 
"A" class licensed institutions
Other licensed intitutions
Other Institutions
Public 49%   4,167,555,840 49%   3,472,963,200 49%   1,929,424,000 
Other

Foreign ownership
Total 100%   8,505,216,000 100%   7,087,680,000 100%   3,937,600,000 

Detalis of shareholders holding 0.5 percent or above

Shareholder’s Name % Holding Amount

Dilip Shrestha 0.59% 50,275,300

Krishna Gopal Shrestha 1.38% 117,149,800

Nepal Government 51% 4,337,660,160
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4.27 Reserves

 Particulars 
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Statutory general reserve 6,080,601,334 5,392,136,575 4,879,092,536 6,080,601,334 5,392,136,575 4,879,092,536 

Exchange equilisation reserve 109,048,240 106,685,490 106,685,490 109,048,240 106,685,490 106,685,490 

Corporate social responsibility reserve 57,625,171 24,152,202 -   57,625,171 24,152,202 -   

Capital  redemption reserve -   -   -   -   -   -   

Regulatory reserve 1,768,019,550 -   -   1,768,019,550 -   -   

Investment adjustment reserve 8,047,698 8,047,698 4,368,333 8,047,698 8,047,698 4,368,333 

Capital reserve 229,277 229,277 229,277 229,277 229,277 229,277 

Assets revaluation reserve -   -   -   -   -   -   

Fair value reserve 352,404,910 142,480,632 621,218,150 352,404,910 142,480,632 621,218,150 

Dividend equalisation reserve -   -   -   -   -   -   

Actuarial gain (860,937,450) (470,684,179) (69,576,083) (860,937,450) (470,684,176) (69,576,083)

Special reserve 10,406,208 10,406,208 -   10,406,208 10,406,208 -   

Other reserve

    Debenture Redeption Reserve 2,300,000,000 1,840,000,000 1,380,000,000 2,300,000,000 1,840,000,000 1,380,000,000 

    Deferred Tax Reserve -   -   -   -   -   -   

    Employee Development Fund 96,293,334 67,304,518 -   96,293,334 67,304,518 -   

Total 9,921,738,272 7,120,758,424 6,922,017,702 9,921,738,272 7,120,758,424 6,922,017,702 

4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

 Particulars 
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Contingent Liabilities 29,201,935,410 25,249,795,572 16,760,899,451 29,201,935,410 25,249,795,572 16,760,899,451 

Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities 9,790,907,228 7,821,749,626 6,657,884,399 9,790,907,228 7,821,749,626 6,657,884,399 
Capital Commitment - - - - - - 
Lease Commitment - - - - - - 
Litigation - - - - - - 
Total 38,992,842,638 33,071,545,198 23,418,783,850 38,992,842,638 33,071,545,198 23,418,783,850 

4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Acceptance and documentary Credit 883,032,771 126,154,868 79,772,523 883,032,771 126,154,868 79,772,523 
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061 51,214,838 3,737,061 3,737,061 51,214,838 

Forward Exchange Contracts -   -                                -   
Guarantees 28,193,131,265 25,114,766,615 16,629,912,090 28,193,131,265 25,114,766,615 16,629,912,090 

Underwriting Commitments -   -                                -   

Other Commitments 122,034,314 5,137,028                              -   122,034,314 5,137,028 
Total 29,201,935,410 25,249,795,572 16,760,899,451 29,201,935,410 25,249,795,572 16,760,899,451 
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4.28.2: Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Undisbursed amount of loan 2,085,918,467 2,030,187,126 1,440,954,583 2,085,918,467 2,030,187,126 1,440,954,583
Undrawn limits of overdraft 7,704,988,761 5,791,562,500 5,216,929,816 7,704,988,761 5,791,562,500 5,216,929,816 
Undrawn limits of credit card
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total 9,790,907,228 7,821,749,626 6,657,884,399 9,790,907,228 7,821,749,626 6,657,884,399 

4.28.3: Capital Commitment
Capital Expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in fi nancial statements.

 Particulars 
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Capital commitments in relation to 
Property Plant and Equipments

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for
Sub total       
Capital commitments in relation to 
Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for
Sub total       
Total       

4.28.4: Lease Commitments

 Particulars
Group Bank

Current Year Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)

Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure) Current Year Previous Year 

(Restated Figure)
Shrawan 1, 2073 
(Restated Figure)

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non 
cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee
    Not later than 1 year
    Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

    Later than 5 years
Sub total       

Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non 
cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee
    Not later than 1 year
    Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
    Later than 5 years
Sub total
Grand Total       

4.28.5: Litigation

As on Ashadh End 2075, out of total cases fi led against the bank, 46 cases have not been settled yet. Further six cases fi led by the bank are pending in debt recovery tribunal.  
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 4.29 Interest income 

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure) 
Cash and cash equivalent          55,513,759        108,485,196          55,513,759        108,485,196 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank                        -                          -   
Placement with bank and fi nancial institutions               166,879               718,289 
Loan and advances to bank and fi nancial 
institutions                        -                          -   
Loans and advances to customers   13,266,434,052   10,939,225,108   13,266,434,052   10,939,225,108 
Investment securities        204,507,922          81,230,094        204,507,922          81,230,094 
Loan and advances to staff          77,296,016          81,212,288          77,296,016          81,212,288 
Other                   2,536                 42,402   
Total interest income   13,603,921,165   11,210,913,378   13,603,751,750   11,210,152,686 

4.30 Interest expense

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
Due to bank and fi nancial institutions          14,515,861            7,247,029          12,875,191            7,247,029 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank          12,722,112          19,047,828          12,722,112          19,047,828 
Deposits from customers     6,820,548,594     4,107,994,501     6,820,548,594     4,107,994,501 
Borrowing          67,240,085          10,081,814          67,240,085          10,081,814 
Debt securities issued          52,900,000          80,500,000          52,900,000          80,500,000 
Subordinated liabilities                        -                          -                          -   
Other                        -                          -                           -   
Total interest expense     6,967,926,652     4,224,871,172     6,966,285,982     4,224,871,172 

4.31 Fees and Commission Income

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 

Loan administration fees                        -                          -                          -   

Service fees        453,296,906        463,604,837        453,296,906        463,604,837 

Consortium fees                        -                          -                          -   

Commitment fees            1,339,809            2,990,172            1,339,809            2,990,172 

DD/TT/Swift fees                        -                          -                          -   

Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees            7,168,247            1,674,969            7,168,247            1,674,969 

Prepayment and swap fees            4,814,121            4,516,837            4,814,121            4,516,837 

Investment banking fees                        -                          -                          -   

Asset management fees                        -                          -                          -   

Brokerage fees                        -                          -                          -   

Remittance fees          12,657,927          13,328,188          12,657,927          13,328,188 

Commission on letter of credit            4,484,759            1,980,512            4,484,759            1,980,512 

Commission on guarantee contracts issued        308,702,753        302,874,378        308,702,753        302,874,378 

Commission on share underwriting/issue                        -                          -                          -   

Locker rental            7,728,498            7,702,962            7,728,498            7,702,962 

Other fees and commission income        149,572,291        140,534,753        149,572,291        140,534,753 

Total fees and Commission Income        949,765,312        939,207,607        949,765,312        939,207,607 



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report 61

ADBL

4.32 Fees and commission expense

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 

ATM management fees            3,237,052            1,666,934            3,237,052            1,666,934 

VISA/Master card fees                        -                          -   

Guarantee commission                        -                          -   

Brokerage                        -                          -   

DD/TT/Swift fees            2,309,223            1,338,584            2,309,223            1,338,584 

Remittance fees and commission               509,417               893,213               509,417               893,213 

Other fees and commission expense                        -                          -     

Total fees and Commission Expense            6,055,692            3,898,730            6,055,692            3,898,730 

4.33 Net trading income

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 

Changes in fair value of trading assets                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Interest income on trading assets                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Dividend income on trading assets                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction        188,129,126        137,768,271        188,129,126        137,768,271 

Other                        -                          -   

Net trading income        188,129,126        137,768,271        188,129,126        137,768,271 

4.34 Other operating income

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure) 

Foreign exchange revauation gain            9,451,000               (43,000)            9,451,000               (43,000)

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities                 42,579                        -   

Fair value gain/loss on investment 
properties                        -                          -   

Dividend on equity instruments          21,238,423          11,099,750          22,694,656          12,264,736 

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment               702,384        487,237,001               702,384        487,237,001 

Gain/loss on sale of investment property            7,166,295                        -              7,166,295 

Operating lease income                        -                          -   

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver            5,965,908            7,950,717            5,965,908            7,950,717 

Locker rent                        -                          -   

Other                        -                          -   

Total          44,566,590        506,244,467          45,980,244        507,409,454 
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4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to 
B/FIs                        -                          -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to 
customer      (556,546,611)        589,956,681      (556,546,611)        589,956,681 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on fi nancial Investment                        -                          -   

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks 
and fi nancial institutions

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible 
assets

Provision on Other Assets      (265,806,215)          46,710,367      (265,806,215)          46,710,367 

Total      (822,352,826)        636,667,048      (822,352,826)        636,667,048 

4.36 Personnel Expense

 Particulars 

 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 

Figure) 

Salary     1,071,472,891     1,130,741,488     1,069,162,467     1,128,452,255 

Allowances        467,409,817        532,432,930        467,026,277        532,120,390 

Gratuity expense        571,695,313        776,072,428        571,695,313        776,072,428 

Provident fund        181,498,382        177,075,850        181,498,382        177,075,850 

Uniform          32,418,688          31,505,527          32,367,788          31,454,627 

Training & development expense          70,389,126          23,640,497          70,389,126          23,640,497 

Leave encashment          93,333,481          95,838,789          93,333,481          95,838,789 

Medical        141,830,681        144,107,338        141,830,681        144,107,338 

Insurance            1,577,874            2,727,821            1,577,874            2,727,821 

Employees incentive                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Cash-settled share-based payments                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Pension expense                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Finance expense under NFRS                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Other expenses related to staff                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Subtotal     2,631,626,252     2,914,142,668     2,628,881,388     2,911,489,995 

Employees bonus        431,681,043        298,932,798        431,681,043        298,932,798 

Grand total     3,063,307,295     3,213,075,466     3,060,562,431     3,210,422,793 
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4.37 Other operating expense

 Particulars

 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 

Directors' fee            2,064,735            1,278,600            2,064,735            1,278,600 

Directors' expense            2,098,797            1,401,386            1,992,797            1,373,386 

Auditors' remuneration            1,650,000            1,533,900            1,600,000            1,500,000 

Other audit related expense            2,812,800            1,853,966            2,792,800            1,853,966 

Professional and legal expense               392,055               652,115               392,055               652,115 

Offi ce administration expense                        -                          -                          -   

Operating lease expense                        -                          -                          -   

Operating expense of investment properties                        -                          -                          -   

Corporate social responsibility expense               950,269            1,500,000               950,269            1,500,000 

Onerous lease provisions                        -                          -                          -   

Other        703,112,965        678,869,978        702,525,105        678,562,661 

Total        713,081,622        687,089,945        712,317,761        686,720,728 

4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 

Figure) 

Depreciation on property and equipment        122,567,249        152,572,861        122,533,489        152,556,930 

Depreciation on investment property                        -                          -                          -                          -   

Amortization of intangible assets            9,396,611            1,220,275            9,396,611            1,220,275 

Total        131,963,859        153,793,136        131,930,099        153,777,205 

4.39 Non operating income

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
Recovery of loan written off        223,527,607        225,605,266        223,527,607        225,605,266 
Other income        100,486,328        117,099,030          12,297,482          44,331,986 
Total        324,013,935        342,704,296        235,825,089        269,937,252 

4.40 Non operating expense

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year (Restated 
Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
Loan written off                        -              3,397,278                        -              3,397,278 
Redundancy provision                        -                          -   
Expense of restructuring                        -                          -   
Other expense            4,320,392                        -              4,320,392 
Total            4,320,392            3,397,278            4,320,392            3,397,278 
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4.41 Income tax expense

 Particulars 
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
Current tax expense
Current year     1,513,828,032     1,264,213,573     1,500,231,548     1,188,028,466 
Adjustments for prior years                        -      
Deferred tax expense     1,513,828,032     1,264,213,573     1,500,231,548     1,188,028,466 
Origination and reversal of temporary differences          21,776,646        (16,588,686)          21,776,646        (16,588,686)
Changes in tax rate                        -                          -                          -                          -   
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses                        -                          -                          -                          -   
Total income tax expense     1,535,604,678     1,247,624,888     1,522,008,193     1,171,439,780 

4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

 Particulars
 Group  Bank 

 Current Year  Previous Year 
(Restated Figure)  Current Year  Previous Year 

(Restated Figure) 
Profi t before tax     5,046,093,441     4,214,045,244     4,964,331,989     4,144,720,317 
Tax amount at tax rate of 30%     1,513,828,032     1,264,213,573     1,489,299,597     1,243,416,095 
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not 
deductible for tax purpose            2,292,128          59,706,908 
Less: Tax effect on exempt income          (7,019,112)          (3,679,421)
Add/less: Tax effect on other items          15,658,935      (136,057,854)
Total income tax expense     1,513,828,032     1,264,213,573     1,500,231,548     1,188,028,466 
Effective tax rate 30.00% 30.00% 30.22% 28.66%
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Statement of distributable profit or loss
For the year ended 32 Asar, 2075
(As per NRB Regulation)

 Current Year Previous Year
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss                 3,442,323,796              2,973,280,536 

Appropriations:
a. General reserve                    688,464,759                 513,044,039 
b. Foreign exchange fl uctuation fund                        2,362,750                                   0 
c. Capital redemption reserve
d. Corporate social responsibility fund                      33,472,969                   25,652,202 
e. Employees' training fund                      28,988,816                   67,304,518 
f. Other                    460,000,000                 474,085,573 

Profit or (loss) befor regulatory adjustment                 2,229,034,501              1,893,194,204 
Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)                  (666,769,019)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)                                    -   
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal 

(+)                                    -   
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal 

(+)                  (240,313,081)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)                  (860,937,450)
i. Other (+/-)

Distributable profit or (loss)                    461,014,951              1,893,194,204 
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5 Disclosures and Additional Information
5.1 Risk Management

5.1.1 Credit Risk
 Credit risks are the risk associated with the probability of default of loan provided by the bank. Hence, the credit risks comprises of the highest 

risk exposure of the bank. Management of the credit risks largely signifi es the risk management of the bank as whole.

Credit risk:
a. Is measured as the amount which could be lost if a customer or counterparty fails to make repayments. In the case of derivatives, the 

measurement of exposure takes into account the current mark to market value to the Bank of the contract and the expected potential change 
in that value over time caused by movements in market rates;

b. Is monitored within limits, approved by individuals within a framework of delegated authorities. These limits represent the peak exposure or 
loss to which the Bank could be subjected should the customer or counterparty fail to perform its contractual obligations;

c. Is managed through a robust risk control framework which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles and guidance for credit risk 
management.

Management of Credit Risk
 The board of directors assumes overall responsibility for the oversight of credit risk. A separate Bank Credit department, reporting to the bank 

board, is responsible for managing the bank's credit risk, including the following.
a. Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units, covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading and reporting, 

documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements. 
b. Establishing the authorization structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities. Authorization limits are allocated to business unit 

Credit Offi cers. Larger facilities require approval by Regional Offi ces, Credit Department, Loan Portfolio Management Committee or the board of 
directors as appropriate. 

c. Reviewing and assessing credit risk: Bank assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, before facilities are committed to 
customers by the business unit concerned. Renewals and reviews of facilities are subject to the same review process. 

d. Limiting concentrations of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries: For loans and advances, fi nancial guarantees and similar 
exposures, centrally a limit is established.

e. Developing and maintaining the bank's risk grading to categories exposures according to the degree of risk of fi nancial loss faced and to focus 
management on the attendant risks. The risk grading system is used in determining where impairment provisions may be required against 
specifi c credit exposures. The current risk grading framework refl ects varying degrees of risk of default and the availability of collateral or other 
credit risk mitigation. The responsibility for setting risk grades lies with the fi nal approving executive or committee, as appropriate. Risk grades 
are subject to regular reviews. 

f. Reviewing compliance of business units with agreed exposure limits, including those for selected industries, country risk and product types. 
Regular reports on the credit quality of local portfolios are provided to Regional Offi ces, Credit Department and the Loan Portfolio Management 
Committee which may require appropriate corrective action to be taken. 

g. Providing advice, guidance and specialist skills to business units to promote best practice throughout the Bank in the management of credit 
risk. 

 Each business unit is required to implement bank's credit policies and procedures, with credit approval authorities delegated from the Credit 
Department. Each business unit has a Credit Risk offi cer who reports on all credit-related matters to local management and the Credit 
Department. Each business unit is responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit 
risks in its portfolios, including those subject to central approval. Regular audits of business units and credit processes are undertaken by 
Internal Audit Department.

Impairment assessment and credit risk mitigation 
The Bank creates impairment allowances for impaired loans promptly and appropriately. 

Impairment assessment methodology
 The Bank fi rst assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for fi nancial assets that are individually signifi cant. When 

an account is classifi ed as default or when the Bank no longer expect to recover the principle or interest due on a loan in full or in accordance 
with the original terms and conditions, it is assessed for impairment. If exposures are secured, the current net realizable value of the collateral 
will be taken into account when assessing the need for an impairment allowance. When the net present value of the collateral is suffi ciently 
adequate to cover the outstanding facilities, impairment is not calculated for such cases.



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report 67

ADBL

 In the event Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed fi nancial asset, it includes the asset in a 
group of fi nancial assets with similar credit risk characteristics such as product type, collateral type, past due status and other relevant factors and 
collectively assesses them for impairment. However, assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or 
continues to be recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

 Due to scattered portfolio with no signifi cant coverage of total portfolio from individual customer, bank has considered collective impairment 
methodology only.

 Bank has used ASB carve-out to compute the provision against loans and advances due to which, the amount of provision to be created against Loans 
and Advances shall be higher of the following two amounts:
a. Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described above or,
b. Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Directive No. 2, Unifi ed Directives, 2075.
 Impairment o the loan portfolio as per the abovementioned mentioned method in each FY 2072-73, 2073-74 and 2074-75 and as directed by 

Nepal Rastra Bank Directive No. 2 is shown below:

Amount (Rs.)
Particulars 2072/73 2073/74 2074/75

Total Impairment as per paragraph NAS 39 2,443,933,296 2,490,684,912 2,668,432,186
Total Impairment as per NRB Directives 2 3,928,706,939 4,518,663,619 3,957,117,008

 Write off /write-back of loans and receivables
 Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. 

Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. In circumstances where the realizable 
value of any collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write off may be earlier.

 During the FY 2074.75 bank has recovered the written off loan and interest (i.e. write-back) for the sum of Rs. 223,527,607.

5.1.2  Market Risks
 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and credit spreads (not 

relating to changes in the obligor's/issuer's credit standing) — will affect the bank's income or the value of its holdings of fi nancial instruments. 
The objective of the bank's market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensure 
the bank's solvency while optimizing the return on risk.

 
 Management of Market Risks
 The bank separates its exposure to market risks between trading and non-trading portfolios. Treasury department of bank is responsible for 

managing the market risk. Bank sets up limits for each type of risk in aggregate and for portfolios, with market liquidity being a primary factor 
in determining the level of limits set for trading portfolios. The bank's Risk Committee is responsible for the development of detailed risk 
management policies (subject to review and approval by Board) and for the day-to-day review of their implementation. The Bank employs a 
range of tools to monitor and limit market risk exposures.

5.1.3 Liquidity Risk
 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter diffi culty in meeting obligations associated with its fi nancial liabilities that are settled by 

delivering cash or another fi nancial asset. 
 
 Management of Liquidity Risk
 The bank's board of directors sets the bank's strategy for managing liquidity risk and delegates responsibility for oversight of the implementation 

of this policy to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). ALCO approves the bank's liquidity policies and procedures. Central Treasury 
manages the bank's liquidity position on a day-to-day basis and reviews daily reports covering the liquidity position of the bank. A summary 
report, including any exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to ALCO.

 The bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have suffi cient liquidity to meet its liabilities when 
they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the bank's reputation. The 
key elements of the Bank's liquidity strategy are as follows.
a. Maintaining a diversifi ed fund base consisting of customer deposits (both retail and corporate) and wholesale market deposits and 

maintaining contingency facilities.
b. Carrying a portfolio of highly liquid assets, diversifi ed by currency and maturity.
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c. Monitoring liquidity ratios, maturity mismatches, behavioral characteristics of the bank's fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities, and 
the extent to which the bank's assets are encumbered, and so not, available as potential collateral for obtaining funding.

d. Carrying out stress testing of the bank's different types of risks.

 Central Treasury receives information from other business units regarding the liquidity profi le of their fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabilities 
and details of other projected cash fl ows arising from projected future business. Central Treasury then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid 
assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure 
that suffi cient liquidity is maintained within the Bank as a whole. Regular liquidity stress testing is conducted under a variety of scenarios 
covering both normal and more severe market conditions. The scenarios are developed taking into account both bank-specifi c events (e.g. 
a rating downgrade) and market-related events (e.g. prolonged market illiquidity, reduced fungibility of currencies, natural disasters or other 
catastrophes).

5.1.4 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 

at the measurement date. In absence of market participants, the most advantageous market to which the bank has access. The bank measures 
the fair value of fi nancial assets and liabilities using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if 
the transaction for that assets or liability takes place with suffi cient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

 If there is no quoted price in an active market bank uses carrying amount as fair value except for assets and liabilities measured at amortized 
cost.

5.2 Capital Management
 Regulatory Capital
 The bank's lead regulator, Nepal Rastra Bank, Central Bank of Nepal, sets and monitors capital requirements for the banking industry as a whole. The 

capital requirements of the lead regulator are based on the Basel III framework. The Bank has been granted approval by its lead regulator to adopt the 
standardized approaches to credit and operational risk management. The bank's regulatory capital comprises two tiers. Tier 1 capital, which includes 
ordinary share capital, share premiums, retained earnings, translation reserve after deductions for goodwill and other regulatory adjustments relating 
to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.

 Tier 2 Capital, which includes perpetual bonds, qualifying subordinated liabilities, collective impairment allowance (limited to those credit portfolios 
for which the standardized approach is used) and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealized gains and losses on equity instruments 
classifi ed as available for sale. Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. For example, the qualifying Tier 2 capital cannot exceed 
Tier 1 capital; and qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital. Other deductions from capital include the carrying 
amounts of investments in subsidiaries that are not included in the regulatory consolidation and certain other regulatory items. Banking operations 
are categorized as either trading book or non-trading book, and risk-weighted assets are determined according to specifi ed requirements that seek to 
refl ect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and exposures not recognized in the statement of fi nancial position.

 The bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confi dence and to sustain the future development of 
the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also recognized and the bank recognized the need to maintain a balance 
between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The bank 
and its individually regulated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements.
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Form No. 1 Capital Adequacy Table

 1. 1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES   Current Year
 a   Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk     109,172,157,254 
 b   Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk       11,141,000,197 
 c   Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk             93,605,341 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures  (Before adjustments of Pillar II)    120,406,762,792 
Adjustments under Pillar II  

SRP 6.4a (5) ALM policies & practices are not satisfactory, add 1% of net interest income to RWE            69,852,815 
SRP 6.4a (6) Add .....% of the total deposit due to insuffi cient Liquid Assets 0.00%
SRP 6.4a (7) Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 4 % of gross income.   3,228,066,043.40 
SRP 6.4a (9) Overall risk management policies and  precedures are not satisfactory. Add 3% of RWE   4,816,270,511.69 

SRP 6.4a (10) Answer the question SRP 6.4a (9) in SRP sheet                         -   
 Total Risk Weighted Exposures  (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II)    128,520,952,162 

 1.2 CAPITAL  Current Year
Core Capital (Tire I) 24,780,792,399.51 

a   Paid up Equity Share Capital  8,505,216,000.00
b Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares 5,432,712,000.00
c  Equity Share Premium  0.00
d  Proposed Bonus Equity Shares   
e  Statutory General Reserves    6,080,601,334.16
f  Retained Earnings  2,598,638,413.76
g  Unaudited current year cumulative profi t/(loss)   
h  Capital Redemption Reserve    2,300,000,000.00
i  Capital Adjustment Reserve 229,276.59
j  Dividend Equalization Reserves   
k  Other Free Reserve   
l  Less: Goodwill   

m  Less: Intangible Assets  
n  Less: Deferred Tax Assets  
o  Less: Fictitious Assets  
p  Less: Investment  in equity in licensed Financial Institutions     35,139,625.00
q  Less: Investment in equity of institutions with fi nancial interests        101,465,000.00
r  Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits         
s  Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments   
t  Less: Reciprocal crossholdings    
u  Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized  
v  Less: Other Deductions   

Adjustments under Pillar II  
 Less: Shortfall in Provision (6.4 a 1)                                  -   
 Less: Loans and facilities extended to Related Parties and Restricted lending (6.4 a 2)                                  -   
   

Supplementary Capital (Tier II)         488,662,324.94 
 a   Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share   
 b  Sub ordinated Term Debt 0.00
 c   Hybrid Capital Instruments     
 d  General Loan Loss Provision 1,060,131,424.91
 e   Exchange Equalization Reserve  109,048,240.34
 f   Investment Adjustment Reserve  8,047,698.00
 g  Assets Revaluation Reserve  
 h   Other Reserves  -688,565,038.31

 Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II)    25,269,454,724.45 
 1.3 Capital Adequacy Ratios  Current Year

Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 19.28%
 Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 19.66%
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5.3 Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
 
 5.3.1 Classification-Financial Assets
 When an entity fi rst recognizes a fi nancial asset, it classifi es it based on the entity’s business model for managing the asset and the asset’s 

contractual cash fl ow characteristics, as follows:
a. Amortized Cost—a fi nancial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash fl ows; and
ii. The contractual terms of the fi nancial asset give rise on specifi ed dates to cash fl ows that are solely payments of principal and interest 

on the principal amount outstanding.
b.  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—fi nancial assets are classifi ed and measured at fair value through other comprehensive 

income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash fl ows and selling fi nancial assets.
c.  Fair value through profit or loss—any fi nancial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned are measured at fair 

value through profi t or loss.
 When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing fi nancial assets it must reclassify all affected fi nancial assets.

 5.3.2 Classification of Financial Liabilities
 All fi nancial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for fi nancial liabilities at fair value through profi t or loss. Such liabilities include 

derivatives (other than derivatives that are fi nancial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities held 
for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profi t or loss.

5.4 Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information
 Bank has identifi ed segment on geographical basis. Bank has 10 regional offi ces across country and identifi ed them as geographical 

segments. Information about geographical segments is mentioned below. 

5.4.2  Information about  profit or loss, assets and liabilities
Figure in ‘million

 S.N  Particulars  Bhairahawa  Biratnagar  Birgunj  Dang  Dhangadhi  Janakpur  Kathmandu  Nepalgunj  Pokhara Rajbiraj  Total 
 a  Revenues from External customer              1,675 1,971       1,724         738            1,045          1,293            12,855              852 1,354 942     24,448 
 b  Inter Segment revenues                  22                68           28           -                  11               -                7,108                34             -   13       7,283 

 c  Net Revenue              1,697 2,039       1,752         738            1,056          1,293            19,962              886 1,354 954     31,731 

 d  Total interest revenue              1,588 1,736       1,556         685               854          1,161              3,007              802 1,313 902     13,604 

 e  Interest expense                241 340          258           68               113              66              5,518              113 176 74       6,966 
 f  Net Interest Revenue              1,285 1,334       1,235         555               679          1,033 (2,573)              627 1,075 766       6,015 
 g  Depreciation and amortisation                  13                16           12             5                11                8                  47                 8              9 7         134 

 h  Segment profit/(loss)                577 617          674         273               360             481                960              273 419 329       4,964 

 i 

 Entity's interest in the profit or 
loss of associates accounted for 
using equity method                  -                   -              -             -                   -                 -                    -                  -               -              -             -   

 j  Impairment of assets                  -                   -              -             -                   -                 -                    -                  -               -              -             -   
 k  Segment Assets              4,978 6,081       5,776 1,663            3,050          2,409          104,391           3,118 3,571 2,026   137,065 
 l  Segment liabilities              4,978 6,081       5,776 1,663            3,050          2,409          104,391           3,118 3,571 2,026   137,065 

5.4.3 Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
a.  Basis of Accounting
 All transactions between the reportable segments are accounted for using pre-determined transfer price.
b.  Nature of difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profits or losses and the Bank’s profit or loss before income tax
 There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profi t and the Bank’s profi t before income tax.
c.  Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset
 There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset.
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d.  Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss and the effect, if 
any

 No changes are made in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profi t or loss from prior periods.
e.  Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments
 No asymmetrical allocations are made to reportable segments.

5.4.4 Reconciliation of Reportable Segment's Revenue, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities 
(a)  Revenue

Total revenues for reportable segments 31,731,439,930 
Other revenues
Elimination of intersegment revenues (7,283,460,877)
Entity’s revenues 24,447,979,053 

 Note: Inter-segment Revenue consists of following items:
Interest 7,283,460,877 
Total 7,283,460,877 

(b)  Profit or loss
Total profit or loss for reportable segments            4,963,993,968  
Other profi t or loss
Elimination of intersegment profi ts
Unallocated amounts:
Profit before income tax 4,963,993,968   

(c)      Assets

Total assets for reportable segments 137,064,548,026 
Other assets
Unallocated amounts
Entity’s assets 137,064,548,026 

(d)      Liabilities

Total liabilities for reportable segments (137,064,548,026)
Other liabilities
Unallocated liabilities
Entity’s liabilities  (137,064,548,026)

5.4.5 Information about Product and Services

Revenue from each type of segment described in point no. 1(b) above 2074/75

 Region  

1 Bhairahawa 1,696,549,662 

2 Biratnagar 2,038,951,570 

3 Birgunj 1,751,983,754 

4  Dang 737,824,810 

5 Dhangadhi 1,056,403,602 

6 Janakpur 1,293,071,002 

7  Kathmandu 19,962,282,385 

8 Nepalgunj 885,681,984 

9 Pokhara 1,354,230,617 

10 Rajbiraj 954,460,546 
Total Revenue (including inter-segment revenue) 31,731,439,930 



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report72

ADBL

5.4.6 Information about Geographical Areas
Revenue from following geographical areas 2074/75

(a) Domestic          17,122,446,010 
 Province 1            2,083,368,220 
 Province 2            2,717,173,291 
 Province 3            6,742,469,918 
 Province 4            1,350,738,825 
 Province 5            2,866,835,236 

 Province 6               334,320,530 
 Province 7            1,027,539,990 

(b) Foreign  
 Total          17,122,446,010 

5.4.7 Information about Major Customer

Particular Revenue

N/A N/A

Total N/A

5.5 Share options and share based payment'
 The bank doesn't have a policy for share options to its employees. Similarly, during the year the bank has not made any payments or settlements by 

issuing new shares.

5.6 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
 Where the bank undertakes a possible liability to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for performance bonds or 

as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the bank’s transaction for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those 
are included in these fi nancial statements as contingent liabilities.

 Other contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers for bids or offers.

 Total contingent liabilities and commitments are as follows 
Particular Current Year Previous Year Opening Balance

Contingent Liabilities 2074/75 2073/74 2073/4/1
Acceptance and documentary Credit 883,032,771 126,154,868 79,772,523 
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061 51,214,838 
Forward Exchange Contracts
Guarantees 28,193,131,265 25,114,766,615 16,629,912,090 

Underwriting Commitments

Other Commitments 122,034,314 5,137,028 

Total 28,318,902,640 25,249,795,572 16,760,899,451 

5.7 Related Parties 
 5.7.1  Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party
 Fifty one percentages of the bank's shares has been held by Government of Nepal. As a result, the ultimate controlling party of the bank is Government 

of Nepal. In addition to share investment, Government of Nepal has invested in following equity and debt instruments.
Particulars Amount (Rs.)

6% Non Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares 5,432,712,000
6% Debenture 460,000,000



s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=
Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

12th Annual Report 73

ADBL

 Details of other transactions associated with Nepal Government are.
Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Youth self-employment fund 247,759,373
Rural agro loan 98,210,000
Small and cottage industry development committee 14,478,240
Relief Program 12,934,514 

 
 5.7.2 Transactions with Key Management Personnel
 There is no such transaction between company and the key management personnel other than the employee advance as per company’s internal 

policies.
 
 5.7.3 Key management Personnel Compensation
 Key management personnel compensation comprised the following:

Nature of Compensation Amount (Rs.) Remarks
Short-term employee benefi ts Rs.10,012,957 It includes salaries, allowances and Provident Fund of CEO and DGMs.
Post-employment benefi ts N/A Post employment benefi t not paid during the year
Other long-term benefi ts N/A Post employment benefi t not paid during the year
Termination Benefi ts N/A Termination Benefi ts not paid during the year.
Share-based payments N/A Bank has no such policy.

 Compensation of the bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefi ts and contributions to the post-employment defi ned 
benefi t plans. 

5.8 Merger and Acquisition 
 The bank's ultimate parent company is Government of Nepal. So, the decision related to merger and acquisition rest to with Government of Nepal. No 

any indication of merger and acquisition has been received from Government of Nepal.

5.9 Additional Disclosure of Non Consolidated Entities
 All subsidiaries and Associates are consolidated and presented under groups consolidated fi nancial statement

5.10 Events after Reporting date 
 An assistant level employee in branch Khajura of Nepalgunj region was found doing some fi nancial irregularity of Rs.6,557,157 which has been 

recovered in full from the concerned employee.
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5.11 Disclosure effect of Transaction from Previous GAAP to NFRS
5.11.1 Reconciliation of Equity

Particulars

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

No
te

 

As at 
01.04.2073

As at 
31.03.2074

(Date of Transition) (End of last period presented under 
previous GAAP)

Total equity under Previous GAAP 18,128,012,481                  21,785,673,053 

Adjustments under NFRS

Impairment of Loan and Advances -   -   

Fair value and employee benefi t accounting of staff loan -   -   

Lease accounting -   -   

Measurement of Investment securities at fair value 1 654,805,091 179,628,380 

Revaluation of properties and equipment -   -   

Recognition of investment property 2 192,857,982 312,104,309 

Amortization of debt securities issued -   -   

Deferred tax 3  - -

Defi ned benefi t obligation of employees -   -   

Goddwill/Bargain purchase gain -   -   

Interest income 4 1,030,710,967 916,356,077 

Proposed Cash Dividend 5 448,380,632 400,569,878 

Total Adjustment to equity 2,326,754,671 1,808,658,644 

Equity as per NFRS 20,454,767,152 23,594,331,698 
 
 Explanatory Notes
 Note-1: Measurement of investment securities at fair value

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Change in Equity 654,805,091 179,628,380 

 As per the policy of the bank, bank has classifi ed its fi nancial assets or liabilities as amoritzed cost, fair value through profi t or loss and fair value 
through other comprehensive income. Fair value change of fi nancial assets classifi ed as fair value thorugh other comprehensive income is recongnized 
in other comprehensive incomewhich impacts equity through fair value reserve of the bank

Financial Assets- Fair Value through Other comprehensive Income
Acquisition Cost 118,462,449 302,430,723 

Fair Value at year end 1,005,916,948 505,974,483 

Difference [Profi t/(Loss)] 887,454,499 203,543,760 

Deferred Tax Liability Created @ 30% 266,236,350 61,063,128 

Transfer to Fair Value Reserve [B] 621,218,149 142,480,632 

Reversal of Provision created for Investments as per NRB Directive No. 4 (Transferred to 
Regulatory Reserve) [C]

33,586,942 37,147,749

Total impact on Equity [A + B +C] 654,805,091 179,628,380 
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Note-2: Recognition of investment property

Particular As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 

Change in Equity 192,857,982 312,104,309 

The change is due to de-recognition of provision for Non Banking Assets created as per previous GAAP. The amount is arrived at as follows:

Provision for Investment properties created as per previous GAAP 192,857,982 312,104,309 

Total impact on Equity 192,857,982 312,104,309 

Note-3: Deferred tax

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 

Change in Equity - -

The change is due to de-recognition of Deferred Tax Asset as per previous GAAP and recognition of Deferred Tax Liability as per NFRS. The amount is arrived at as 
follows:

Deferred Tax Asset as per previous GAAP 17,948,210 34,536,896 

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) as per NFRS (Except for Deferred tax on actuarial loss, fair value of 
AFS and Investment property)

                                
17,948,210                         34,536,895 

Difference recognised in Equity  - -

Total impact on Equity - -

Note-4: Interest income

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 

Change in Equity 1,030,710,967 916,356,077 

The change is due to recognition of interest income on accrual basis. To give effect to accrual basis of accounting, the balance remaining in Interest Suspense A/c 
is transferred to Regulatory Reserve at year end. 

Interest Suspense recognised as per previous GAAP 1,030,710,967 916,356,077 

Recognised in Equity 1,030,710,967 916,356,077 

Total impact on Equity 1,030,710,967 916,356,077 

Subject to ADBL policy 3.13.1, the accured interest as on 31/03/2073 for the sum of Rs. 674,679,039 on loans and advances as per the previous GAAP has not 
been recognized.

Note-5: Proposed Cash Dividend

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 

Change in Equity 448,380,632 400,569,878 

Proposed Cash Dividend 448,380,632 400,569,878 

Recognised in Equity 448,380,632 400,569,878 

Total impact on Equity 448,380,632 400,569,878 
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5.11.2 Reconciliation of Profit or Loss

Particular  
 

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

No
te

s

For the year Ended     
31.03.2074

(the latest period presented 
under Previous GAAP)

Profit and Loss as per Previous GAAP   2,565,210,880 
Adjustment under NFRSs:  
Interest Income Customer 1    (114,354,890)
Interest Income Employee                      -   
Impairment of loan and advance 2      122,816,453 
Employees benefi t amortization under staff loan                      -   
Defi ned benefi t obligation of employee 3      401,108,093 
Operating lease expense                      -   
Amortisation expense of debt securities                      -   
Other operating Income  
Interest expenses                      -   
Depreciation and Amortization                      -   
Provisionon NBA  written back  
Share issue expense charged to equity                      -   
Investment allowance under previous GAAP written back                      -   
Other : Additional Deferred Tax Income recognised 4                      -
Total Adjustment to Profit and Loss      409,569,656 
Profi t and Loss under NFRS   2,974,780,536 
Other Comprehensive Income 5    (879,845,610)
Total Comprehensive Income under NFRS    2,094,934,926 

Explanatory Notes
Note-1:Interest income
 The interest income is decreased by Rs. 114,354,890 due to recognition of interest income on accrual basis.

Note-2:Reversal of impairment of loans and other losses
 The profi t has increased by Rs. 122,816,453 due to the reversal of the provision made for Investment and Non Banking assets.

Note-3:Defined benefit obligation of employee
 The personnel expense has decreased by Rs. 401,108,093 due to recognition of actuarial loss on other comprehensive income.

Note-4: Additional Deferred Tax Income recognized
 No any difference in deferred tax income/expense

Note-5: Other Comprehensive Income
 Statement of Other Comprehensive Income was not required to be prepared under previous GAAP. The same needs to be prepared under NFRS only. 

The effect of following items are included in other comprehensive income:
Particular Amount (Rs.)

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value (683,910,739)

 Actuarial losses on defi ned benefi t plans (401,108,093)

 Income tax relating to above items 205,173,222 

Total decrease in profit (879,845,610)
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Explanatory Notes
Note-1: Due From Nepal Rastra Bank

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change           (17,953,817)           (36,985,126)
Interest accrued on NRB bonds are reclassifi eds as Investment

Note-2: Loans and Advance to Customer

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change        4,590,815,318        4,977,860,797 
Loans and advance to customer has increased due to reclassifi cation of accrued interest on it.

Note-3: Investment securities

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change           938,995,257           277,676,636 
Investment securities has increased due to cumulative effect of following items:
Fair Value of Investment securities        1,005,916,948           505,974,483 
Cost of Investment securities           118,462,449           302,430,723 
Increse due to fair value change           887,454,499           203,543,760 
Interest accrued on Investment regrouped in Investment             17,953,817             36,985,126 
Reversal of Provision for Investment created as per previous GAAP                          33,586,941   37,147,751
Total           938,995,257           277,676,636 

Note-4: Investment property

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change           192,827,508           312,104,309 
Investment property is increased due to de-recognition of Provision for Non Banking Asset created as per previous GAAP. The same used to be deducted from the 
balance of Investment Property as per previous GAAP.

Note-5: Deferred tax assets

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change           (17,948,210)           (34,536,896)
Deferred tax assets is derecognised as Deferred Tax Liability is created as per NFRS.

Note-6: Other assets

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change      (3,560,073,878)      (4,061,504,721)
Other assets has increased due to reclassifi cation of Non Banking assets to other assets

Note 7: Deferred tax liabilities

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change           248,288,140             26,526,233 
Deferred tax assets is derecognised and Deferred Tax Liability is created as per NFRS.

Note-8: Other liabilities

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change         (448,380,632)         (400,569,878)
Reclass of proposed cash dividend from other liabilites  to Retained Earnings
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Note-9: Share capital

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change      (1,181,280,000)      (1,417,536,000)
Share Capital has decreased due to reclass of proposed bonus shares from share capital to retained earnings and share premium

Note-10: Share premium

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change                           -             540,826,597 
Share Premium has increased due to reclass of share capital (share premium used for issuing bonus shares) to share Premium.

Note-11: Retained earnings

Particular As at 01.04.2073 As at 31.03.2074
Net Change 2,974,340,814 3,048,108,489
Retained earnings has increased due to cumulative effect following items:

Reversal of DTA created as per previous GAAP and creation of DTL as per NFRS

Reclass of proposed bonus shares from Share capital to Retained Earnings    1,181,280,000 876,709,403 
Share Capital has decreased due to reclass of proposed bonus shares from share capital 
to retained earnings.        448,380,632        400,569,878

Investment Allowance reversed          33,586,941          37,147,751
Effect on Retain Earning due to Recclassifi cation of personnel cost in PL and OCI 
component          69,576,083        401,108,093

Transfer from Retain Earnings to Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive 4(3)        (69,576,083)     (401,108,093)

Reversal of Deferred Tax Reserve created as per erstwhile NRB Directive          17,948,210          34,536,896 

Regulatory Adjustments    1,293,145,032    1,699,144,562

Total    2,974,340,814    3,048,108,489 

Note-12: Reserves

Particular  As at 01.04.2073  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change           533,693,857         (362,740,441)
Reserves has increased due to cumulative effect of following items:
Fair Value Reserve           621,218,149           142,480,632 
Actuarial Gain Reserve           (69,576,083)         (470,684,176)
Reversal of Deferred Tax Reserve           (17,948,210)           (34,536,896)
Total           533,693,857         (362,740,441)
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5.11.4 Effect of NFRS adoption for statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Particulars

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

No
te

s

For the year ended 31.03.2074  (the latest period presented under previous GAAP)

Previous GAAP Effect of Transition to NRFS Amount as per NFRS

Interest income 1               11,324,507,576 (114,354,890) 11,210,152,686 

Interest expense                 4,224,871,172 -   4,224,871,172 

Net interest income                 7,099,636,404 (114,354,890) 6,985,281,514 

Fee and commission income                    939,207,607 -   939,207,607 
Fee and commission expense 2                        3,005,517 893,213 3,898,730 

Net fee and commission income                    936,202,090 (893,213) 935,308,877 

Net interest, fee and commission income                 8,035,838,494 (115,248,103) 7,920,590,392 
Net trading income 3                      33,484,177 104,284,094 137,768,271 
Other operating income 4                    112,191,811 395,217,643 507,409,454

Total operating income                 8,181,514,482 384,253,634 8,565,768,116 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 5                    759,483,501 (122,816,453) 636,667,048

Net operating income                 7,422,030,981 507,070,087 7,929,101,069

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 6                 3,611,530,886 (401,108,093) 3,210,422,793

Other operating expenses 7                    686,113,941 606,787 686,720,728

Depreciation & Amortisation                    153,777,205 -   153,777,205 

Operating Profit                 2,970,608,950 907,571,393 3,878,180,343 

Non operating income 8                    769,438,989 (499,501,737) 269,937,252 

Non operating expense                        3,397,278 -   3,397,278 

Profit before income tax                 3,736,650,661 408,069,656 4,144,720,317

Income tax expense                 1,171,439,780 - 1,171,439,780 

Current Tax                 1,188,028,466 1,188,028,466 
Deferred Tax 9 (16,588,686) - (16,588,686)

Profit for the year                 2,565,210,880 408,069,656 2,973,280,536

Other comprehensive income 10 (879,845,610) (879,845,610)

Total Comprehensive                 2,565,210,880 (471,775,954) 2,093,434,926 

Explanatory Notes 
Note-1: Interest income 

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 
Net Change                                (114,354,890)

Interest income is decreased due to cumulative effect of following items:

 As at 31.03.2074 

Accounting of Interest income on accrual basis                                (114,354,890)

Recognition of interest income on staff loan

Total                                (114,354,890)
Note-2 and 7: Fees and Commission Expense and Other Operating Expenses

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 

Net Change                                         893,213 

Due to Reclassifi cation and Regrouping.
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Note-3, 4 and 8 : Net Trading Income, Other Operating Income and Non Operating Income

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 

Net Change                                  499,501,737 

Due to Reclassifi cation and Regrouping.

Note-5: Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 

Net Change                                (122,816,453)

Impairment charge for loans and other losses is decreased due to de-recognition of provision created for downward movement in Financial Assets.

Note-6: Personnel Expenses

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 

Net Change                                (401,108,093)

The personnel expenses has decreased by Rs. 401,108,093 due to recognition of Acturial loss on other comprehensive income.

Note-9: Deferred Tax

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 

Net Change                                                    - 
Deferred Tax Income is increased due to recognition of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability as per NFRS and de-recognition of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability as per previous 
GAAP.

Note-10: Other comprehensive income

Particular  As at 31.03.2074 

Net Change                                (879,845,610)
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income was not required to be prepared under previous GAAP. The same needs to be prepared under NFRS only. The effect of 
following items are included in other comprehensive income:

 Amount (Rs.)

Losses from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value                                (683,910,739)

 Actuarial losses on defi ned benefi t plans                                (401,108,093)

 Income tax relating to above items                                  205,173,222 

Total                                (879,845,610)

5. Effect of NFRSs adoption for statement of cash flows

Particulars

Ex
pl

an
at

or
y 

No
te

For the year ended 31.03.2074 (the latest period presented under 
previous GAAP)

 Previous GAAP Effect of Transition to NFRSs  Amount as per NFRSs 

Net cash fl ows from operating activities 1     4,833,936,401   (3,879,173,581)         954,762,820 
Net cash fl ows from investing activities 1      (582,476,525)   (2,406,506,019)    (2,988,982,544)
Net cash fl ows from fi nancing activities 1        701,717,376      (104,559,411)         597,157,965 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent  4,953,177,252  (6,390,239,011) (1,437,061,759) 

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the period 1   10,659,755,745    3,029,514,087    13,689,269,833 

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period    15,612,932,997   (3,360,724,924)    12,252,208,074 

Explanatory Notes
Note-1
The changes are due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation of certain items while preparing Cash Flow Statement under NFRS.
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6.  Other Disclosures
 6.1 Corporate Social Responsibility
 As per the NRB Circular Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi./Niti/Partipatra/Kakhagha/11/073/74 on the Corporate Social Responsibility, the Bank has allocated 1% of the 

net profi t of current fi scal year. The amount allocated for corporate social responsibility reserve is NPR 35,813,444 and NPR 24,152,202 respectively 
for current year and previous year. The bank has expensed Rs 950,268.79 for CSR and equivalent amount has been transferred to retained earnings 
through Statement of Change in Equity.

6.2  Staff Training and Development Fund
 As per the NRB Circular Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi./Niti/Partipatra/Kakhaga/10/073/74 4ka the bank shall spend 3% of the total personnel expenses of preceding 

year on staff training and development. Further if such amount could not be spent, short amount shall be credited to staff training and development 
fund which shall be spent in the next year. Accordingly bank has spent NPR 70,389,126.20 during FY 2074/75 against mandatory requirement of NPR 
99,377,942.64. Hence NPR 28,988,816.44 has been credited to Staff training and development fund. 

6.3  Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
 At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract liability (NDF) was of Rs. 5,896,260,000.00. The bank has a 

policy to maintain a square-off position on such derivative contracts.

6.4  Dividend 
 Bank has proposed 6% stock dividend and 15.053% cash dividend for equity shareholders and 6% preference dividend for preference shareholders 

by the decision of board of directors meeting dated 2075.09.27. It will be distributed to shareholders after approval from Nepal Rastra Bank and 
annual general meeting of the bank.

6.5  Fair Value of land and building
 Fair value of land is Rs. 7,715,334,026 and that of building is Rs. 1,063,160,355 as on 32/03/2075.
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 Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
Ramshahpath Kathmandu
Unaudited Financial Results (Quarterly)
Fourth Quarter ended of Fiscal Year 2074/75

Rs. in '000'

Statement of Financial Position  This Quarter Ending  Previous Quarter Ending  Corresponding Previous Quarter 
Ending 

Assets  Group  Bank  Group  Bank  Group  Bank 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 3,926,384 3,899,693 3,244,971 3,242,528 3,697,859 3,695,416 
Due From NRB and Placements with BFIs 16,353,760 16,351,260 11,251,474 11,248,974 21,605,917 21,603,417 
Loan and Advances 99,866,016 99,866,016 99,327,603 99,327,603 92,426,799 92,426,799 
Investment Securities 11,815,084 11,812,963 8,053,638 8,027,270 6,356,936 6,330,567 
Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates 437,688 101,465 417,269 101,465 356,012 101,465 
Property and Equipment 1,134,065 1,130,774 1,205,962 1,202,671 1,108,994 1,105,704 
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 131,205 131,205 54,504 54,504 6,101 6,101 
Other Assets 6,559,867 6,555,250 9,221,275 9,216,658 7,731,701 7,727,084 
Total Assets 140,224,069 139,848,626 132,776,696 132,421,672        133,290,320 132,996,554 
Capital and Liabilities       
Paid up Capital 13,937,928 13,937,928 13,937,928 13,937,928 13,937,928 13,937,928 
Reserve and Surplus 17,101,852 16,734,408 16,333,954 15,986,353 14,571,650 14,283,550 
Deposits 105,006,497 105,006,497 97,105,612 97,105,612 99,816,272 99,816,272 
Borrowings 556,923 556,923 611,936 611,936 667,933 667,933 
Bond and Debenture 460,000 460,000 920,000 920,000 920,000 920,000 
Other Liabilities and Provisions 3,160,869 3,152,869 3,867,265 3,859,843 3,376,537 3,370,871 
Total Capital and Liabilities 140,224,069 139,848,626 132,776,696 132,421,672        133,290,320 132,996,554 

Statement of Profit or Loss
 Up to this Quarter  Up to Previous Quarter  Up to Corresponding Previous Year Quarter 

 Group  Bank  Group  Bank  Group  Bank 
Interest Income 13,769,004 13,768,167 9,938,037 9,937,409 11,435,528 11,434,767 
Interest Expenses 6,966,158 6,966,158 5,161,385 5,161,385 4,224,871 4,224,871 
Net Interest Income 6,802,846 6,802,009 4,776,652 4,776,024            7,210,657 7,209,896 
Fee and commission Income 355,523 355,523 234,226 234,226 336,024 336,024 
Fee and commission Expenses 1,029 1,029 1,029 1,029                           -   -   
Net Fee and commission Income 354,495 354,495 233,198 233,198 336,024 336,024 
Other Operating Income 798,042 798,042 598,531 598,531 748,860 748,860 
Total Operating Income 7,955,382 7,954,546 5,608,380 5,607,753            8,295,541 8,294,780 
Impairment charge/(reversal) for Loans and Other Losses (2,464) (2,464) 293,812 293,812 (55,964) (55,964)
Net Operating Income 7,957,846 7,957,010 5,314,568 5,313,941            8,351,505 8,350,744 
Personnel Expenses 2,836,296 2,833,643 2,636,658 2,634,669 3,430,081 3,427,429 
Other Operating Expenses 867,709 867,324 481,599 481,310 843,282 842,897 
Operating Profit 4,253,841 4,256,042 2,196,311 2,197,961            4,078,141 4,080,418 
Non operating Income/Expense 274,686 274,686 157,233 157,233 766,041 766,041 
Profi t Befor Tax 4,528,527 4,530,728 2,353,543 2,355,194 4,844,182 4,846,459 
Income Tax 1,453,506 1,453,506 628,352 628,352 1,188,028 1,188,028 
Profit/(Loss) for the Period 3,075,021 3,077,222 1,725,191 1,726,842            3,656,154 3,658,431 
Other Comprehensive Income (555,241) (635,461) 206,548 146,747 (620,528) (908,612)
Total Comprehensive Income 2,519,781 2,441,762 1,931,739 1,873,588            3,035,626 2,749,819 
Share of Non Controlling Interes(NCI) on Profi t of Subisidiary (156) -   (117)  (162)  
Total Comprehensive Income after share of NCI 2,519,937 2,441,762 1,931,856 1,873,588            3,035,788 2,749,819 
Distributable Profit       
Net profi t/ (Loss) as per Profi t or Loss 3,075,021 3,077,222 1,725,191 1,726,842 3,656,154 3,658,431 
Add/Less: Regulatory Adjustment as per NRB Directive 596,069 596,069 61,545 61,545 (1,109,800) (1,109,800)
Free Profit/ (Loss) after Regulatory Adjustments 3,671,091 3,673,292 1,786,736 1,788,387            2,546,354 2,548,631 
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Ratios       
Capital Fund to RWA 19.91% 20.18% 19.54% 20.76% 19.50% 20.41%
Non Performing Loan (NPL) to Total Loan (As per NRB 
Directive) 3.19% 3.19% 3.49% 3.49% 4.60% 4.60%
Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL (As per NRB Directive) 114.87% 114.87% 128.35% 128.35% 105.92% 105.92%
Cost of Funds 7.38% 7.38% 7.15% 7.15% 5.74% 5.74%
Credit to Deposit Ratio ( As per NRB Directive) 77.52% 77.52% 79.13% 79.13% 62.39% 62.39%
Base Interest Rate 11.73% 11.73% 12.72% 12.72% 11.27% 11.27%
Basic Earning Per Share 39.36 39.36 24.20 24.20 31.59 31.59 
Diluted Earning Per Share 39.36 39.36 24.20 24.20 31.59 31.59 

Notes to NFRS Compliant Financial Statements as per NRB Circular No. Ba. Bi.Ni.Bi/Niti/Paripatra/KaKhaGha/23/074/075
1.  The above fi gures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulators/Statutory Auditors.
2.  On implementation of NFRS, the previous fi gures have been revised, wherever necessary in accordance with NFRS Compliant Financial Statement 

Format provided by NRB and in accordance with the principles and policies adopted by the bank in accordance with NFRS.
3.  Personnel Expenses include provision for employee bonus calculated at 8% of profi t before bonus and tax.
4.  The taxation shown in NFRS Compliant Financial Statement is as per Quarterly Financial Statements of NRB Directive no. 4.
5.  Group Financial Statement includes the Financial Statements of Agricultural Development Bank Limited, Gobar Gas Company (subsidiary-83.96% 

holding), Kosh Bewasthapan Company(subsidiary-92.89% holding) and Sana Kishan Bikash Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited(associate-22% 
holding).

Segmental Reporting
The bank has identifi ed its segments on the basis of its regional offi ces. The Bank evaluates the perfomance of its segments before tax.

(Rs in 000')
 Particulars  Segment Assets  Segment Liabilities  Segment Revenue  Segment Expenses  Segment Results 

 Biratnagar 13,935,689 6,581,120 1,734,122               1,061,625 465,011 
 Bhairahawa 12,062,512 5,477,887 1,569,066                  948,216 429,021 
 Birgunj 11,617,140 6,288,604 1,569,782                  870,410 485,460 
 Dang 5,077,666 1,800,378 557,048                  295,853 181,050 
 Dhangadhi 6,370,108 3,217,929 815,885                  442,193 259,487 
 Janakpur 8,681,609 2,263,830 1,096,190                  595,533 345,530 
 Nepalgunj 6,111,165 3,399,266 701,055                  396,812 211,674 
 Pokhara 10,080,021 3,866,663 1,288,157                  826,531 317,519 
 Rajbiraj 5,734,061 2,004,733 884,721                  494,413 269,303 
 Kathmandu 60,178,658 74,229,178 12,279,241             12,032,952 113,169 
 Total 139,848,626              109,129,589 22,495,267          17,964,539 3,077,222 

Reconciliation of Net profi t of Financial Statement as per NRB Directive No. 4 and NFRS Compliant Financial Statement
 (Rs in 000')

 Particulars  This Quarter 
ending  

 Previous Quarter 
Ending 

 Corresponding Previous Year Quarter 
Ending 

 Profi t after Tax as per NRB Directive No. 4 3,673,292 1,788,387 2,548,631 
 Adjustments:    
 Interest Income on Loan and advances to customers and staffs a (77,792)  250,302 110,260 
 Reversal of Provision for Possible Losses created as per NRB 
Directives (1,144,820) 84,501 712,773 
 Reversal of Loan Impairment as per NFRS provided (114,875) (396,348) (20,771)
 Net Gain/Loss on Acturial Valuation 741,417 -   307,538 
 Profi t after Tax as per NFRS Compliant Financial Statement 3,077,222 1,726,842 3,658,431 
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Agricultural development bank Limited
Comparison of Un-audited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2074/2075 

Rs. in '000'

Statement of Financial Position As per unaudited 
Financial 
Statement

As per Audited 
Financial 
Statement

Variance Reasons for Variance

Assets In amount In %

Cash and cash equivalent 3,899,693 11,227,274 7,327,580 187.90 Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Due from NRB and placements with BFIs 16,351,260 8,270,667 (8,080,593) (49.42) Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Loan and advances 99,866,016 100,525,112 659,096 0.66 Variance is due to change in impairment provision and 
reclassifi cation of acrued interest receivable as a part of loans 
and advances.

Investments Securities 11,812,963 12,246,645 433,683 3.67 Variance is due to change in fair valuation of Financial Assets- 
Held for Trading and Financial Assets- Available for Sale

Investment in subsidiaris and associates 101,465 98,224 (3,241) (3.19) Variance is due to the impairment of subsidiary Gobar Gas 
Company.

Property and Equipment 1,130,774 1,213,597 82,824 7.32 Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Goodwill and intangible assets 131,205 50,012 (81,194) (61.88) Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Other assets 6,555,250 1,788,083 (4,767,167) (72.72) Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Total Assets 139,848,626 135,419,615 (4,429,012) (3.17)  

Capital and Liabilities      

Paid up Capital 13,937,928 13,937,928 -   -    

Reserves and surplus 16,734,408 12,520,377 (4,214,032) (25.18) Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
1. Change in fair valuation of Financial Assets- Held for Trading 
and Financial Assets- Available for Sale
2. Change in Deferred Tax Liabilities
3. Creation of Defi ned Benefi t Obligation as per Acturial 
Valuation
4. Recognition of Interest income on accrual basis of accounitng
5. Reversal of Deferred Tax Reserve created for Deferred Tax 
Asset as per  NRB Directives
6. Reversal of Investment Adjustment Reserve created @ 2% 
7. Reversal of Provision of NBA created as per NRB Directives.

Deposits 105,006,497 104,216,460 (790,037) (0.75) Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Borrowings 556,923 1,107,491 550,567 98.86 Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Bond and Debenture 460,000 460,000 -   -    

Other liabilities and provisions 3,152,869 3,177,360 24,490 0.78 Variance is due to following reasons:
1. Creation of Defi ned Benefi t Obligation as per Actuarial 
valuation
2. Change in Deferred Tax Liabilities
3. Change in Provision for Staff bonus
4. Re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Total Capital and Liabilities 139,848,626 135,419,615 (4,429,012) (3.17)  
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Statement of Profit or Loss
As per unaudited 

Financial 
Statement

As per Audited 
Financial 
Statement

Variance
Reasons for Variance

In amount In %

Interest income
13,768,167 13,603,752 

(164,416) (1.19)
Variance is due change in interest income to be recognised on 
accrual basis of accounting

Interest expense 6,966,158 6,966,286 128 0.00  

Net interest income 6,802,009 6,637,466 (164,543) (2.42)  

Fee and commission income 355,523 949,765 594,242 167.15 Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Fee and commission expense 1,029 6,056 5,027 488.75 Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Net fee and commission income 354,495 943,710 589,215 166.21  

Other operating income
798,042 234,109 (563,932) (70.66)

Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
1. change in fair valuation of Financial Assets- Held for Trading 
2. Re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Total operaing income 7,954,546 7,815,285 (139,261) (1.75)  

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and 
other losses (2,464) (822,353) (819,889) 33,276.86 

Variance is due to change in impairment provision

Net operating income 7,957,010 8,637,638 680,628 8.55  

Personnel expenses

2,833,643 3,060,562 226,919 8.01 

Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
1. Recognition of personnel expenses on the basis of acturial 
valuation
2. Change in Staff Bonus

Other operating expenses 867,324 844,248 (23,076) (2.66) Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Operating profit 4,256,042 4,732,827 476,785 11.20  

Non operating income/expense 274,686 231,505 (43,181) (15.72) Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassifi cation

Profi t before tax 4,530,728 4,964,332 433,604 9.57  

Income tax
1,453,506 1,522,008 68,502 4.71 

Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
1. Change in amount of current year income tax expense
2. Change in amount of Deferred Tax Liability

Profit /(loss) for the period 3,077,222 3,442,324 365,102 11.86  

Other comprehensive income

(635,461) (177,781) 457,680 (72.02)

Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
1. Change in fair valuation of Fiancial Assets classifi ed as 
Available for Sale
2. Acturial gains/lossess on Defi ned Benefi t Plans.

Total comprehensive income 2,441,762 3,264,543 822,781 34  

Distributable Profit      

Net profi t/(loss) as per profi t or loss 3,077,222 3,442,324 365,102 11.86  As a result of the above reasons.

Add/Less: Regulatory adjustment as per NRB 
Directive 596,069 (1,768,020) (2,364,089) (396.61)

Variance  due to change in recognition of NRB regulatory 
reserve.

Free profit/(loss) after regulatory 
adjustments 3,673,292 1,674,304 (1,998,987) (54.42)  
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Major Indicators

Particulars Indicators
Previous GAAP NFRS

2070/71 2071/72 2072/73 2073/74 2074/75

Net Profi t to Total Revenue Ratio Percentage 13.95 25.19 20.00 18.08            22.91 

Earnings per Share Rs. 35.19 78.83 52.79 31.59            36.64 

Market price per Share Rs. 756.00 432.00 768.00 435.00               314 

Price Earning Ratio Ratio 16.03 5.48 14.55 13.77              8.57 

Equity Dividend on Equity Share Capital Percentage 15.79 15.79 20 20                   6 

Cash Dividend on Equity Percentage 8.79 0.79 1.05 1.05          15.053 

Interest Income to Loan and Advances Percentage 13.04 12.72 12.09 12.55            13.02 

Employee Expenses to Total Operating Expense Percentage 42.19 42.28 42.47 39.53            28.14 

Interest on Total Deposit and Borrowings Percentage 6.06 4.26 3.98 4.43              6.63 

Exchange Fluctuation Income to Total Income Percentage 1.20 1.62 2.13 0.97              0.06 

Employee Bonus to Total Employee Expenditure Percentage 4.81 11.90 9.11 9.02            14.10 

Net Profi t to Loan and Advances Percentage 2.43 4.83 3.17 2.91              3.29 

Net Profi t to Total Assets Percentage 1.76 3.12 2.32 2.15              2.54 

Total Loan to Deposit Percentage 94.80 93.77 95.46 92.90          100.26 

Total Operating Expense to Total Assets Percentage 9.10 6.74 6.39 7.02              8.03 

Capital Adequacy of Risk Weighted Assets       

Core Capital Percentage 12.49 15.17 15.19 18.61 19.28

Supplementary Capital Percentage 2.44 1.99 1.99 1.80 0.38

Total Capital Fund Percentage 14.93 17.16 17.18 20.41 19.66

Liquidity Ratio Ratio 30.43 28.74 23.33 31.18 29.15

Non Performing Loan to Total Loan Percentage 5.46 5.35 4.36 4.60              3.41 

Base Rate Percentage    11.27            11.73 

Spread Rate Percentage 6.24 6.97 7.15 5.87              5.46 

Book Networth Rs.'000 6,597,183 9,674,212 11,691,212 16,363,997   26,458,305 

Total Share (Ordinary) Number  32,240,000  39,376,000  39,376,000  70,876,800   85,052,160 

Total Employee Number           2,909           2,739           2,430           2,632            2,455 
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt ePsf] nfe+fZf 3f]if0ff tyf ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg :jLs[lt k|fKt kqsf ;DjGwdf o; a}+ssf] ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] hjfkmM 

-!_ cGt/zfvf lx;fa ldnfg x'g afFsL /sdsf] lx;fa ldnfg u/L ;f]sf] k|ult ljj/0f cfjlws ?kdf x/]s ^÷^ 
dlxgfdf ;f]sf] oyfy{ ljj/0f ;lxt g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, a}+s ;'k/Lj]If0f ljefu, u}/ :ynut OsfO{df k]z ug{ 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5 .

-@_ l:y/ ;DklQsf]  lgoldt ef}lts k/LIf0f ;DkGg u/L cfjZos ljj/0f cBfjlws ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ 
lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5  .

-#_ sd{rf/L ;fk6L lx;fasf] n]vfÍg ubf{ g]kfn n]vfdfg !( n] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd Deferred Employee 

Expenditure u0fgf ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5  .

-$_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf cGo s}lkmotx? k"0f{ ?kn] ;'wf/ ug]{ tyf To:tf s}lkmotx? k'gM bf]xf]l/g 
glbg] Joj:yf ldnfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5  .

-%_ g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg @)&% sf] lgb]{zg g+= !) sf] ;DaGwdf hfgsf/L eof] .
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] 
pklgod -@_ ;Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rL !% adf]lhdsf] ljj/0f

!=  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M dfly ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5
@=  n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M k|:t't k|ltj]bgsf] ;DalGwt zLif{sdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .
#=  n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, OSjL6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g tyf ;Da4 

cg';"rLx? k|:t't k|ltj]bgsf] ;DalGwt zLif{sdf pNn]v ul/Psf] .
$=  sfg'gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
 a}+ssf tkm{af6 tyf a}+ssf lj?4 k/]sf d'2fx? 

-s_ ;dLIff cfly{s jif{df a}+ssf lj?4df ljleGg cbfntdf ljleGg ldltdf $^ j6f d'2f bfo/ eO{ ljrf/flwg 
cj:yfdf /x]sf] 5 . ;fy} ;f] cjlwdf a}+sn] C0f c;"nL ;DaGwdf ^ j6f d'2f C0f c;"nL Gofoflws/0fdf bfo/ 
eO{ ljrf/flwg cj:yfdf /x]sf] 5 .

-v_ a}+ssf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f  jf kmf}hbf/L 
ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf d'2f bfo/ ePsf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf d'2f bfo/ ePsf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0fM
-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/sf ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff . z]o/ sf/f]af/df x'g] ptf/ 

r9fj v'Nnf ahf/n] k|ltkflbt u/]sf] d"No tyf dfGotf cg'?k x'g] ePsfn] o; ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff 
t6:y /x]sf] .

-v_ ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf a}+ssf] sf/f]af/ ePsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd z]o/ d"Nosf] 
;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ ePsf] lbg ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM

ljj/0f cflZjg d;fGt kf}if d;fGt r}q d;fGt cfiff9 d;fGt
clwstd d"No    $&@ $%* $@# #*@
Go"gtd d"No $!* $)) @*# @((
clGtd d"No $$( $@) ##& #!$
sf/f]af/ ;+Vof $,%$& #,%&! #,%!( #,!&&
sf/f]af/ ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof ()%,($* ^^$,#^& %##,!*@ ^##,@$#
sf/f]af/ lbg %^ %& %^ ^#

^=  ;d:of / r'gf}tLM
-s_  cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL 

-!_ rfn' cf=j=df= ;Dk"0f{ sfof{nox?df Core Banking System h8fg ug]{ . 
-@_ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg sfof{nonfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg' kg]{ .
-#_ hgzlQm cfk"lt{ / kl/rfngdf ;'wf/ NofO{ hgzlQm Joj:yfkgnfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg' kg]{ .
-$_ cGt/zfvf lx;fa le8fg sfo{nfO{ yk k|efjsf/L agfpg' kg]{ .
-%_ pRr ;+rfng nfut .
-^_ Aofhb/ cGt/ Joj:yfkg .
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-v_  afXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL
-!_ lgIf]ksf] Aofhb/df cgk]lIft j[l4 nufotsf sf/0f shf{ lj:tf/ tyf ;du| ljQLo Joj:yfkgdf k/]sf] 

k|efj .
-@_ j}b]lzs ljk]|if0f cfk|jfx .
-#_ t/ntfsf] cefj .
-$_ cfly{s j[l4b/ .
-%_ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? aLrsf] k|lt:kwf{ .

-u_ /0fgLlt
-!_ ;+rfng ultljlwx?df ;|f]tsf] clwstd kl/rfng ug]{ .
-@_ nufgL lj:tf/ tyf lgIf]k ;+sngsf] nflu gofF If]qx?sf] klxrfg ug]{ .
-#_ ;do ;fIf]k k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ;]jfx?sf] klxrfg ug]{ / ;+rfng ug]{ .
-$_ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lg/Gt/ cfjZos tflnd pknAw u/fpg] .
-%_ nfut tyf cGo vr{x? sd ug{] pkfox? cjnDag ug]{ .

&=  ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M
 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] pRr:t/ sfod /fVg g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] ;'zf;g ;DaGwL Joj:yfnfO{ k"0f{kfngf 

ul/Psf] 5 . a}+s ;~rfns tyf Joj:yfkgn] cfkm\gf z]o/wgLx?, ;a{;fwf/0f, lgIf]kstf{ tyf ;Dk"0f{ ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] 
lxt ;+/If0f ug{sf] nflu a}+sn] ;b}a ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod ug]{ tkm{ k|lta4 /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfkl/If0f 
tyf lg/LIf0f ljefunfO{ k|efjsf/L agfOPsf] 5 . a}+ssf] ;+rfnsx? k|efjsf/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] af/]df hfgsf/ 
/x]sf 5g\ . ;+rfns ;ldltdf lgoldt?kdf ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf ljifox?nfO{ ;Daf]wg ug]{ sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 .

 ljleGg hf]lvdx?sf] Joj:yfkg ug{sf] nflu ;DklQ tyf bfloTj Joj:yfkg pk;ldlt -ALCO_ / shf{ k|efu 
Joj:yfkg pk;ldlt -LPMC_ sf] a}7sx? lgolt ?kdf a;L ;f]xL cg';f/ hf]lvdx?sf] Joj:yfkg tyf Go"gLs/0fsf] 
sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . a}+sn] k"FhL kof{Kttfsf] d"Nof+sg ug{ ICAAP CELL u7g u/L hf]lvd klxrfg tyf Joj:yfkg 
sfo{ eO/x]sf] 5 . ;fy}, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s lgoldt ?kdf a;L ;ldltsf ;Dk"0f{ sfd sfo{jfxLx? Kf/blz{?kdf 
;+rfng ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

*= ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf ljj/0fx?df aL; k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L km/s ;DaGwL ljj/0f 
 gePsf] .
(= cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df ePsf ljz]if 36gf tyf kl/l:yltsf] ljj/0f
 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df a}+ssf] s'g} ljz]if 36gf tyf kl/l:ylt ;[hgf ePsf] 5}g .
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cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm Pj+ kfl/>lds 
/ ;]jf zt{ ;DjGwdf .

cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{sf nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ;DaGwL k|:tfj pk/ 5nkmn eO{ a}+s tyf ljQLo 
;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, @)&# sf] bkmf ^@ pk–bkmf -!_ adf]lhd cfly{s jif{ ;dfKt ePsf] $ dlxgfleq n]vfk/LIf0f u/fpg' 
kg]{ ;DaGwL Joj:yf /x]sf]] ;f]sf nflu sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !^% sf] v08 -3_ adf]lhd n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltaf6 
l;kmfl/z ;fy k]z ePsf] dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{nosf] k=;=M @)&%÷&^,r+=g=@$# ldlt @)&%÷!!÷)& sf] kqaf6 a}+ssf] 
cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L k|e'/fd e08f/L / rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L lago k|sfz >]i7nfO{ 
n]vfk/LIfsdf lgo'Qm ug{ dxfn]vfk/LIfssf] sfof{noaf6 n]vfk/LIf0f P]g, @)$* sf] bkmf & sf] pkbkmf -@_ adf]lhd 
k/fdz{ k|fKt eP d'tfljs a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf P]g, @)&# sf] bkmf ^#, n]vfk/LIf0f P]g, @)$* sf] bkmf & sf] pkbkmf 
-@_ / a}+ssf] lgodfjnLsf] lgod !* adf]lhd b]xfo adf]lhdsf] ;]jf, zt{ / ;'ljwfx? sfod x'g] u/L rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L 
k|e'/fd e08f/L / rf6{8{ Psfp06]06 >L lago k|sfz >]i7nfO{ cfufdL afx|f} jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efjf6 cg'df]bg u/fpg] u/L 
a}ssf] afXo n]vfk/LIfs lgol'Qm ug]{ lg0f{o  ul/of] .

-s_ ;]jf, zt{ ;'ljwfx?M–

-!_ kfl/>lds afkt hgxL ? (,)),))).–-gf} nfv dfq_ VAT ;lxtsf b/n] u/L b'O{ hgfsf] hDdf ? 
!*,)),))) .–-c7f/ nfv ?k}of dfq_ pknAw u/fpg] .

-@_  sf7df8f}+ pkTosf aflx/ sfd u/]sf] lbgdf Perdiem & Accommodation jfkt n]vfk/LIfsnfO{ b}lgs 
? @,))).– / cGo ;xof]uLnfO{ ?= !,*)).– tyf e|d0f l6s6 ;'ljwf pknAw u/fpg] . d'Vo sfof{no 
afx]s sf7df8f}+ pkTosf leq sfd u/]sf] lbgdf a}+ssf] lgodfg';f/ pkTosf jflx/ pknAw u/fO{g] b/sf] 
cfwf /sd dfq pknAw u/fpg] . o;sf cltl/Qm a}+ssf] lgodfg';f/ n]vfk/LIf0f tyf lg/LIf0f sfo{ ubf{ 
pknAw u/fO{g] @%-klRr;_ k|ltzt yk /sd ;d]t pknAw u/fpg] . 

-#_  n]vfk/LIfsn] a}+s;Fu ;Demf}tf u/]sf] & -;ft_ lbg leq n]vfk/LIf0fdf ;+nUg x'g] hgzlQm ljj/0f ;d]tsf] 
lj:t[t of]hgf tyf sfo{qmd -Audit Plan) k]z ug'{ kg]{5 . 

-$_  ldlt @)&^ cflZjg dlxgf leq clGtd n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg pknAw u/fpg' kg]{5 . 

-v_ n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{nfO{ Jojl:yt t'Nofpg a}+s Joj:yfkg / n]vfk/LIfsx? rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L k|e'/fd e08f/L 
Pj+ rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 >L lago k|sfz >]i7 aLr pNn]lvt ;]jf, zt{ / ;'ljwfx?sf] clwgdf /lx cfufdL jflif{s 
;fwf/0f;efaf6 cg'df]bg u/fpg] u/L ;+rfns ;ldltjf6 :jLs[t eP kZrft lgh n]vfk/LIfsx?;Fu ;Demf}tf ug{ 
Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg] .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] ;~rfns kbsf] lgjf{rg sfo{qmdsf] ;"rgf

s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf]  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;d"x ævÆ cGtu{tsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfns kb ;+Vof 
# -tLg_ sf] lgjf{rg ug]{ k|of]hgsf nflu lgDg adf]lhdsf] lgjf{rg sfo{qmdsf] ;"rgf ;DalGwt ;a}sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu k|sflzt 

ul/Psf] 5 . 

qm=;= lgjf{rg sfo{qmd ldlt
;do

:yfg
b]lv ;Dd

! dtbftf gfdfjnL k|sfzg ug]{ @)&%.!@.!) %M)) s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln d'Vo 
sfof{no, /fdzfxky

@ dtbftf gfdfjnLdf bfjL lj/f]w 
ug]{

@)&%.!@.!! !)M)) @M)) P] P]

# dtbftf gfdfjnLdf bfjL lj/f]w 
pk/ hfFrj'em ug]{

@)&%.!@.!@ #M)) $M)) P] P]

$ dtbftf clGtd gfdfjnL k|sfzg 
ug]{

@)&%.!@.!@ %M)) P] P]

% pDd]bjf/ dgf]gog kq btf{ ug]{ @)&%.!@.!# @M)) $M)) P] P]

^ dgf]gog kq btf{ ePsf pDd]bjf/
sf] k|yd gfdfjnL k|sfzg ug]{ 

@)&%.!@.!# $M#) P] P]

& pDd]bjf/sf] lj/f]wdf ph'/L lbg] @)&%.!@.!# %M)) %M#) P] P]

* dgf]gog kqsf] hfFr / ph'/L pk/ 
lg0f{o ug]{

@)&%.!@.!$ @M)) P] P]

( pDd]bjf/n] cfkmgf] gfd lkmtf{ 
lng]

@)&%.!@.!$ #M)) %M)) P] P]

!) pDd]bjf/sf] clGtd gfdfjnL 
k|sfzg ug]{

@)&%.!@.!$ %M#) P] P]

!! dtbfg ug]{ @)&%.!@.!% lgjf{rg jfx]ssf cGo k|:tfjx? kfl/t 
eP nut}

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln= s]lGb|o 
tflnd k|lti7fg, af]8] 
eQmk'/ . 

!@ dtu0fgf ug]{ dtbfg ;dfKt ePkl5 . P] P]

!# lgjf{rg kl/0ffd k|sfzg tyf 
3f]if0ff ug]{

dtu0fgf ;DkGg ePkl5 . P] P]

clwjQmf 6Lsf/fd e§/fO{
          k|d'v lgjf{rg clws[t

b|i6JoM
!  k|d'v lgjf{rg clws[tn] cWoIf ;+usf] k/fdz{sf cfwf/df a'+bf g+=( df pNn]lvt ;dofjlw kl5 klg pDd]bjf/L dgf]gog lkmtf{ lng 

cg'dlt lbg ;Sg] 5 . 
@ k|f]S;L btf{ ug]{ sfo{ ldlt @)&%.!@.)$ ut] b]lv ldlt @)&%.!@.)( ut] ;Dd lbgsf] !M)) ah]b]lv #M)) ah];Dd / P]=!) ut] lbgsf] 

!)M)) b]lv $M)) ah];Dd tyf P]=!! ut] lbgsf] !!M)) ah];Dd dfq x'g]5 .
# pDd]bjf/ x'g O{R5's z]o/wgLn] k|rlnt sfg"gn] ;~rfns x'g tf]s]sf] of]Uotf cfkm';Fu ePsf] k|df0f ;d]t ;fy} lnP/ cfpg' kg]{5 .
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s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx?
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Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8

tkfO{+ xfd|f] 3/cfFugsf] a}+s
-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …sÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf_

 !=  lgIf]k ;]jf (Deposit Services)

-s_  art lgIf]k vftf -Saving Deposit Account_
 ADBL tna art vftf
 af–cfdf art vftf
 sd{rf/L lgj[lQe/0f art vftf

 s[ifs art vftf
 z]o/wgL art vftf
 ;d[4L art vftf

 r]tgzLn gf/L art vftf
 ;fwf/0f art vftf
 ljb]zL d'b|f (FCY) art vftf

-v_  d'4tL lgIf]k vftf (Fixed Deposit Account)

 Term Fixed Deposit  Structural Fixed Deposit
-u_  cIfosf]if vftf
-3_  rNtL lgIf]k vftf -Current Deposit Account_
-ª_ dfu tyf cNk ;"rgfdf k|fKt x'g] lgIf]k vftf (Call Deposit Account)

 @=  shf{ tyf ;fk6 ;]jf (Loan & Advances Services)

 o; a}+ssf b]ze/g} 5l/P/ /x]sf zfvfx?af6 u|fxssf] dfu / cfjZostf cg';f/sf] k|of]hgsf] nflu ljleGg ju{, If]q / ;d'bfosf 
gful/sx?nfO{ nlIft u/L tkl;n cg';f/sf zLif{sdf shf{ tyf ;fk6 ;]jf pknAw /x]sf 5g .

-s_ s[lif tyf P;=Pd=O{+= shf{ (Agriculture & SME Loan)

 ;/n s[lif shf{
 s[lif pTkfbg shf{
 kz'k+IfLkfng shf{
 df5fkfng shf{

 lzt3/ shf{
 s[lif oGq v/Lb shf{
 o'jf s[lif shf{

-v_ pkef]Uo shf{ (Consumer Loan)

 k'glg{df{0f shf{
 sd{rf/L ;]jf shf{
 JolQmut cf]e/8«fkm\6 shf{
 cfjf; shf{
 3/ v/Lb shf{
 38]/L v/Lb shf{

 z}lIfs shf{
 ;'grfFbL lwtf] shf{
 d'2lt /l;b lwtf] shf{
 ;/sf/L tyf cGo ;'/If0fkq lwtf] shf{
 z]o/ lwtf] -dflh{g n]l08Ë_ shf{
 xfo/kr]{h shf{

 c6f] shf{
 3/fozL shf{
 qm]l86 sf8{ ;'ljwf
 tnaL vftf shf{

-u_  ;+:yfut shf{ (Corporate Loan)

 yf]s shf{
 pBf]u shf{
 ;]jf shf{
 Jofkf/ shf{
 ;+:yfut cf]e/8«fkm\6 shf{
 hnljB't÷a}+slNks phf{ shf{

 ;/n 7]Ssfk§f shf{
 xfOkf]lys]zg shf{
 Joj;flos ejg÷xfplhË shf{
 ;xljQLos/0f shf{
 lj|hUofk shf{
 ljZjf;sf] lnvt -l6=cf/=_ shf{

 lgof{t shf{ -k"j{ lgof{t shf{
 lgof{t shf{ -lgof{t kZrft\ shf{
 P8efG; cg qm]l86
 hdfgtbfjL shf{
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tkfO{+ xfd|f] 3/cfFugsf] a}+s
-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …sÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf_

-3_  ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ (Subsidized Loan)

 :jb]zdfg} g]kfnL o'jfx?nfO{ /f]huf/L ;[hgf ug]{, dlxnf, blnt tyf lk58f au{sf] pBdlzntf ljsf; u/L cfo cfh{g ug{, ljkGg 
ju{sf hgtfsf ;GttLnfO{ k|fljlws tyf Joj;foLs lzIff k|bfg u/L b]zsf] cfly{s tyf ;fdflhs ljsf; ug]{ p2]Zosf ;fy g]kfn 
;/sf/ dGqLkl/ifb\af6 :jLs[t Jofh cg'bfg;lxtsf] ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ ;DalGw sfo{ljlwsf] clwgdf /lx lgDgfg';f/sf zLif{sx?df 
a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ zfvfx?af6 ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ pknAw x'g]5 .

 Jofj;flos s[lif tyf kz'k+5L shf{  clwstd ?= % s/f]8;Dd
 lzlIft o'jf :j/f]huf/ shf{  clwstd ?= & nfv;Dd
 ljb]zaf6 kms]{sf o'jf kl/of]hgf shf{  clwstd ?= !) nfv;Dd
 dlxnf pBdlzn shf{  clwstd ?= !% nfv;Dd
 blnt ;d'bfo Joj;fo ljsf; shf{  clwstd ?= !) nfv;Dd
 pRr / k|fljlws tyf Jofj;flos lzIff shf{  clwstd ?= % nfv;Dd
 e"sDk kLl8tx?sf] lghL cfjf; lgdf{0f shf{  clwstd ?= # nfv;Dd

#= u}x|sf]ifdf cfwfl/t a}+ls· ;]jf (Non found Banking Service)

-s_  a}+s hdfgt ;]jf (Bank Guarantee): hdfgt eGgfn] u|fxssf] kIfaf6 a}+sn] a]lglkml;o/LnfO{ lbPsf] k|ltj4tf x'g]5 h;df 
u|fxsn] tf]lsPsf] jf s/f/ adf]lhdsf] sfo{ ;Dkfbg gu/]df ;f]sf] Ifltk"lt{ afkt bfaL adf]lhdsf] tf]lsPsf] /sd e'QmfgL lbg] 
k|ltj4tf hgfOPsf] x'G5 . s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=sf ;Dk"0f{ zfvfx?n] u|fxsx?sf] cg'/f]wdf Go"g lwtf] dflh{g tyf ;]jf z'Nsdf lgDg 
k|s[ltsf hdfgtx? hf/L u/L ;]jf lbO{/x]sf 5g\ .
 af]nkq hdfgt -Bid Bond or Tender Bond or Earnest Money Guarantee_
 sfo{ ;Dkfbg hdfgt -Performance Bond or Guarantee_
 clu|d e'QmfgL÷k]ZsL hdfgt -Advance Payment Guarantee/MobilizaƟ on Guarantee_
 w/f}6L hdfgt -Deposit Guarantee_
 ljQLo hdfgt -Financial Guarantee_
 j08]8 j]o/ xfp; hdfgt -Bonded Warehouse Guarantee_
 sfp06/ hdfgt -Counter Guarantee_

-v_ k|lttkq ;]jf (LeƩ er of Credit): k|tLtkq eGgfn] s'g} Ps a}+s jf ljQLo ;+:yfn] s'g} csf]{ a}+s jf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] gfddf 
s'g} JolQmsf] lglZrt /sdn] vfd];Ddsf] r]s, 8«fˆ6, jf ljlgdokq :jLsf/ ug'{ egL n]v]sf] kq ;Demg' k5{ . o; a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ 
zfvfx?af6 ;/n k|lqmof, Go"gtd ;]jf z'Ns tyf shf{ ;'lawf ;lxt u|fxssf] cfjZostf cg';f/ k|lttkq ;]jf pknAw /x]sf] 5 .

$=  ljk|]if0f ;]jf (RemiƩ ance Service)

-s_ Pl8laPn /]ld6 (ADBL Remit)M g]kfne/ 5l/P/ /x]sf o; a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ zfvfx?af6 /sd k7fpg] tyf kfpg] ;/n, ;'/lIft / 
e/kbf]{ dfWod .

-v_ Ph]G;L /]ld6 (Agency Remit) : ljZjsf] h'g;'s} :yfgaf6 k7fPsf] /sd b]ze/ /x]sf zfvfx?af6 ;/n k|lqmofn] u|fxsnfO{ 
e'QmfgL ug]{ Ph]G;L /]ld6 ;]jfx?M

 Western Union
 Money Gram
 Siddhartha

 Easy Link
 BOOM
 Prabhu

 Himal
 Prithivi
 Sewa

 City
 IME
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%=  cfw'lgs a}+ls· ;]jf (Modern Banking Service)

-s_  Pl6Pd  ;]jf  (ATM Service ):  a}+ssf xfn pkTosf leq /fdzfxky, /Tgkfs{, sfnLdf6L, gofF afg]Zj/, sf]6]Zj/, k'tnL;8s, Go"/f]8, 
uf}zfnf, hf]/kf6L, dxf/fhu+h, afnfh', :joDe", sn+sL, sLlt{k'/, d+unahf/, b'wkf6L, 7d]n, skg / uÝf3/ tyf pkTosf aflx/ ljtf{df]8, w/fg, 
O{6x/L, lkmSsn, d+unaf/], w'nfaf/L, lj/f6gu/, ef6e6]gL lj/f6gu/, /fhlj/fh, nxfg, hgsk'/, la/u+h, x]6f}8f, ;f}/fxf, d]nDrL, gf/fo0fu9, 
e/tk'/ SofG;/ c:ktfn, e/tk'/, kf]v/f, a'6jn, l;4fy{gu/, n'lDagL, hLtk'/ slkna:t', tf}lnxjf, 3f]/fxL, sf]xnk'/, g]kfnu+h, h'Dnf, 
cQ/Lof, wgu9L, dx]Gb|gu/, l;nu9L 8f]6L, 88]Nw'/f, SofDk;/f]8 wgu9L, vh'/f, k/f;L, v}/]gL6f/, alb{jf;, dn+ujf, ufO{3f6, 
/fhlj/fh u/L ^) :yfgdf ATM ;]jf ;+rfngdf /x]sf 5g\ . lgs6 eljiodf yk :yfgdf ;d]t ATM h8fg u/L ;]jf k'¥ofpg] nIo 
a}+sn] lnPsf] 5 .

-v_  le;f 8]lj6 sf8{ (VISA Debit Card): a}+ssf ;Dk"0f{ u|fxsx?nfO{ g]kfn / ef/tdf ;d]t k|of]u ug{ ;lsg] VISA DEBIT CARD 
;]jf pknAw /x]sf] 5 .

-u_  Pl8laPn :df6{ a}+ls· (ADBL Smart Banking) : æ;fydf 5 x/kn tkfO{ xfd|f] Pl8laPnÆ eGg] gf/fsf ;fy o; a}+sdf vftf 
/x]sf u|fxsx?n] cfˆgf] df]afO{naf6 /sd /sdfGt/, o'l6ln6L lan e'QmfgL, lgIf]k tyf shf{ df}Hbftsf] hfgsf/L, :6]6d]G6 tyf 
r]sa's cg'/f]w nufotsf ;'lawfx? ADBL SMART Banking dfkm{t pkef]u ug{ ;Sg]5g\ . ;fy} e-Sewa df klg /sd /sdfGt/ 
ug{ ;lsG5 . 

-3_  OG6/g]6 a}+ls · (Internet Banking): o; a}+ssf ;+:yfut÷AolQmut u|fxsx?n] vftfaf6 /sd /sdfGt/, o'l6ln6L lan e'QmfgL, 
lgIf]k tyf shf{ df}Hbftsf] hfgsf/L, :6]6d]G6 tyf r]sa's cg'/f]w nufPtsf ;'lawfx? Internet Banking dfkm{t pkof]u ug{ 
;Sg]5g\ . ;fy} e-Sewa df klg /sd /sdfGt/ ug{ ;lsG5 .

-ª_  PljljP; ;]jf (ABBS Service): g]kfne/ /x]sf ;Dk"0f{ zfvfx?af6 h'g;'s} zfvfdf /x]sf] vftfdf gub hDdf ug{ tyf e'QmfgL lng, 
r]sa's k|fKt ug{, Balance CerƟ fi cate lng, Account Statement lng, Good for Payment nufot ;Dk"0f{ ABBS ;'lawf 
k|fKt ug{ ;lsG5 .

r_ SnLol/ · ;]jf (Clearing Service): a}+ssf h'g;'s} zfvfdf cGo a}+ssf] r]s hDdf ug{ ;lsg] Electronic Cheque Clearing 
(ECC) tyf Interbank Payment System (IPS) / Connect IPS ;'lawf /x]sf] 5 .

-5_  ljb]zL d'b|f ljlgod (Foreign Currency Buy/Sell): g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] laleGg b]zsf lab]zL d'b|fx? o; a}+ssf ljleGg 
zfvfx?af6 v/Lb lalqm tyf ;6xL ;'lawf lng ;lsG5 .

-h_  :jLˆ6 6«fG;km/ (SWIFT Transfer): o; a}+ssf] :jLkm\6 sf]8 ADBLNPKA sf] dfWodaf6 laZjsf h'g;'s} d'n's÷:yfgdf /sd 
k7fpg tyf h'g;'s} :yfgaf6 k7fPsf] /sd g]kfne/ /x]sf o; a}+ssf zfvfx?af6 ;lhn} / ;'/lIft k|fKt ug{ ;lsG5 .

-em_  P;PdP; Pn6{ (SMS Alert): u|fxssf] vftfdf ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] cj:yfsf] SMS dfkm{t ;DjlGwt vftfjfnfsf] df]afO{ndf 
tTsfn} lgMz'Ns hfgsf/L u/fpg] ADBL SMS Alert ;'lawf /x]sf] 5 .

-`_  sg]S6 cfO{lkP; ;]jf (Connect IPS Service): o; a}+ssf u|fxsx?n] connect IPS dfkm{t cfkm\gf] vftfaf6 l;w}+ s'g} klg 
k|sf/sf] e'QmfgL / csf]{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] vftfdf /sdfGt/ h:tf sf/f]jf/x? cgnfO{g dfWodaf6} ;lhn} ug{ ;Sb5g\ .

-6_  ;L–cf:jf ;]jf (C-ASBA) : laleGg sDkgLx?sf] IniƟ al Public Off ering (IPO), Further Public Off ering (FPO) tyf 
Right Off ering dfkm{t hf/L ePsf z]o/ v/Lbsf] nflu o; a}+ssf g]kfne/ g} /x]sf zfvfx?af6 cfj]bg ug{ ;lsg] C-ASBA 
(Centralized ApplicaƟ on Supported by Blocked Amount) ;'lawf /x]sf] 5 .

-7_ Pl8laPn l8–Dof6 vftf ;]jf (ADBL D-mat Account Service): z]o/ cef}tLlss/0f ug{sf] nflu s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=df 
ADBL D-mat vftfsf] ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 . ef}lts ?kdf ePsf] z]o/ k|df0fkqnfO{ cef}tLlss/0f ug]{ k|s[ofnfO{ D-mat elgG5 . 
z]o/sf] cef}tLlss/0fn] z]o/ k|df0fkq x/fpg], Rofltg] / lalu|g] h:tf ;d:ofaf6 d'lQm kfO{G5 . z]o/ sf/f]jf/ ug{sf] nflu clgjfo{ 
?kdf D-mat vftf vf]Ng' kb{5 .



^= cGo a}+ls· ;]jf (Other Banking Service)

-s_  ahf/ lgdf{tf ;]jf (Market Maker Service)M g]kfn /fi6« a}+s dfkm{t lgisfzg x'g] ljleGg k|sf/sf nfdf] cjlwsf C0fkqx? h:t} 
/fli6«o artkq, gful/s artkqsf] k|fylds tyf bf];|f] ahf/ sf/f]af/ / j}b]lzs /f]huf/ artkqsf] bf];|f] ahf/ sf/f]af/ ug{ g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+saf6 Ohfht lnO{ k|fylds tyf bf]>f] ahf/ sf/f]jf/ ;'ljwf /x]sf] 5 .

-v_  ;]km l8kf]lh6 ns/ ;]jf (Safe Deposit Locker Service): o; a}+ssf] pkTosf leqsf /fdzfxky, /Tgkfs{, gofF afg]Zj/, uf}zfnf, 
:joDe', sn+sL, lqk'/]Zj/, Go"/f]8, skg, d+unahf/, b'wkf6L, uÝf3/, gS;fn zfvfx? / pkTosf aflx/sf O{nfd, la/f6gu/, w/fg, bds, 
lj/u+h, x]6f}+8f, e/tk'/, gf/fo0fu9, kf]v/f, s'Zdf, a'6jn, l;4fy{gu/, tf}lnxjf 3f]/fxL, g]kfnu+h, SofDk;/f]8 wgu9L zfvf u/L @( j6f 
zfvfx?df u|fxs cfkm}n] pkof]u ug{ ;Sg] Safe Deposit Locker ;'lawf pknAw /x]sf] 5 .

-u_ ;'g rfFbL vl/b ;'ljwf (Gold/Silver Trade Facility): ;'g rfFbL Joj;foLx? cfj4 ljleGg ;+3÷;+:yfx?sf] l;kmfl/;df Real Ɵ me 
dealing rate df ;'g tyf rfFlb vl/b ug{ ;lsg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 .

-3_ ;/sf/L sf/f]jf/ (Government TransacƟ on): o; a}+sn] u|fxsx?sf] dfu Pj+ cfjZostf cg';f/ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] /fhZj 
;+sng nufotsf sfo{sf] nflu xfn ## j6f zfvfaf6 ;/sf/L sf/f]jf/ ;'lawf k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 .

;+:yfut a}+ls· (InsƟ tuƟ onal Banking)

 s]|l86 lnld6 ;'ljwf (Credit Limit Facility)
 ;+:yfut lgIf]k -Current, Call and Fixed
 shf{ ;'ljwf - Fixed and Working Capital
 nufgL (Equity Financing)
 yf]s shf{ ;'ljlw (Wholesale Lending)

 k|ltt kq tyf hdfgt ;'ljwf (LeƩ er of Credit and Bank 
Guarantee)

 gub Joj:yfkg (Cash Management)
 O{–a}+lsË tyf tnj Joj:yfkg ;]jf (e-Banking and Salary 

Management Service)
P;PdO{ a}+ls· (Small Medium Enterprise Banking)

g]kfnsf] zx/b]lv ufpF;Ddsf Go'g cfo cfh{g ePsf hgtfx?sf] l;ldt k'FhL nfutaf6 ;+rfng ug]{ ;fgf tyf demf}nf pBf]ux?df shf{ ;'ljwf 
tyf Ifdtf clej[l4 u/L cfo cfh{g a9fpg ;xof]u ug]{ .

 SME shf{ tyf Value Chain Financing  pBdlzntf tflnd tyf k|fljlws ;xof]u
 n3' ljdf -afnL tyf kz'wg ;'/If0f_

ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd (Financial Literacy Program)

g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zfg';f/ a}+lsË ;]jfsf] kx'Fr gk'u]sf JolQmx?df ePsf] l;ldt ;fwg / >f]tsf] clwstd pkof]u u/L cfod"ns If]qdf 
nufgLsf nflu 1fg ;Lk k|bfg ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k a}+sn] cfkm\gf] ah]6 tyf sfo{qmddf g} ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd ;~rfng Pj+ lj:tf/ ug]{ gLlt 
lnPsf] 5 . h;cg';f/ k|To]s zfvf / If]qLo sfof{nox? dfkm{t ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd ;~rfng eO{/x]sf] 5 . vf;u/L :yfgLo :t/sf nlIft 
;d"x h:t} :yfgLo :t/sf hg;d'bfo÷gful/s, ;+3÷;+:yf tyf ;xsf/Lsf ;b:ox?, dlxnf tyf afn ;d"x, :s"n, sn]h, h]i7 gful/s cflbsf] 
klxrfg u/L ljQLo ;fIf/tfsf nflu slDtdf Ps zfvf Ps sfo{qmd ;~rfng ug]{ sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 .

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{qmd (InsƟ tuƟ onal Social  responsibility Program)

a}+sn] ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj sfo{nfO{ cfTd;fy ub}{ cl3 al9/x]sf] 5 . a}+sn] v'b gfkmfsf] ! k|ltzt /sd ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj 
zLif{s cGt{ut vr{ ug]{ u/L sfo{ljlw agfO{ sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . ;do ;dodf b}jLk|sf]k, cfunfuL, e"sDk h:tf ljklQdf k/]sfx?nfO{ 
cfly{s Pj+ ef}lts ;xof]u, jftfj/0f ;+/If0f, k|ltIffno, cf>d, d7–dlGb/ lgdf{0f tyf dd{t, ljBfnonfO{ ef}lts ;fdfu|L, vfg]kfgL Joa:yf, 
;8s lgdf{0f tyf dd{t, ;fd'bflos ejg lgdf{0f, j[¢f cf>d, lsl/ofk'qL ejg, cflbdf jflif{s ?kdf s]Gb|b]lv :yfgLo :t/sf zfvfx? dfkm{t\ 
cfly{s ;xof]u ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . o;}u/L g]kfn ;/sf/ :yfgLo :t/sf lgsfox?;Fu ;dGjo u/L ljleGg lhNnfdf ;fdflhs ;'/Iff eQf ;d]t 
ljt/0f ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

SWIFT:ADBLNPKA

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8

tkfO{+ xfd|f] 3/cfFugsf] a}+s
-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …sÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf_

s[lif ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx?









P3f/f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf emnsx?

%@ cf}“ a}+s lbj;sf emnsx?



ljefuLo k|d'vx?

sf=d'= ljefuLo k|d'vx?

If]qLo lgb]{zsx?

sf=d'= d'Vo zfvf k|aGwsx?

sf=d'= If]qLo lgb]{zsx?

d'Vo zfvf k|aGws

!= /fd a:g]t, hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ljefu
@= k|]ds'df/ >]i7, cf=n]=k= tyf lg/LIf0f ljefu
#= l8NnLk|;fb rf}w/L, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] 

sfof{no
$= lgd{nk|;fb pkfWofo, sDkgL ;lrj
%= o1k|sfz Gof}kfg], ljQ tyf n]vf ljefu

^= w|'jrGb| uf}td, shf{ cg'udg tyf c;'nL ljefu
&= ldg/fh kf]v/]n, ;"rgf k|ljlw ljefu
*= afa'sfhL yfkf, s[lif tyf nw'pBd ljefu
(= gf/fo0fk|;fb g]kfn, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu
!)= bL3{axfb'/ cof{n, ;fdfGo ;]jf ljefu
!!= z'lzn x'dfufO{+, skf]{/]6 a}lsË

!= lgd{n/fh sf]O{/fnf, sfg"g ljefu
@= s[i0f gsdL{, 6«]h/L ljefu
#= afz' clwsf/L, O{–a}lsË ljefu
$= z+s/s'df/ cof{n, of]hgf tyf cg';Gwfg ljefu

%= uf]kfn /]UdL, shf{ ljefu
^= k|sfz s+8]n, sDKnfoG; ljefu
&= chos'df/ l/dfn, ahf/ tyf zfvf Joj:yfkg 

ljefu

!= xl/zrGb| ofbj, If]qLo sfof{no wgu9L

@= r]tgf/fo0f ;fksf]6f, If]qLo sfof{no kf]v/f

#= /fdrGb| cfrfo{, If]qLo sfof{no g]kfnu~h

$= 1fgk|;fb cof{n, If]qLo sfof{no hgsk'/

%= tf/fgfy kf08], If]qLo sfof{no sf7df8f}F

!= ?b|s'df/ >]i7, d'Vo zfvf nugv]n

@= /d]z/fh /]UdL, d'Vo zfvf  uf}zfnf

#= 6+sk|;fb e§/fO{, d'Vo zfvf lj/f6gu/

$= kb\d/fh nfld5fg], d'Vo zfvf /Tgkfs{

!= u0f]zaxfb'/ l8=;L=, If]qLo sfof{no bfª

@= ;'lbks'df/ bfxfn, If]qLo sfof{no e}/xjf

#= 3g]Gb| clwsf/L, If]qLo sfof{no /fhlj/fh

$= ;'Gb/k|;fb vltj8f, If]qLo sfof{no lj/f6gu/

%= s?0frGb| l3ld/], If]qLo sfof{no sf7df8f}F

^= rGb|l;+ yfkf du/, If]qLo sfof{no aL/u~h

!= r'8fd0fL clwsf/L d'Vo zfvf  kf]v/f @= kKk' afj' >]i7, d'Vo zfvf rfjlxn

s[lif ljsf; a}+s ln=

If]q axfb'/ ;]h'jfn
cWoIf

lji0f'k|;fb g]kfn
;~rfns

k|ltlglw–g]kfn ;/sf/

8f= of]u]Gb|s'df/ sfsL{
;~rfns

k|ltlglw–g]kfn ;/sf/

dgf]h a:g]t
;~rfns

;j{;fwf/0f

l L

;~rfns ;ldlt

uf]ljGbk|;fb e§/fO{
;~rfns

;j{;fwf/0f

3gZofd cj:yL
;~rfns

;j{;fwf/0f

8f= OlGb/f >]i7 -df:s]_
:jtGq ;~rfns

lgd{nk|;fb pkfWofo
sDkgL ;lrj




